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Exact Legal Name of Respondent (Company)

Avista Corporation

Year/Pericd of Report
End of 2013/Q4

FERC FORM No. 2/3Q (02-04)




QUARTERLY/ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent

Avista Corporation

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
1411 East Mission Avenue, Spokane, WA 85207

05 Name of Contact Person
Christy Burmeister-Smith

06 Title of Contact Person
VP, Controlter, Prin. Acelg Officer

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
1411 East Mission Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207

08 Teiephone of Contact Persen, Inciuding Area Code

500-495-4256

This Report Is: 10 Date of Report
(1) [X]An Original {Mo, Da, Y7)
2) []A Resubmission 04/11/2044

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that;

material respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct
statements of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial infoermaticn contained in this report, conform in all

11 Name 12 Title

Christy Burmeister-Smith ; VP, Controller, Prin. Accounting Officer
13 Signature Ué _{_ﬁ_w__,%/_f,’ 14 Date Signed

Christy Burmeéste:‘—%fh - - 04/11/2014

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes It a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2013/Q4
(2) [)A Resubmission 04/11/2014 ndof 2013/Q4
List of Schedules {Natural Gas Company)
Enter in column (d) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA" as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported
for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA."
Title of Schedule Reference Date Revised Remarks
Line Page No.
No. @) ) {c) {d
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 | General Information 101
2 | Control Over Respondent 102 N/A,
3 | Corporations Controiied by Respondent 103
4 | Security Holders and Voting Powers 107
5 |lmportant Changes During the Year 108
6 {Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
7 i Statement of income for the Year 114-116
8 | Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activitles 117
9 | Statement of Retained Eamnings for the Year . 118-119
10 i Statements of Cash Flows 120-121%
11 | Notes {o Financial Statements 122
BALANCE SHEET SUPPCORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)
12 | Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortizafion, and Depletion 200-201
13 | Gas Plartin Service 204-209
14 | Gas Property and Capacity L.eased from Others 212 : N/A
15 | Gas Property and Capacity Leased to Others 213 N/A
16 | Gas Plant Held for Future Use 214
17 | Construction Work in Progress-Gas 216
18 | Non-Traditional Rate Treatment Afforded New Proiects 217 N/A
18 | General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 248
20 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant 219
21 | Gas Stored 220
22 | Investments 222-223
23 | Invesiments in Subsidiary Companies 224-226
24 | Prepayments 230
25 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 NIA
26 | Unrecovered Plant and Regutatory Siudy Costs 230 N/A
27 | Other Regulatory Assets 232
28 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
29 i Accumulated Deferred Incorne Taxes 234-235
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES {Liakilifies and Other Credits)
30 | Capitai Stock ' 250-251
31 | Capital Stock Subscribed, Capiial Stock Liability for Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and
Installments Received on Capital Stock 252 N/A
32 | Other Paid-in Capital ‘ 253
33 | Discount on Capltal Siock 254 NiA
34 | Capital Stock Expense 254
35 | Securities issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired During the Year 255
36 | Long-Term Debt 256-257
37 | Unamortized Debt Expanse, Premium, and Discouni on Long-Term Debf 258-259
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:. _ [agte Bfa RYeP)ort Year/Period of Report]
Avista Corporation gi ﬁnﬁgzsg;::ssion ( g:iﬁ 1;'2014 End of 2013/Q4
List of Schedules (Natural Gas Company) {continued)
Enter in column (d) the terms "none,” "not applicable,”" or "NA" as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reporied
for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none," "not applicable," or "NA."
Title of Schedule Reference Date Revised Remarks
Line Page No.
No. (a) {b) (e) {d)
38 | Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 260
39 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for Federal Income Taxes 261
40 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid, and Charged During Year 262-263
41 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabifities 268
42 i Other Defsmred Credits 269
43 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
44 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
45 | Other Regutatory Liabifities 278
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
46 | Monthly Quantity & Revenue Data by Rate Schedule 299 NIA
47 | Gas Operating Revenues 300-301
48 | Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Gathering Facilities 302-303 N/A
49 [ Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Transmission Facilities 304-305 N/A
50 [ Revenues from Storage Gas of Others 306-307 N/A
51 | Other Gas Revenues 308
52 i Discounted Rate Services and Negotiaied Rate Services 313 NIA
83 i Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses 317-325
54 i Exchange and imbalance Transactions 328 N/A
55 | Gas Used in Utility Operations 331
56 [ Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 332 N/A
57 § Other Gas Supply Expenses 334
58 i Miscellaneous General Expenses-Gas 335
59 i Depreciation, Depletion, and Amorlization of Gas Plant 336-338
60 | Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and tnterest Charges Accounts 340 g
COMMON SECTION
61 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351 ;
62 | Employee Pensions and Benefits (Account 926) 352
63 | Distribution of Saleries and Wages 354-355
64 | Charges for Qutside Professional and Other Consultative Services 357
65 | Transactions with Associated (Affiliated) Companies 358
GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
66 | Compressor Siations 508-509 N/A
&7 | Gas Storage Projects 512-513
68 | Transmission Lines 514 N/A
69 | Transmission System Peak Deliveries 518 N/A
70 | Auxiliary Peaking Facilities 519
71 | Gas Account-Natural Gas 520
72 | Shipper Supplied B3as for the Current Quarter 521 ‘ N/A
73 | System Map 522 N/A
74 | Foofnote Reference ‘ 551
75 | Foolnole Text 552
76 | Stockholder's Reports {check appropriate box)
Four copies will be submitted
D No annual repert to stockhelders is prepared
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Name of Respondent This Report is: ?hzte Bf R{elp)ort Year/Period of Report
: : (1} An Original o, Ua, ¥,
Avista Corporation (2) [JA Resubmission 04/11/2014 End of 2013/Q4

General Information

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the gensral corporate books of account and address of office where the general corporate bocks are kept and address of office
where any ciher corporate books of account are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Christy Burmeister-Smith, Vice President and Controller
1411 E Mission Avenue
Spokane, WA 28207

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respendent is incorporated and date of incorporation. I incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law, f not
incorporated, state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.

State of Washington, Incorporated March 15, 1888

3. Ifatany time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or frustee, give (a) name of receiver or trusiee, {b) date such receiver or frustee took possession, {c}
the authority by which the receivership or trusleeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or frustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State i which the respondent operated.

Electric service in the states of Washington, idaho and Montana

Natural gas service in the states of Washington, Idaho and Oregon

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant fo audit your financial statements an accountant whe Is not the principal accountant for your previcus year's certified financial
statements?

4] [:] Yes... Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

(2) [X] No
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Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1) P
. : {1y [X]An Criginal o, Ua, YT
Avista Corporation 2 [JA Resubmission 04/11/2014 End of 2013/Q4

Corporations Controlied by Respondent

1. Repeort below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by
respondent at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars {details) in a fooinote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held,
naming any intermediaries involved.

3. if control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

4. In column {b) designate type of control of the respondent as "D" for direct, an "I" for indirect, or a "J" for joint control.

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary that exercises direct controf,

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control in
the Uniform System of Accounts, regardiess of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controfled Type of Control Kind of Business Percent Voling Footnote
No. Stock Owned Refarence
{a) (b) (c) {d) (&
1 | Avista Capital, Inc, D Parent company to the Company's 100 Not used
subsidiaries.
2 | Ecova, lnc. | ‘ Provides utfify bill processing services 80 Not used
3
4 | Avista Davelopment, Inc. ’ i Maintains investment portfolic inch. real 100 Not used
: estate
5 1 Avista Energy, inc. | Inactive 100 Mot used
6 | Pentzer Corporation ] Parent of Bay Area Mfg and Pentzer 100 Not used
Venture Hldngs
7 Pentzer Venture Holdings | Inactive 100 Not used
8 i Bay Area Manufacturing | Hoiding co. of AM&D dba MetalFX 100 Not used
9 | Advanced Manufacturing & Develcpment | Custom mig of electronic enclosures 83 Not used
10 dba MetaiF X ] Mot used
11 | Spokane Energy, LLC D Owas an eleciric capacity contract, 100 Not used
12 1 Avista Capital il D Affiliated business trust issued pref 100 Not used
trust sec.
13 | Avista Northwest Resources, LLC | Owns an interest in a venture fund 100 Not used
investment
14 | Steam Plant Square, LLC | Commerciat office and retail leasing B5 " Not used
15 | Couryard Office Genter, LLC | Commercial office and retall leasing 100 Not used
16 | Steam Plant Brew Pub, LLC | Restaurant aperations 85 Naot used
17 | Alaska Merger Sub, Inc. D Merger company formed to effect the 100 Not used
merger
18 ! transaction with Alaska Energy and
Resources
15 | Company
20 | Salix, inc, | Liquified natural gas operations ' 100 Not Lised
21 i
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: !(?j:te Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
; ; H An Original 0, Da, Yr
Avista Corporation @ DA Resubmission 04/11/2014 End of 2013/Q4

Security Holders and Voting Powers

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book
or compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the highest voting powers in the respondent,
and state the number of votes that each could cast on that date if a meeting were heid. If any such holder held in trust, give in a
footnote the known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in
the trust. If the company did not close the stock book or did not compiie a list of stockholders within one year prior to the end of the
year, or if since it compiled the previous list of stockholders, some other class of security has become vested with voting rights, then
show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order of voting power,
commencing with the highest. Show in column (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a supplemental statement how such security became vested with
voting rights and give other important details concerning the voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are actual or
contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. Ifany class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or in the determination
of corporate action by any method, explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish details concerning any options, warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for others to purchase securities of
the respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including prices, expiration dates, and other material
information relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify the amount of such securities or assets any officer, director,
associated company, or any of the 10 largest security holders is entitled to purchase. This instruction Is inapplicable to convertible
securities or to any securities substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general public where the options, warrants,

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the iatest general 3, Give the date and place of
book prior to end of year, and, in a footnote, state meeting prior ¢ the end of year for election of directors of the such meeting:
the purpose of such closing: respondent and number of such votes cast by proxy.
5312013
Total; 54022616 Spokane, Washington
By Proxy: 54022596
VOTING SECURITIES
4. Number of votes as of (date}: 112112013
Line Name (Titie) and Address of Total Votes Common Stock Preferred Stock Other
No. Security Holder
(a) (b) ) (d) (e)

5 | TOTAL votes of all voting securities 59,876,365 59,876,355
6 | TOTAL number of security hoiders 10,631 10,031
7 TOTAL voltes of security holders iisted below 328,382 326,382
8 Gary Ely; Liberty Lake, WA 121,884 121,984
9 Jack W. Gustavel; Coeur d'Alene, D 42 877 42,677
10 | Mark T. Thies; Spokane, WA 27,600 27,600
11 | Marian M. Durkin; Spokane, WA 27423 27423
12 | Frederick W, Schott Tr FW Schott Living Trust UA 09/02/98; Santa Monica,

CA 20,423 20423
13 | Thomas A. Lowe & Kathleen B. Lowe Tr UA 23-May-07; Satellite Beach, FL 18,207 18,207
14 | John F. Kelly, Winter Park, FL 17,867 17,967
15 | Dennis P. Vermillion; Spokane, WA 16,840 16,840
16 | Dolores Mariiyn Ruhl Keliam TR UA 08/11/86; Sanford, FL 16,835 16,835
17 | William A. Dickerhoof, Palos Park, IL 16,425 16,425
18
19
20
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corporation

This Report is:
{1) X An Original
{2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
0411172014

Year/Period of Report

2013/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 107 Line No.: 1

Column: 1

To pay the 12/13/2013 dividend.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Avista Corporation {2} _ A Resubmission 04/11/2014 2013104

" Important Changes During the Quarter/Year

Give details concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in accordance with the
inquities. Answer each Inquiry. Enter "none" or "not appiicable” where appiicable. If the answer is given elsewhere in the report, refer to the
schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration and state from whom the franchise rights were
acquired. if the franchise rights were acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acqguisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of companies
involved, particuiars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to Commission
authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Briefly describe the property, and the related transactions, and cite Commission
autharization, if any was required. Give date journal entries cailed for by Uniform System of Accounts were submitted te the Commission,

4. important leaseholds {other than leaseholds for natural gas lands} that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give effective
dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission authorizing iease and give reference to such
authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State fersitory added or relinquished and date operations began or
ceased and cite Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate
annual revenues of each class of service.

Each natural gas company must also state major new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase
cantract of otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumes avallable, peried of contracts, and other parties to any such
arrangements, etc. :

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement or obligation, including
ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than one year after date of issue: State on behalf of whom the obligation was
assumed and amount of the obligation. Cite Commission authorization if any was required.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such proceedings
cuiminated during the year.

10, Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclesed eisewhere in this report in which an officer, director,
security hoider, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a party of in which any such person had a
material interest.

11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues caused by important rate changes: State effective date and approximate amount of
ingrease or decrease for each revenue classification. State the number of customers affected.

12. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respendent that may have occurred during
the reporting pericd.

13. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30 percent
please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratic to be less than 30 percent, and the extent to which the
respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiiated companies through a cash management program(s).
Additionally, please describe plans, If any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

1. None

2. A merger transaction with Alaska Energy and Resources Company was entered into on November 4, 2013;
however, the consummation of the transaction is subject to the satisfaction or waiver of specified closing
conditions. Refer to Note 3 of the Notes to Financial Statements for further details regarding this merger
transaction.

3. None

4. None

5. None

6. Avista Corp. has a committed line of credit with various financial institutions in the total amount of
$400.0 million with an expiration date of February 2017. The committed line of credit is secured by
non-transferable First Mortgage Bonds of the Company issued to the agent bank that would only become due
and payable in the event, and then only to the extent, that the Company defaults on its obligations under the
committed line of credit.

Balances outstanding under the Company’s revolving committed line of credit were as follows as of December
31, 2013 and December 31, 2012 (dollars in thousands):

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-95) 108.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Avista Corporation {2) _ A Resubmission 04/11/2014 2013/Q4 .

Important Changes During the Quarter/Year

December 31, December 31,

2013 2012
Balance outstanding at end of period $171,000 $52,000
Letters of credit outstanding at end of period $27.434 $35,885

In August 2013, Avista Corp. entered into a $90.0 million term loan agreement with an institutional investor
that bears an annual interest rate of 0.84 percent and matures in 2016. The term loan agreement is secured by
non-transferable First Mortgage Bonds of the Company issued to the agent bank that will only become due and
payable in the event, and then only to the extent, that the Company defaults on its obligations under the term
loan agreement. The net proceeds from the $90.0 million term loan agreement were used to repay a portion of
corporate indebtedness in anticipation of $50.0 million in First Mortgage Bonds that matured in December
2013. The debt issuance was approved by regulatory commissions as follows:WUTC (Docket No, U-111176
Order 02) IPUC (Case No. AVU-U-11-01 Order No. 32338) and the OPUC (Docket UF 4269 Order No.
11-334).

7. None

8. Average annual wage increases were 2.2% for non-exempt employees effective February 25, 2013. Average
annual wage increases were 2.8% for exempt employees effective February 25, 2013. Officers received average
increases of 5.5% effective February 25, 2013, Certain bargaining unit employees received increases of 3.0%
effective March 26, 2013.

9. Reference is made to Note 17 of the Notes to Financial Statements.

10. See page 123 of this report.

11. Reference is made to Note 19 of the Notes to Financial Statements.

12. Michael L. Noé&l, a director of Avista Corporation {Avista Corp. or the Company) whose term expired on
May 9, 2013, retired from Avista Corp.'s Board of Directors as he has reached the mandatory retirement age of
72 as outlined in the Company's Bylaws. '

On February 11, 2014, Rick R. Holley provided notification to the Company that he will not stand for reelection
to Avista Corp.’s Board of Directors and he resigned effective February 15, 2014. This is due to the fact that the
time requirements for his board service conflicts with his other professional commitments. He has no
disagreements with the Company.

On February 13, 2014, Avista Corp.’s Board of Directors took action to reduce the number of board members
from 10 to 9 effective February 15, 2014.

Effective January 2014, Jason R. Thackston was promoted to Senior Vice President. He has been Vice President
of Energy Resources since December 2012,

13. Proprietary capital is not less than 30 percent.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: DNaiate Sf R$porl Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation E;g ﬁnRgsgtI)r:::ssion ( 8;11?}2024 End of 2013/Q4
Comparative Balance Sheet (Assets and Other Debits)
Line Title of Account Reference Current Year End of Prior Year
No. Page Number Quarter/Year Balance End Balance
(o)) 12131
(a) {b) (d)
1 ] UTILITY PLANT
2 Utility Plant {101-106, 114) 200-201 4,280,005,611 4,044,184,930
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 157,258,680 139,513,802
4 TOTAL UHility Plant (Total of lines 2 and 3} 200-201 4,437,264 301 4,183,698,822
5 | (Less) Accum. Provision for Depr., Amert., Depl. (108, 111, 115) 1,491,212,830 1,408,153,972
6 | Net Utility Plant (Total of line 4 less 5) 2,946,051,471 2,775,544 850
7 | Nuclear Fuel (120.1 thru 120.4, and 120.6) 0 0
8 (Less) Accum. Provision for Amort., of Nuclear Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 0 0
9 Nuciear Fuel (Total of line 7 less B) 0 0
10 | Net Utility Plant (Total of lines 6 and 9} 2,845,051 471 2,775,544 850
11 | Utility Plant Adjustments {116) 122 0 0
12 | Gas Stored-Base Gas (117.1) 220 6,992,076 6,992,076
13 | System Balancing Gas (117.2) 220 ] 0
14 | Gas Stored in Reservoirs and Pipelines-Noncurrent (117.3) 220 0 0
15 | Gas Owed to Systern Gas (117.4) 220 0 0
16 | OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
17 | Nonutility Property (121) 5,438,891 5,536,702
18 | {Less) Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amertization (122) 920,905 921,820
19 | Investments in Associated Companies {123} 222-223 12,047,000 12,047,000
20 | Investments in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 . 112,232,104 . 118,714,423
21 | (For Cost of Account 123.1 See Footnote Page 224, line 40}
22 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 o
23 | Other Investments (124) 222-223 13,980,638 16,439,055
24 | Sinking Funds (125} 0 0
25 | Depreciation Fund {1286) 0 0
26 | Amortizatien Fund - Federal {(127) 0 4]
27 | Other Special Funds (128) 10,897,909 9,154,874
28 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 853,757 1,082,593
28 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets - Hedges (176) 19,574,858 7,265,426
30 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 17-20, 22-29) . 174,104,262 |. 169,328,253
31 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
32 | Cash (131) 3,948,469 2,624,516
33 | Special Deposits {132-134) 19,283,082 2,716,333
34 | Working Funds {135) 864,092 799,065
35 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 222.223 0 251,390
36 | Notes Receivable (141) 0 234,901
37 | Customer Acceunts Receivable (142) 182,617,384 159,703,153
38 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 8,417,179 5,188,679
38 | (Less} Accum. Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit (144) 4,830,036 4,653,167
40 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies {1458) 5,720,836 314,682
41 | Accounts Receivable from Assoclated Companies (146) 286,696 700,835
42 | Fuel Stock (151) 3,170,050 4,120,767
43 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) a 0
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: » Dhgte Bf R&por’t Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation g;; ﬁnR(:;IStlJr:re::ssion ( 3;11?}20?4 End of 2013/Q4
Comparative Balance Sheet (Assets and Other Debits){continued)
Line Title of Account Reference Current Year End of Prior Year
Ne. Page Number | Quarter/Year Balance End Balance
(¢} 12431
{a) (b) {d)
44 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153) 0 0
45 | Piant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 26,655,710 23,875,397
48 | Merchandise (155) 0 0
47 | Other Materials and Supplies {156) 0 0
48 | Nuclear Materiais Held for Sale (157) 0 0
49 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 0 0
50 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Alowances e 0
51 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163} 4] 0
&2 | Gas Stored Underground-Current {164.1) 220 13,028,710 17,276,287
53 | Liguefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2 thru 164.3) 220 0 0
54 | Prepayments (165) 230 7,938,050 16,090,480
55 | Advances for Gas (166 thru 167) a 0
56 | Interest and Dividends Recelvable (171) 30,982 31,081
57 | Rents Receivable (172) 1,360,262 830,718
58 | Accrued Ulility Revenues (173) 0 0
59 | Miscelianeous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 752,953 429,169
60 | Derivative Instrurnent Assets (175} 3,875,269 ! 5,231,375
61 | (Less} Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 853,757 1,092,583
62 | Derivative instrument Assets - Hedges {176} 33,544,588 7,265,426
63 | (Less) Long-Term Partion of Derivative Instrument Assests - Hedges (176} 19,574,858 7,265,426
64 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Total of lines 32 thru 63) 286,236,661 234,673,068
65 | DEFERRED DEBITS
66 | Unamortized Debt Expense (181) 12,605,134 13,532,890
67 | Extracrdinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
68 | Unrecovered Plant and Reguiatory Study Costs {182.2) 230 D 0
69 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 381,581,839 558,831,454
70 | Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric)(183} 875,153 3,894,551
71 | Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Gas)(183.1 and 183.2) 0 0
72 | Clearing Accounts {184} 0 0
73 | Temporary Facilities (185} 0 0
74 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 13,312,292 18,701,369
75 | Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (187) 0 o
76 | Research, Development, and Demonstration Expend. {188) 0 0
77 | Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) 19,417,103 21,635,414
78 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (19Q) 234-235 70,239,422 148,425,469
79 | Unrecoveraed Purchased Gas Costs (191) ( 12,074,780) { 6818,577)
80 TOTAL Deferred Debits (Total of lines 66 thru 79) 485,856,263 756,104,570
81 TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Total of lines 10-15,30,64,and 80} 3,899,240,723 3,042,643 717
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Name of Respondent ;r?h)is R;)\r;t1 Ign - Rilct)e BfaR$P)on Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation @ [JA Resgbmission 0:4 " 1",201 4 End of 2013/Q4
Comparative Balance Sheet {Liabilities and Other Credits)

Line Title of Account Reference Current Year Prior Year

No. Page Number End of End Baiance

Quarter/Year 12131
(a) (b} Baiance {d

1 | PROPRIETARY CAPITAL =
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 869,342,827 863,316,222
3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-281 0 0
4 | Capitat Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 ¢
5 | Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 208) 252 0 o
8 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 0 0
7 Other Paid-in Capital {208-211) 253 8,089,025 10,842,942
8 installmenis Received on Capitat Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock {213) 254 0 ¢
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 {( 19,561,527) { 14,977.5885)
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 218) 118-119 413,009,873 377,687,824
12 | Unappropriated Undisiributed Subsidiary Earnings {(216.1) 118-119 ( 5.918,024) { 747,337)
13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | Accumulated Cther Comprehensive Income (218) 117 {( 5,819,830 { 6,700,160)
15 TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Total of lines 2 thru 14) 1,298,265,208 1,259,477,056
16 | LONG TERM DEBT

17 | Bonds (221) 256-257 1,376,700,000 1,336,700,000
18 | (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 83,700,000 83,700,000
19 | Advances from Associated Companies (223} 256-257 51,547,000 51,547,000
20 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 0 0
2% | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-259 195,433 204,316
22 § (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr (226) 258-259 1,482,644 1,656,685
23 | {Less) Current Portion of Long-Term Debt ] 0
24 TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Total of lines 17 thru 23) 1,343,259,789 1,303,094,631
25 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

26 ; Obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent (227) 4,193,852 4,491,191
27} Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for injuries and Damages (228.2) 240,000 700,447
29 | Accumulated Provision for Penslons and Benefits (228.3) 122,512,892 283,984,764
30 i Accumulated Miscellanecus Operating Provisions (228.4) 0 0
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 2,489,686 0
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
(2) [T)A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Comparative Balance Sheet (Liabilities and Other Credits)(continued)

Line Title of Account Reference Current Year Prior Year
No. Page Number End of End Balance
Quarter/Year 12131

{a) {b) Balance (d)
32 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative instrument Liabilities 18,355,040 26,310,290
33 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative instrument Liabilities - Hedges o 0
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations (230} 2,847,267 3,167,936
35 TOTAL Other Nencurrent Liabilities {Total of fines 26 thru 34) 150,638,677 318,664,628
36 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Current Portion of Long-Term Debt o 0
38 | Notes Payable (231} 171,000,000 52,000,000
39 | Accounts Payable (232) 107,675,819 116,147 642
40 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) o 598
41 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 810,911 709,623
42 | Customer Deposits (235) 3,393,269 3,323,152
43 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 22,103,801 22,309,642
44 | interest Accrued (237) 13,444 066 12,038,698
45 | Dividends Declared (238} ¢ 0
46 | Matured Long-Term Debt {239) o 0
47 | Matured Interest (240) 0 0
48 | Tax Collections Payable (241) 115,213 120,427
49 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 268 55,243,462 61,331,657
50 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 287,339 258,586
51 | Derivaiive Instrument Liabiiities (244) 28,230,059 55,825,491
52 | {Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 18,355,041 26,310,290
53 | Derivative Instrument Liabiiities - Hedges (245) 0 1,433,160
54 | {Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
55 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities {Total of lines 37 thru 54) 299,188,386
56 | DEFERRED CREDITS S
§7 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 1,459,117 97,342
58 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 12,387,031 12,613,058
59 | Deferred Galns from Disposition of Utility Ptant {256) 0 0
60 | Cther Deferred Credits (253) 269 25,359,333 26,169,966
61 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 71,742,330 55,244 962
62 | Unamostized Gain on Reacguired Debt (257) 260 2,225,581 2355118
63 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated Amortization (261} 0 0
64 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other Property (282) 447,100,235 419,216,613
65 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other (283) 161,844,434 245,681,957
66 | TOTAL Deferred Credits (Total of lines 57 thru 65) 722,118,061 762,229,016
67 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Total of lines 15,24,35,55,and 66} 3,899,240,723 3,942,643,717
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Name of Respondent This Report is: (Di\?‘te Sf R$p;ort Year/Perlod of Report
i i (1) An Criginal o, Da, YT
Avista Corporation (20 [ ]A Resubmission 04/11/2014 End of 2013/04

Statement of income

Quarterly

1. Enter in column (d) the balarce for the reporting guarter and in column (&) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.

2. Report in column (f} the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in (j) the quarter to date amounts for
ather utility function for the current year quarter.

3. Repor! in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric ulility function; in column (i} the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in (k) the quarter to date amounts for
ather ulility function for the prior year quarter,

4. It additional columns are needed piace them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarterly, if applicable

§. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e} and (f}

6. Report amounts for accounis 412 and 413, Revehues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner o a utility department.
Spread the amount{s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns () and {d) totals.

7. Report amounis in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

8. Report data for lines 8, 10 and 11 for Nafural Gas companies using accounts 4041, 404.2, 404.3, 4071 and 407.2.

9. Use page 122 for importan! notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof,

10. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need o be made fo the utility's
customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected the gross revenues or costs to which the
contingency relates and the tax effacts together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the 7ights of the utility to retain such revenues or resover amounts paid with
respect to power or gas purchases.

11 Give conclse explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affeciing revenues
received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.

12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.

13. Erter on page 122 a conclse explanation of only those changes in accounting mehods made during the year which had an effect on net income, including the basis of
allocations and apporticnments from ihose used in the preceding year, Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.

14. Explain in a footnote If the previous yearsiguarier's figures are different fram that reported in prior reports.

15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additiona! utility depariments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to this schedule.

Tile of Account Reference Total Total Current Three Prier Three
Page Current Year o Prior Year lo Dale Months Enced Months Ended
Number Date Balance Balance Quarterly Only Quarterty Only
Line (a) for Quarter/Year for Quarier/Year No Fourth Quarter Ne Fourth Quarier
&) {c) ) {e) {f

No.

1 [UTILITY OPERATING INCOME e Ra e
2 |Gas Operating Revenues (400) 00-301 1,74,987.368 --

3 [Operaling Expenses o : ] : S . ;
4 Operetion Expenses (401) 1325 1,054,508,447 1,051,630,004 0 0

5 | Maintenance Expenses {402) 317225 60,847,443 61,377,568 0 0
5] Deprecialion Expense {403} 336-338 105,822,752 102,188,312 0 0

7 Deprecialion Expense for Asset Retiremant Costs (403.1) 336-338 0 0 0 0

8 Amortizalion and Depletion of Utility Piant {404-405) 336-338 13,800,853 12,353,382 0 0

9 Amortization of Utility Plant Acu. Adjusiment {406) 336-338 99,047 99,047 0 0
10 | Amort. of Prop. Losses, Unrecovered Plant and Reg. Sludy Costs (407.1) 0 0 0 0
41 | Amortization of Conversion Expenses (407.2) {f 0 0 0
42 | Regulatory Debits (407.3) 12,886,972 5,612,331 0 0
43 | (Less) Regulatory Credits (407 4} 13,582,146 24,170,474 0 il
14 | Taxes Cther than Income Taxes {408.1} 262.263 88,262,771 83,263,801 0 0
15 | income Taxes-Federal {408.1) 262-263 39,672,039 14,435,558 0 i
16 | income Taxes-Other {408.1) 262-263 2,066,338 379,811 0 g
17 | Provision of Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234-235 31,154,269 35,782,468 0 i
18 | (Less) Provision for Deferred income Taxes-Credit {411.1) 234-235 4,770,686 4,224 555 i} ]
19 | investment Tax Credit Adjusiment-Net (441.4) { 238869 2,073,106 2 9
20 | {Less) Galns from Gisposition of Utility Plant (411.6) 0 9 8 0
21 | Losses from Disposition of Utikly Plant (411.7) 0 | 0 0
22 | (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 0 i g ¢
23 | Losses from Disposition of Allowangces {411.9) 0 H 8 Y
24 | Accrefion Expense {411.10) 0; H 0 0
25 | TOTAL Utily Operating Expenses {Total of lines 4 thru 24) 1,391,028,230, 1,340,800,457 ] 0
26 Net Uility Operating Income (Total of fines 2 less 25) {Carry forward to page 116,

line 27) 183,958,138 153,427,083 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: (DN:?te gf R\e(ap)ort Year/Period of Report
3 : %)} An Original o, Da, Yr,
Avista Corporation (2) [JAResubmission 04/11/2014 End of 2013/Q4

Statement of income

Elec. Utility Eleg, Utility Gas Utility Gas Utility Other Utility Other Utility !
Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous i
Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date
Line (in dollars} (in dollars) (in dollars) ) (in dollars} {in dollars}
No. (i {in dollars) ) M

2 —u_u

4 635 615 026 664 363 922 418 893 421 387 266 082 0 0

5 48,867,668 50,481,432 12,079,774 10,896,136 0 &
6 84,631,445 83,017,204 21,191,307 19,174,108 0 0 |
7 0 Q ¢ 0 0 0 I
8 10,778,960 8,725,903 3,021,893 2827479 0 0 i
8 89,047 98,047 [ 0 ¢ {0 |
10 0 ¢ 0 0 g 0 :
11 0 0 0 0 0 0

12 12,125,143 4,618,160 861,828 994,174 ¢ 0

13 13,080,536 22,537,736 504,610 1,632,744 0 0

14 66,342,004 62,217,029 21,920,767 21,046,772 ¢ 0

15 31,663,448 16,824,429 8,308,551 { 2,388,871) 0 0

16 1,388,108 432 982 678,229 { 53,081) 0 0

17 25,700,222 24012637 5,454,047 11,769,829 0 0

18 4,871,648 4,120,508 { 100,962) 104,047 0 0

19 (  198,113) 2,115,166 {  35,756) {42,080 0 0

20 0 0 0 1] 0 0

21 a ] 0 1] 0 0

22 ] 0 ] ] 0 0

23 0 0 0 0 0 ¢

24 0 0 i 0 0 4

25 899,059,776 891,249,683 491,569,454 449,550,774 0 4

26 150,397,126 126,666,422 33,561,012 26,760,661 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 06-04) Page 115



Name of Respondent This Report Is: ?hgée 81; R$;r>)ort Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation ég Q”Ri’;fﬂ,ﬁfssion 04/11/2014 End of 2013/Q4
Statement of Income{continued)
Title of Account Reference Total Total Current Three Prior Three
Page Current Year o Prior Year to Date Months Endeg Months Enced
Number Date Balance Bafance Quarterly Only Quarterly Only -
. for Quarter/Year for Quarler/Year No Fourth Guarter Na Fourth Guarter
Line {8 by ©) ) {
No.
27§ NetUtility Gperaling Income (Carried forward from page 1%4) 183,958,138, 153,427,083
28  {OTHER INCOME AND DEDUGTIONS B SRR R o
29 IOther lncome R o .
30 | Nonutiity Operating Income : '_ : A X B o :'_':
31 Reventas form Merchandising, Jobbing and Coniract Work {415) . 0 0 0 ' 0
32 {Less} Costs and Expense of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work {416) 0 0 0 0
33 Revenues from Nonulility Operations (417) { 13,472) { 236} 0 0
34 {Less} Expenses of Nonutility Operations {417,1) 10,644,789 8,415,859 0 ]
35 Noncperating Rental Income (418) { 3,699) { 2,749) 0 0
36 Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies {418.1) 118 4,593,239 { 1,206,861) 0 0
37 | Inferest and Dividead income (419} 2,432,397 1,864,243 0 0
38 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 6,065,628 4,064,947 0 0
39 | Miscalianeous Noncperating Income {421) 0 0 0 0
40 | Gainon Disposition of Property (421.1) 0 ] 0 0
41 TOTAL Cther Income (Total of lines 31 thru 40) 2,429,604 [ 3,706,465} 0 0
42 |Cther income Deductions e ! . .
43 | Loss on Dispositien of Property (421.2) 0 . 0 0
44 | Miscellaneous Amorlization (425) 0 0 0 0
45 | Dorations (426.1) 30 3320437 2272123 0 0
46 | Life Insurance {426.2) 2,599,895 2,533,552 0 0
47 | Penalies (426.3) 108,224 15,251 0 0
48 | Expendiures for Certain Civic, Political and Relaled Activities (426.4) 1,805,677 1,414,338 0 0
49 | Cther Deductions {426.5) 4,366,477, 1,816,326 0 0
50 | TOTAL Other income Dedugtions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 340 12,001,711 8,050,580 0 0
51 |Taxes Applic. fo Other Income and Deductions Taes : e . % . . .
52 | Taxes Cther than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 . ‘z?,? 145,213 0 0
53 | Income Taxes-Federal {408.2) 262-263 { 481,927) 108,965 0 4
54 | Income Taxes-Other (408.2) 252-263 { 1,004,519) (1,231,456} ] il
55 | Provision for Deferred income Taxes (410.2) 234-235 {  1,731,439) {  520,718) 9 ¢
56 | {Less) Provision for Doferred Income Taxes-Credit {411.2) 234-235 5,632,03t 5,190,742 0 &
57 | investment Tax Credit Adjusiments-Net (411.5) 0 h] g &
58 | (Less) investment Tax Credits (420) 0 0 g &
59 | TOTAL Taxes on Dther Income and Deductions {Tolal of lings 52-58) { 8,6?7.469)1 { 6,690,738) Q &
60 | Net Other income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59) { 894638) (5086317 0 &
61 |INTEREST CHARGES D NN [ ] S e i3
62 | inlerest on Long-Term Debt (427) 68,485,495 " 65,281,624 0 o
63 | Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (426} 288-258 448,328 447,351 0 0
64 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debr (428.1) 3,373,538 3,364,150 0 ]
65 | (Less) Amoriizafion of Pramium on Debt-Credit {428) 268-25% 8,883 8,883 @ Y
66 | (Less) Amorlization of Gain on Reacquired Debi-Credit (429.1) 0 ¢ & 0
67 | Interest on Dbt to Associated Companies (430) 340 756,512 885,123 It [
68 | Other Interest Expense {431) 340 2,613,483 2,582,407 & 0
69 | {Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Credit (432) 3,675,786 2,401,072 b 0
70 | NetInferest Charges {Total of lines 62 thry 68) 71,966,667 70,150,700 -6 0
71 | income Before Extraordinary ltems {Total of fines 27,60 and 70) 111,076,833 78,210,066 0 0
72 |EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS - e L ' .
73 | Extracrdinary Income (434) 0 0 0 0
74 | (Less) Exiraordinary Deductions (435) 0 0 0 0
75 | NetExtraordinary tems [Total of line 73 less fine 74) 0 0 0 0
76 | Income Taxes-Federal and Gther {408.3) 262-263 0 0 0 0
77 | Extracrdinary llems after Taxes (Total of line 75 loss line 76) 0 0 0 0
78 | Netincome (Total of lines 71 and 77) 111,076,833 78,210,066 0 0
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corporation

This Report Is;
(1) An Original

(2) DA Resubmission .

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
2013/Q4

Statement of Accumuiated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities

1. Report in columns (b} (¢) and (¢) the amounts of accumulated cther comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate,

2. Report in columns {f} and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges”, report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.

Unrealized Gaing Minimum Pension Foreign Curency Other
Line and Losses on fiabililty Adjustment Hedges Adjustments
No. Item avallable-for-sale {net amount)
securities :
. (a) {b) {c) {d) {e)

1| Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of Preceding

Year 134,046 { 5,770,872}
2| Preceding Quarter/Year fo Date Reclassifications

from Account 218 to Net Income { 2590,263)
3| Preceding Quarter/Year fo Date Changes in Fair

Value 323,478 {( 1,096,549)
4| Tetal {lines 2 and 3) 33,215 { 1,086,549)
5| Balance of Account 219 at £nd of Preceding :

Quarter/Year 167,261 { 6,867 421)
6/ Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of Current Year 167,261 { 6,867,421
7| Current Quarter/Year 1o Dale Reclassifications from

Account 218 to Net Income { S 12,411)
8| Current Quarter/Year io Date Changes in Fair Value { 1,740,705) 2,633,346
9| Total {nes 7 and 8) { 1.753,116) 2,633,346

10| Balance of Account 219 af £nd of Current
Quarter/Year ( 1,585,855) { 4,234,075
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation E;; Dance):S;)rEiission g‘:z’ﬁzad;ir) End of 2013/Q4
Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities{continued)
Other Cash Flow Hedges Gther Cash Flow Hedges Totals for each Net income Total
Line Interest Rate Swaps {Insert Calegory) category of {Carried Forward Comprehensive
No. items recorded i from Page 116, Income
{f (@ Account 219 Line 78)
(h ] ) {J)
1 { 5,636,626) |CIRREE IRERTE R
2 ( 290,263) NN o
3 (o7 |
D (10635
5 (_s.700,160) NN
6 { 6.700,160) B S .
7 { 12,411) | _ _
g 892,641 § R R T
g 550,230 '
10 ( 5819,930) /i : S o
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report is:
{1 An Qriginal
{2} [__']A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Statement of Retained Earnings

affected in column {b).

3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or appropriation of retained eamings,
4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments 10 the opening balance of retalned eamings. Follow by credit, then debit items, in that order,
&, Show dividends for each ¢lass and series of capital stock, :

1. Report aft changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained eamings, and unappropriated undistributed subsidiary eamings for the year,
2. Each credit and debit dusing the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account

Contra Primary CurrentQuarier Previous Quarter
Line ltem Account Affected Year to Date Year fo Date
No. Balance Balance
(a) (b) {e) {d@

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS |
1 Balance-Beginning of Pericd
2 Changes (Identify by prescribed retained eamings accounts} 1 R : e
3 Adjustments to Retained Earnings {Account 439)
4 TOTAL Credits to Refained Earnings (Account 439) (footnote details)
5 TOTAL Debiis to Retained Eamings (Account 438) (footnote details)
6 i Balance Transferred from Income (Acct 433 less Acct 418.9) 79,416,927
7 | Appropriations of Retained Eamings {Account 436)
) TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings {Account 436) {footnole details)
] Dividends Declared-Preferred Sfock {Account 437)
10 | TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock {Account 437) {footnote details)
11 Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438}
12 | TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438) (footnote detalls) 73,276,102 68,052,375
13§ Transfers from Account 216.%, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings 2,114,557 2,266,967
14 | Balance-End of Pericd (Total of lines 1, 4,5, 6, 8, 10, 12, and 13)
15 APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
18 | TOTAL Appropsated Retained Earnings (Account 215) {footnote details}
17 APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL {Account
18 | TQTAL Appropriated Retained Earmings-Amortization Reserve, Federal {Account
18 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Accounts 215, 215.1) (Total of lines 9,714,001 1,548,121
20 | TOTAL Retained Earnings (Accounts 215, 215.1, 216} {Totai of lines 14 and 1 413,008,873 377.687,824
21 UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS {Account 216.1) : :

Report only on an Annual Basis no Quarterly e PR i
22 | Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Cradit) 741,337) { 28,386,302}
23 | Equity in Eamnings for Year (Credif) {Account 418.1) 4,593,239 { 1,208,861}
24 | (Less) Dividends Recaived {DeblY)
25 | Other Changes (Expiain) { 9,763,926) 28,845,826
26 | Balance-End of Year (  5918,024) { 747.337}
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Qriginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
Avista Corporation {2) __ A Resubmission 04/11/2014 2013/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

iSchedule Page: 118 Line No.: 6 Column: ¢

The balance transferred from income to unapprorpriated retained eamings does not equal net income less subsidiary earnings in the
current year because a portion of net income for the current year was recorded to appropriated retained earnings in accordance with the
hydroelectric licensing requirements of section 10(d) of the Federal Power Act (FPA). The Company maintains an appropriated
retained earnings account for any earnings in excess of the specified rate of return on the Company's investment in the licenses for its
various hydro projects. The rate of return on investment is specified in the various hydroelectric licensing agreements for the Clark
Fork River and Spokane River. Per section 10(d) of the FPA, the Company must maintain these excess earnings in an appropriated

retained earnings account until the termination of the licensing agreements or apply them to reduce the net investment in the licenses of
the hydroelectric projects at the discretion of the FERC,
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Statement of Cash Flows

separately such items as investments, fixed assets, intangibles,

taxes paid.

etc.

(1) Codes to be used:{a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; {c) Inciude commercial paper, and (d) ldentify

(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation
between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet,

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and iosses perfaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing
activities shouid be reported in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid {net of amount capitalized) and income

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (Hine 25) net cash outfiow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities
assumed in the Notes to the Financial Statements. Do not inciude on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General
Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciiiation of the dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Line ' Description (See Instructions for explanation of codes) Current Year Previous Year
No. o Date to Date
{a} Quarier/Year Quarter/Year
1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities
2 Heiincome (Line 78(c} on page 116} 111,076,833 78,210,066
3 Noncash Charges {Credits) to Income:
4 Depreciation and Depletion 117,173,574 142,091,663
5 Amortization of deferred power and gas costs, debt expense and exchange power { 3,144 520) 12,954,915
6 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 20,846,650 19,589,845
7 Invesiment Tax Credit Adjustments (Nef) { 226,027) 2,212,172
8 | Net{increass) Decrease in Receivables { . 30,523,370) 12,838,942
9 Net (increase} Decrease in Inventory 2,417,981 4,331,613
10 Net (increase} Decrease in Allowances tnventary
11 | Netincrease (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses { 4,803,140) 31,767,362
12 | Net(increase} Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets {  899,982) { 4.674,400)
i3 | NetIncrease (Decrease) in Other Reguiatory Liabllities 7,774,282 {  4.241,041)
14 {Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Gonstruction 6,065,628 4,054,947
15 | {Less)Undistributed Eamings from Subskiiary Companies 4,593,239 { 1.208,861)
16 | Other footnote details): 88 Sl agTars
17 | NeiCash Provided by {Used in) Operating Activities o G i
18 | {Tofal of Lines 2 ths 16)
E o
20 | Cash Flows from Investment Activities: : : .
21 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (inciuding fand); - __ 1 Sk i
22 | Gross Additions to Utility Plant {less nuclear fisl) { 294,363,192) { 268,743,138}
23 | Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
24 | Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
25 | Gross Additicns to Nonutiity Plant
26 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
27 Other {footnote details):
28 Cash Qutflows for Plant (Total of #nes 22 thny 27) { 294,363,192) { 268,743,138)
2
30 Acquisitiors of Other Noncurent Assets {d)
| Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d} -
32 | Federal grant payments received 3,400,479 8,277,036
Kk Investments in and Advances to Assoc, and Subsidiary Cempanies ( 4,891,325) { 19,138,510)
34 Confributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
35 Dispaosition of Investments in {and Advances to}
35 Associated and Subsidiary Companles
kY
38 Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
39 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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Line Description (See Instructions for expianation of codes) Current Year Previous Year
No. to Date o Date

(a} Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
40 Loans Made or Purchased ‘
41 Collections on Loans
42 Restricted cash 481,170
43 Net (increase) Decrease in Receivables
44 Net (increase) Decrease in tnventory
45 Net (increase) Decrease in Aflowances Held for Speculation
48 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
47 | Changes in other property and invasiments 6,167 4,540,198
48 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Invesfing Aciivities T
49 (Total of lines 28 thru 47)
50
51 Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
52 Proceads from lssuance of. __ m V_W { N ) e
53 | tong-Term Debt (b) T 90,000,000f 80,000,000
54 | Preferred Stock
55 | Common Stock 4,600,006 29,078,745
56 Other {footnote details):
57 Net Increase In Short-term Debt (c)
58 Cash received for settiement of interest rate swap agreements
59 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 53 thru 58) 94,809,008 109,078,745
80
81 Payments for Retirement of:
62 | Long-Term Debt (o) ( 50,258,586) {  11,324,884)
63 Preferred Stock
64 | Common Stock
65 Other 2,369,386 { 19,310,473)
66 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) 119,000,000 { 9,000,000)
67 Premium paid to repurchase long-term debt
68 Dividends on Preferred Stock
69 Dividends on Cemmon Stack ( 73,276,102) { ©8.552375)
70 | Nel Gash Provided by (Used in) Financing Actuities N
71 | {Total of lines 58 thru 69) 92,443,704
73 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents P __— f 7 4 —
74 | (Total of fine 18, 48 and 71) 1,138,590
76 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 3,674,971
78 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 4,813,561 3,674,971
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FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 120 _Line No.: 16 __Column: b

Power and natural gas deferrails 1,284,948
Change in special deposits (16,072,800)
Change in other current assets 7,300,101
Non-cash stock compensation 5,036,659
Cash paid for foreign currency hedges (30,270)
Allowance for doubtful accounts 4,792,409
Change in other non-current assets and liabilites  (7,470,522)
Write-off of Reardan wind generation assets 2,633,578
Change in Coyote Springs 2 O8M LTSA (1,376,514)
Prelim survey and investigation costs _ {878,414)
iSchedule Page: 120 Line No.: 16 Column: ¢

Power and natural gas deferrals 1,704,921
Change in special deposits 9,792,264
Change in other current assets 1,080,222
Non-cash stock compensation 4,549 448
Cash paid for forsign currency hedges 35,881
Allowance for doubtful accounts 3,973,772

Change in other non-current assets and liabilites  (7,388,676)
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Notes to Financial Statements

1. Provide Important disclosures regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the Year, Statement of Retained Earmings for the Year,
and Statement of Cash Flow, or any account thereof. Classify the disclosures according to each financial statement, providing a subheading for
each statement except where a disclosure is applicable to more than one statement. The disclosures must be on the same subject matters and
in the same level of detail that would be required if the respondent issued general purpose financial statements to the public or sharehoiders.

2. Fumnish details as o any significant contingent assets or liabllities existing at year end, and briefly explain any action initiated by the Internal
Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or a claim for refund of income taxes of a
material amount initiated by the utility. Also, briefly explain any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stock.

3. Furnish details on the respondent's pension plans, post-retirement benefits other than pensions (PBOP) plans, and post-employment benefit
plans as required by instruction no. 1 and, in addition, disciose for each individual plan the current year's cash contributions. Furnish details on
the accounting for the plans and any changes in the method of accounting for them. Include detalls on the accounting for transition obligations or
assets, gains or losses, the amounts deferred and the expecied recovery periods. Also, disciose any current year's plan or trust curtailments,
terminatiens, transfers, or reversions of assets. Entities that participate in muitiempioyer postretirement benefit plans {(e.g. parent company
sponsored pension ptans) disclose in addition to the required disclosures for the consolidated plan, (1} the amount of cost recognized in the
respondent's financial statements for each plan for the period presented, and {2) the basis for determining the respondent's share of the total
plan costs.

4. Furnish details on the respondent's asset retirement obligations (ARO) as required by instruction no. 1 and, in addition, disclose the amounts:
recovered through rates to settle such obligations, Identify any mechanism or account in which recovered funds are being placed (i.e. trust funds,
insurance policies, surety bonds). Furnish details on the accounting for the asset retirement obligations and any changes in the measurement or
method of accounting for the obligations. inciude details on the accounting for settiement of the obligations and any gains or losses expected or
incurred on the settiement.

5. Provide a list of all environmental credits received during the reporting period.

6. Provide a summary of revenues and expenses for each tracked cost and special surcharge.

7. Where Account 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give an
explanation, providing the rate treatment given these item. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

8. Explain concisely any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such restrictions.

9. Disciose details on any significant financial changes during the reporting year to the respondent or the respondent’s consolidated group that
directly affect the respondent’s gas pipeline operations, including: sales, transfers or mergers of affiliates, investments in new parinerships, sales
of gas pipeline faciities or the sale of ownership interests in the gas pipefine to limited partnerships, investmants in refated industries (i.e.,
production, gathering), major pipeline investments, acquisitions by the parent corporation{s), and distributions of capital.

10. Explain concisely unsettied rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that the company may need to refund a material amount to
the ufility'’s customers or that the utility may receive a material refund with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year affected the
gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effacts and explain the major factors that affect the rights of the utility to
retain such revenues or o recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas purchases.

11. Explain concisely significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from setilement of any rate proceeding
affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and summarize the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and
expense accounts,

12. Explain concisely only those significant changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income, including
the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes.

13. For the 3Q disciosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not misleading.
Disclosures which wouid substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be omitted,

14. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shail be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred which
have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently completed year in
such #ems as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements, status of long-term
contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and changes resulting from
business combinations or dispositions, However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such matters shall be provided even though
a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

15. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing In the annual report to the stockhoiders are applicable
and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SiGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Nature of Business

Avista Corporation (Avista Corp. or the Company) is an energy company engaged in the generation, transmission and distribution of
electricity and the distribution of natural gas, as well as other energy-related businesses. Avista Corp. provides electric distribution and
transmission, as well as natural gas distribution, services in parts of eastern Washington and northern Idaho. Avista Corp. also provides
natural gas distribution service in parts of northeastern and southwestern Oregon, Avista Corp. has generating facilities in Washington,
Idaho, Oregon and Montana. The Company also supplies electricity to a small number of customers in Montana, most of whom are
employees who operate one of the Montana generating facilities. Avista Capital, Inc. (Avista Capital), a wholly owned subsidiary of
Avista Corp., is the parent company of all of the subsidiary companies, except Spokane Energy, LLC (Spokane Energy). Avista
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Notes to Financial Statements

Capital’s subsidiaries include Ecova, Inc. (Ecova), a 80.2 percent owned subsidiary as of December 31, 2013. Ecova is a provider of
energy cfficiency and other facility information and cost management programs and services for multi-site customers and utilities
throughout North America.

Basis of Reporting

The financial statements include the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses of the Company and have been prepared in accordance
with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) as set forth in its applicable Uniform System
of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP). As required by the FERC, the Company accounts for its investment
in majority-owned subsidiaries on the equity method rather than consolidating the assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses of these
subsidiaries, as required by U.S. GAAP. The accompanying financial statements include the Company’s proportionate share of utility
plant and related operations resulting from its interests in jointly owned plants. In addition, under the requirements of the FERC, there
are differences from U.S, GAAP in the presentation of (1) current portion of long-term debt (2) assets and liabilities for cost of
removal of assets, (3) assets held for sale, (4) regulatory assets and liabilities, (5) deferred income taxes and (6) comprehensive
mcome,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (U.S. GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the financial
statements. Significant estimates include:

° determining the market value of energy commodity derivative assets and liabilities,
® pension and other postretirement benefit plan obligations,

° contingent liabilities,

® recoverability of regulatory assets, and

s unbilled revenues.

Changes in these estimates and assumptions are considered reasonably possible and may have a material effect on the financial
statements and thus actual results could differ from the amounts reported and disclosed herein.
System of Accounts

The accounting records of the Company’s utility operations are maintained in accordance with the uniform system of accounts
prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) and adopted by the staie regulatory commissions in Washington,
Idaho, Montana and Oregon.

Regulation

The Company is subject to state regulation in Washington, Idaho, Montana and Oregon. The Company is also subject to federal
regulation primarily by the FERC, as well as various other federal agencies with regulatory oversight of particular aspects of its
operations.

Operating Revenues

Revenues related to the sale of energy are recorded when service is rendered ot energy is delivered to custormers. The determination of
the energy sales to individual customers is based on the reading of their meters, which occurs on a systematic basis throughout the
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month. At the end of each calendar month, the amount of energy delivered to customers since the date of the last meter reading is
estimated and the corresponding unbilled revenue is estimated and recorded.

Accounts receivable includes unbilled energy revenues of the following amounts as of December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2013 2082
Unbilled accounts receivable ‘ $ 81,059 § 77,298

Advertising Expenses

The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expenses were not a material portion of the Company’s operating
expenses in 2013 and 2012,

Depreciation

For utility operations, depreciation expense is estimated by a method of depreciation accounting utilizing composite rates for utility
plant. Such rates are designed to provide for retirements of properties at the expiration of their service lives. For utility operations, the
ratio of depreciation provisions to average depreciable property was as follows for the years ended December 31:

2013 2012
Ratio of depreciation to average depreciable property 2.90% - 2.92%

The average service lives for the following broad categories of utility plant in service are:

° electric thermal production - 41 years,

* hydroe]éctric production - 79 years,

® electric transmission - 56 years,

e electric distribution - 36 years, and

® natural gas distribution property - 48 years.

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes

Taxes other than income taxes include state excise taxes, city occupational and franchise taxes, real and personal property taxes and
certain other taxes not based on net income. These taxes are generally based on revenues or the value of property. Utility related taxes
coliected from customers (primarily state excise taxes and city utility taxes) are recorded as operating revenue and ¢xpense and totaled
the following amounts for the years ended December 31 {dollars in thousands);

2013 2012
Utility taxes $ 55565 § 53,716

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

The Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) represents the cost of both the debt and equity funds used to finance
utility plant additions during the construction period, As prescribed by regulatory authorities, AFUDC is capitalized as a part of the
cost of utility plant and the debt related portion is credited against total interest expense in the Statements of Income. The Company is
permitted, under established regulatory rate practices, to recover the capitalized AFUDC, and a reasonable return thereon, through its
inchusion in rate base and the provision for depreciation after the related utility plant is placed in service. Cash inflow related to
AFUDC does not occur unti} the related utility plant is placed in service and included in rate base. The effective AFUDC rate was the
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following for the years ended December 31:

2013 2012
Effective AFUDC rate 7.64% 7.62%

Income Taxes

A deferred income tax asset or liability is determined based on the enacted tax rates that will be in effect when the differences between
the financial statement carrying amounts and tax basis of existing assets and liabilitics are expected to be reported in the Company’s
consolidated income tax returns. The deferred income tax expense for the period is equal to the net change in the deferred income tax
asset and liability accounts from the beginning to the end of the period. The effect on deferred income taxes from a change in tax rates
is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date, Deferred income tax liabilities and regulatory assets are
established for income tax benefits flowed through to customers as prescribed by the respective regulatory commissions.

Stock-Based Compensation

Compensation cost relating to share-based payment transactions is recognized in the Company’s financial statements based on the fair
value of the equity or liability instruments issued and recorded over the requisite service period. See Note 16 for finther information.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the Company considers all temporary investments with a maturity of three months or
less when purchased to be cash equivalents,

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts to provide for estimated and potential losses on accounts receivable. The
Company determines the allowance for utility and other customer accounts receivable based on historical write-offs as compared to
accounts receivable and operating revenues. Additionally, the Company establishes specific allowances for certain individual accounts.
Utility Plant in Service

The cost of additions to utility plant in service, including an allowance for funds used during construction and replacements of units of
property and improvements, is capitalized. The cost of depreciable units of property retired plus the cost of removal less salvage is
charged to accumulated depreciation,

Derivative Assets and Liabllities

Derivatives are recorded as either assets or liabilities on the Balance Sheets measured at estimated fair value. In certain defined
conditions, a derivative may be specifically designated as a hedge for a particular exposure. The accounting for derivatives depends on
the intended use of the derivatives and the resulting designation.

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC) and the Idaho Public Utilities Commission (IPUC) issued accounting
orders authorizing Avista Corp. to offset commodity derivative assets or liabilities with a regulatory asset or liability. This accounting
treatment is intended to defer the recognition of mark-to-market gains and losses on energy commodity transactions until the period of
delivery. The orders provide for Avista Corp. to not recognize the unrealized gain or loss on utility derivative commodity instruments
in the Statements of Income, Realized gains or losses are recognized in the period of delivery, subject to approval for recovery through
retail rates. Realized gains and losses, subject to regulatory approval, result in adjustments to retail rates through purchased gas cost
adjustments, the Energy Recovery Mechanism (ERM) in Washington, the Power Cost Adjustment (PCA) mechanism in Idaho, and
periodic general rates cases. Regulatory assets are assessed regularly and are probable for recovery through future rates.

Substantially all forward contracts to purchase or sell power and natural gas are recorded as derivative assets or liabilities at estimated
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fair value with an offsetting regulatory asset or liability. Contracts that are not considered derivatives are accounted for on the accrual
basis until they are seftled or realized, unless there is a decline in the fair value of the contract that is determined to be other than
{emporary,

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value represents the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Energy commodity derivative assets and liabilities, deferred
compensation assets, as well as derivatives related to interest rate swap agreements and foreign currency exchange contracts, are
reported at estimated fair value on the Balance Sheets. See Note 14 for the Company’s fair value disclosures.

Regulatory Deferred Charges and Credits

The Company prepares its financial statements in accordance with regulatory accounting practices because:

° rates for regulated services are established by or subject to approval by independent third-party regulators,
s the regulated rates are designed to recover the cost of providing the regulated services, and
e in view of demand for the regulated services and the level of competition, it is reasonable to assume that rates can be

charged to and collected from customers at levels that will recover costs.

Regulatory accounting practices require that certain costs and/or obligations (such as incurred power and natural gas costs not
currently included in rates, but expected to be recovered or refunded in the future) are reflected as deferred charges or credits on the
Balance Sheets, These costs and/or obligations are not reflected in the Statements of Income until the period during which matching
revenues are recognized. If at some point in the future the Company determines that it no longer meets the criteria for continued
application of regulatory accounting practices for all or a portion of its regulated operations, the Company could be:

® required to write off its regulatory assets, and
L] precluded from the future deferral of costs not recovered through rates at the time such costs are incurred, even if the
Company expected to recover such costs in the future.

See Note 19 for further details of regulatory assets and liabilities.

Investment in Exchange Power-Net

The investment in exchange power represents the Company’s prévious investment in Washington Public Power Supply System Project
3 (WNP-3), a nuclear project that was terminated prior to completion. Under a settlement agreement with the Bonneville Power
Administration in 1985, Avista Corp. began receiving power in 1987, for a 32.5-year period, related to its investment in WNP-3.
Through a settlement agreement with the UTC in the Washington jurisdiction, Avista Corp. is amortizing the recoverable portion of its
investment in WNP-3 (recorded as investment in exchange power) over a 32.5-year period that began in 1987. For the Idaho
jurisdiction, Avista Corp. fully amortized the recoverable portion of its investment in exchange power.

Unamortized Debt Expense

‘Unamortized debt expense includes debt issuance costs that are amortized over the life of the related debt.

Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt

For the Company’s Washington regulatory jurisdiction and for any debt repurchases beginning in 2007 in all jurisdictions, premiums
paid to repurchase debt are amortized over the remaining life of the original debt that was repurchased or, if new debt is issued in
connection with the repurchase, these costs are amortized over the life of the new debt. In the Company’s other regulatory
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jurisdictions, premiums paid to repurchase debt prior to 2007 are being amortized over the average remaining maturity of outstanding
debt when no new debt was issued in connection with the debt repurchase. These costs are recovered through retail rates as a
component of intcrest expense.

Appropriated Retained Earnings

In accordance with the hydroelectric licensing requirements of section 10(d) of the Federal Power Act (FPA), the Company maintains
an appropriated retained earnings account for any earnings in excess of the specified rate of return on the Company's investment in the
licenses for its various hydro projects. The rate of return on investment is specified in the various hydroelectric licensing agreements
for the Clark Fork River and Spokane River. Per section 10(d) of the FPA, the Company must maintain these excess earnings in an
appropriated retained earnings account until the termination of the licensing agreements or apply them to reduce the net mvestment in
the licenses of the hydroelectric projects at the discretion of the FERC. The appropriated retained earnings amounts included in
retained earnings were as follows as of December 31 (dolars in thousands):

2013 2012
Appropriated retained earnings $ 9,714 % 1,548

Contingencies

The Company has unresolved regulatory, legal and tax issues which have inherently uncertain outcomes. The Company accrues a loss
contingency if it is probable that a liability has been incuired and the amount of the loss or impairment can be reasonably estimated.
The Company also discloses losses that do not meet these conditions for accrual, if there is a reasonable possibility that a foss may be
incurred.

Voluntary Severance Incentive Program

At December 31, 2012, the Company accrued total severance costs of $7.3 million (pre-tax} related to the voluntary termination of 55
employees. The fotal severance costs were made up of the severance payments and the related payroll taxes and employee benefit
costs. All terminations under the voluntary severance incentive program were completed by December 31, 2012. The cost of the
program was recognized as expense during the fourth quarter of 2012 and severance pay was distributed in a single lump sum cash
payment to each participant during January 2013, As of December 31, 2013, there was no remaining liability accrued.

NOTE 2. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In February 2013, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2013-02,
“Comprehensive Income (Topic 220): Reporting of Amounts Reclassified Out of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income.” This
ASU does not change current requirements for reporting net income or other comprehensive income in financial statements; however,
it requires entities to disclose the effect on the line items of net income for reclassifications out of accumulated other comprehensive
income if the item being reclassified is required to be reclassified in its entirety to net income under U.S. GAAP. For other items that
are not required to be reclassified in their entirety to net income under U.S. GAAP, an entity is required to cross-reference other
disclosures required under U.S, GAAP to provide additional detail about those items. The Company adopted this ASU effective
January 1, 2013, The adoption of this ASU required additional disclosures in the Company's financial statements; however, it did not
have any impact on the Company's financial condition, results of operations and cash flows.

In December 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 2011-11, “Balance Sheet {Topic 210): Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and
Liabilities.” This ASU enhances disclosure requirements about the nature of an entity's right to offset and related arrangements
associated with its financial instruments and derivative instruments, ASU No. 2011-11 requires the disclosure of the gross amounts
subject to rights of set off, amounts offset in accordance with the accounting standards followed, and the related net exposure. The
Company adopted this ASU effective January 1, 2013. The adoption of this ASU required additional disclosures in the Company's
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financial statements; however, it did not have any impact on the Company's financial condition, results of operations and cash flows,

In January 2013, the FASB issued ASU No. 2013-01, “Balance Sheet (Topic 210): Clarifying the Scope of Disclosures about
Offsetting Assets and Liabilities.” This ASU clarifies which instruments and transactions are subject to the enhanced disclosure
requirements of ASU 2011-11 regarding the offsetting of financial assets and labilities. ASU No. 2013-01 limits the scope of ASU
No. 2011-11 to only recognized derivative instruments, repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements, and borrowing and
lending securities transactions that are offset in accordance with either Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 210-20-45 or ASC
815-10-45. The Company adopted this ASU effective January 1, 2013, The adoption of this ASU did not have any impact on the
Company’s financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. '

NOTE 3. BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS
Alaska Energy and Resources Company - Avista Corporation

On November 4, 2013, the Company entered into an agreement and plan of merger (Merger Agreement) with AERC, a privately-held
company based in Juneau, Alaska. When the transaction is completed, AERC will become a wholly-owned subsidiary of Avista Corp.

The primary subsidiary of AERC is AEL&P, the sole provider of electric services to approximately 16,000 customers in the City and
Borough of Juneau, Alaska. In 2012, AEL&P had annual revenues of $42 million, a total rate base of $111 million and had 60
fuli-time employees. The utility has a firm retail peak load of approximately 80 MW. AEL&P owns four hydroelectric generating
facilities, having a total present capacity of 24.7 MW, and has a power purchase commitment for the output of the Snettisham
hydroelectric project, having a present capacity of 78 MW, for a total hydroelectric capacity of 102.7 MW, AEL&P is not
interconnected to any other electric system; therefore, the utility has 93.9 MW of diesel generating present capacity to provide back-up
service to firm customers when necessary.

In addition to the regulated utility, AERC owns the AJT Mining subsidiary, which is an inactive mining company holding certain
mining properties.

The merger consideration at closing will be $170 million, less AERC's indebtedness and is subject to other customary closing
adjustments (Mefger Consideration), The transaction will be funded primarily through the issuance of Avista Corp. common stock to
the sharcholders of AERC. The transaction is expected to close by July 1, 2014, following the receipt of necessary regulatory
approvals, the approval of the merger transaction by the requisite number of AERC shareholders and the satisfaction of other closing
conditions. Avista Corp. shareholder approval is not required.

Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, among other things, each of the issued and outstanding shares of AERC common stock (other than
Dissenting Shares) will be converted into the right to receive consideration as follows:

i. the number of shares of Avista Corp. common stock equal to one share of AERC common stock multiplied by the Exchange
Ratio; and

ii. aportion of the Representative Reimbursement Amount.
For purposes of the foregoing:

The Exchange Ratio is the ratio obtained by dividing the Per Share Amount by (i) $21.48 if the Avista Corp. Closing Price is less
than or equal to $21.48, (ii) the Avista Corp. Closing Price, if the Avista Corp. Closing Price is greater than $21.48 and less than
$34.30 or (iii) $34.30 if the Avista Corp. Closing Price is greater than or equal to $34.30.

The Per Share Amount is the amount determined by dividing (a) the Merger Consideration (as adjusted) by (b) the aggregate
number of shares of AERC common stock outstanding immediately prior to the closing of the transaction.

The Representative Reimbursement Amount is a $500,000 cash payment to be made by Avista Corp. at the Closing to the

Shareholders’ Representative account. The purpose of the Representative Reimbursement Amount is to reimburse the
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Sharcholders’ Representative for expenses incurred by the Shareholders’ Representative in acting for the current shareholders of
AERC in connection with the Merger. The total Merger Consideration will be reduced by the Representative Reimbursement
Amount.

Dissenting Shares will not be converted into, or represent the right to receive, the Merger Consideration or any portion of the
Representative Reimbursement Amount. Such shareholders will be entitled to receive payment of the fair value of Dissenting Shares
held by them in accordance with the provisions of AS 10.06.580 of the Alaska Corporations Code. Any amounts paid to Dissenting
Shares over the amounts otherwise payable in the form of Merger Consideration are indemnified expenses owed by AERC to Avista
Corp.

The Merger Agreement has been approved by Avista Corp.’s and AERC's Boards of Directors, the UTC, the U.S. Federal Trade
Commission and the Antitrust Division of the U.S. Department of Justice, but the consummation of the transaction is subject to the
satisfaction or waiver of specified closing conditions, including:

o the registration under the Securities Act of 1933 of the shares of common stock that will be issued to AERC shareholders;
o the approval of such shares for listing on the New York Stock Exchange,;
s the approval of the merger transaction by the requisite number of AERC sharcholders;

o the receipt of regulatory approvals and other consents required to consummate the merger transaction, including, among
others, approvals from the RCA, the IPUC, the OPUC and any other applicable regulatory bodies on the terms and conditions
specified in the definitive purchase agreement;

s the absence of the occurrence of a material adverse effect (as defined in the Merger Agreement) relating to either AERC or
Avista Corp. after the date of the signed agreement; and

s other customary closing conditions,

The Merger Agreement also provides for customary termination rights for each of the Company and AERC, including the right for
either party to terminate if the Merger has not been consummated by December 31, 2014 provided, however, that the failure of the
Merger to have been consummated on or before December 31, 2014 was not caused by the failure of such party or any affiliate of such
party to perform any of its obligations under the Merger Agreement. Upon termination of the Merger Agreement in accordance with its
terms, there will be no further liability under the agreement except that nothing shall relieve any party thereto from liability for any
breach of the agreement,

There may be certain commitments and contingencies that will be assumed when the merger transaction is consummated; however,
Avista Corp. has not fully completed its evaluation of al} the potential commitments and contingencies.

For the year ended December 31, 2013, Avista Corp. incurred $1.6 million (pre-tax) of transaction related fees which have been
expensed and presented in the Statements of Income in other operating expenses within utility operating expenses. Avista Corp.
expects to incur additional transaction refated fees upon consummation of the transaction.

NOTE 4, DERIVATIVES AND RISK MANAGEMENT
Energy Commodity Derivatives

Avista Corp. is exposed to market risks relating to changes in electricity and natural gas commodity prices and certain other fuel prices.
Market risk is, in general, the risk of fluctuation in the market price of the commodity being traded and is influenced primarily by
supply and demand. Market risk includes the fluctuation in the market price of associated derivative commodity instruments. Avista
Corp. utilizes derivative instruments, such as forwards, futures, swaps and options in order to manage the various risks relating to these
commodity price exposures. The Company has an energy resources risk policy and control procedures to manage these risks, The
Company’s Risk Management Committee establishes the Company’s energy resources risk policy and monitors compliance. The Risk
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Management Committee is comprised of certain Company officers and other members of management. The Audit Committee of the
Company’s Board of Directors periodically reviews and discusses enterprise risk management processes, and it focuses on the
Company’s material financial and accounting risk exposures and the steps management has undertaken to control them.

As part of its resource procurement and management operations in the electric business, the Company engages in an ongoing process
of resource optimization, which involves the economic selection from available energy resources to serve the Company's load
obligations and the use of these resources to capture available economic value, The Company transacts in wholesale markets by selling
and purchasing electric capacity and energy, fucl for electric generation, and contracts related to capacity, energy and fuel. Such
transactions are part of the process of matching resources with load obligations and hedging the related financial risks. These
transactions range from terms of intra-hour up to multiple years.

Avista Corp. makes continuing projections of:

® electric loads at various points in time (ranging from intra-hour to multiple years) based on, among other things,
estimates of customer usage and weather, historical data and contract terms, and

. resource availability at these points in time based on, among other things, fuel choices and fuel markets, estimates of
streamflows, availability of generating units, historic and forward market information, contract terms, and
experience.

On the basis of these projections, we make purchases and sales of electric capacity and energy, fuel for electric generation, and related
derivative instruments to match expected resources to expected electric load requirements and reduce our exposure to electricity (or
fuel) market price changes. Resource optimization involves generating plant dispatch and scheduling available resources and also
includes transactions such as:

° purchasing fuel for generation,

® when economical, selling fuel and substituting wholesale electric purchases, and

° other wholesale transactions o capture the value of generation and transmission resources and fuel delivery capacity
contracts.

Avista Corp.’s optimization process includes entering into hedging transactions to manage risks. Transactions include both physical
energy confracts and related derivative financial instruments.

As part of its resource procurement and management of its natural gas business, Avista Corp. makes continuing projections of its
natural gas loads and assesses available natural gas resources including natural gas storage availability. Natural gas resource planning
typically includes peak requirements, low and average monthly requirements and delivery constraints from natural gas supply locations
to Avista Corp.’s distribution system, However, daily variations in natural gas demand can be significantly different than monthly
demand projections. On the basis of these projections, Avista Corp, plans and executes a series of transactions to hedge a significant
portion of its projected natural gas requirements through forward market transactions and derivative instruments. These transactions
may extend as much as four natural gas operating years (November through October) into the future. Avista Corp. also leaves a
significant portion of its natural gas supply requirements unhedged for purchase in short-term and spot markets.

Natural gas resource optimization activities include:

° wholesale market sales of surplus natural gas supplies,
° optimization of interstate pipeline transportation capacity not needed to serve daily load, and
° purchases and sales of natural gas to optimize use of storage capacity.
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The following table presents the underlying energy commodity derivative volumes as of December 31, 2013 that are expected to be
delivered in each respective year (in thousands of MWhs and mmBTUs):

Purchases Sales
Electric Derivatives Gas Derivatives Electric Derivatives Gas Derivatives

Physical {1}  Financial (1)  Physical (1)  Financial (1)  Physical (1}  Financial (1)  Physical (1)  Financial (1)
Year MWH MWH mmBTUs mmBTUs MWH MWH mmBTUs mmBTUs
2014 769 2,156 29,642 145,719 509 3,116 3,564 105,433
2015 397 1,043 4,973 73,580 222 2,542 — 46,840
2016 397 — 2,505 46,150 287 1,634 — 21,320
2017 397 —— 675 — 286 - — —
2018 397 — — — 286 _— — —
Thereafter 235 — — — 158 — — —

(1) Physical transactions represent commodity transactions where Avista Corp. will take delivery of either electricity or natural gas
and financial transactions represent derivative instruments with no physical delivery, such as futures, swaps or options,

The above electric and natural gas derivative contracts will be included in either power supply costs or natural gas supply costs during
the period they are delivered and wili be included in the various recovery mechanisms (ERM, PCA, and PGAs), or in the general rate
case process, and are expected to be collected through retail rates from customers.

Foreign Currency Exchange Contracts

A significant portion of Avista Corp.’s natural gas supply (including fuel for power generation) is obtained from Canadian sources.
Most of those transactions are executed in U.S, dollars, which avoids foreign currency risk. A portion of Avista Corp.’s short-term
natural gas transactions and long-term Canadian transportation contracts are committed based on Canadian currency prices and settled
within 60 days with U.S. dollars. Avista Corp. hedges a portion of the foreign currency risk by purchasing Canadian currency contracts
when such commedity transactions are initiated. This risk has not had a material effect on the Company’s financial condition, resulis of
operations or cash flows and these differences in cost related to currency fluctuations were included with natural gas supply costs for
ratemaking. The following table summarizes the foreign currency hedges that the Company has entered into as of December 31

{dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
Number of contracts 23 20
Notional amount (in United States dollars) $ 8,631 § 12,621
Notional amount (in Canadian dollars) - 9,191 12,502

Interest Rate Swap Agreements

Avista Corp. is affected by fluctuating interest rates related to a portion of its existing debt, and future borrowing requirements. The
Finance Committee of the Board of Directors periodically reviews and discusses interest rate risk management processes, and it
focuses on the steps management has undertaken to control it. The Risk Management Committee also reviews the interest risk
management plan. Avista Corp. manages interest rate exposure by limiting the variable rate exposures to a percentage of total
capitalization. Additionally, interest rate risk is managed by monitoring market conditions when timing the issuance of long-term debt
and optional debt redemptions and through the use of fixed rate long-term debt with varying maturities. The Company also hedges a
portion of its interest rate risk with financial derivative instruments, which may include interest rate swaps and U.S. Treasury lock
agreements, These interest rate swaps and U.S, Treasury lock agreements are considered economic hedges against fluctuations in
future cash flows associated with anticipated debt issuances.
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The following table summarizes the interest rate swaps that the Company has entered into as of December 31 (dollars in thousands}:

Mandatory Cash Settlement

Balance Sheet Date Number of Contracts  Notional Amount Date

December 31, 2013 2 $ 50,000 2014
2 45,000 2015
2 40,000 2016
1 15,600 2017
4 95,000 2018

December 31, 2012 2 85,000 2013
2 50,000 2014
1 25,000 2015

In June 2013, the Company cash settled two interest rate swap contracts (notional amount of $85.0 million) and received a total of $2.9
million. The interest rate swap contracts were settled in connection with the pricing of $90.0 million of First Mortgage Bonds that were
issued in August 2013 (see Note 11). Upon settlement of interest rate swaps, the regulatory asset or liability (included as part of

long-term debt) is amortized as a component of interest expense over the term of the associated debt.

The following table presents the fair values and locations of derivative instruments recorded on the Balance Sheet as of December 31,

2013 {in thousands):

Fair Value
Net Asset Gross
Gross Gross Collateral (Liability} in  Gross Assets Liabilities Not ~ Net Asset

Derivative Balance Sheet Location Balance Sheet Offset
Foreign Derivative 7% 6) 3 — % 1 $ -— 8 — § 1
currency instrument assets
contracts —Hedges
Interest rate  Derivative 13,968 — — 13,968 — — 13,968
contracts instrument assets

—Hedges
Interest rate  Long-term portion 19,575 — — 19,575 — — 19,575
contracts of derivative

instrument assets

-Hedges
Commodity  Derivative 7.416 (4,394) —_— 3,022 — — 3,022
contracts (1)  instrument assets

current
Commodity  Long-term portion 7,610 (6,756) —_— 854 — — 854
contracts {1)  of derivative assets
Commodity  Derivative 23,455 (37,306) 2,976  (10,875) — —  (10,875)
contracts {1}  instrument

liabilities current
Commodity  Long-term portion 17,101 (41,213) 5,756 (18,356) — ~  (18,356)
contracts (1) of derivative

liabilities

Total derivative instruments
recorded on the balance sheet $ 89,132 § (89,675) ¢ 8732 § 8,189 § — % — § 8,189

The following table presents the fair values and locations of derivative instruments recorded on the Balance Sheet as of December 31,

2012 (in thousands):
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Fair Value
Net Asset Gross
Gross Gross Collateral {Liability) in  Gross Assets Liabilities Not =~ Net Asset

Derivative Balance Sheet Location Balance Sheet Offset
Foreign Derivative $ 78 (34) § — % 2ns — 3 — 5 @7
curTency instrument
contracts liabilities —Hedges
Interestrate  Derivative — (1,406) — (1,406) — — (1,406)
contracts instrument

liabilities —Hedges
Interestrate  Long-term portion 7,265 — — 7,265 — — 7,265
contracts of derivative

instrument assefs

-Hedges
Commeodity  Derivative 10,772 (6,633) — 4,139 (9,678) 6,572 1,033
confracts (1)  instrument assets

current
Commodity  Long-term portion 18,779 (17,686) — 1,093 —_— — 1,093
contracts {1} of derivative assets
Commeodity  Derivative 50,227 {89,449) 9,707 (29,515 9,678 (6,572)  (26,409)
contracts {1}  instrument

liabilities current :
Commodity  Long-term portion 2,247 {28,558) e (26,311) — — (26,311}
contracts (1) of derivative :

liabilities

Total derivative instruments
recorded on the balance sheet $ 89,297 § (143,766) § 9,707 § (44,762) § — § — § (44,762)

(1) Avista Corp. has a master netting agreement that governs the transactions of multiple affiliated legal entities under this single
master netting agreement, This master netting agreement allows for cross-commodity netting (i.e. netting physical power, physical
natural gas, and financial transactions) and cross-affiliate netting for the parties to the agreement. Avista Corp. performs
cross-commodity netting for each legal entity that is a party to the master netting agreement for presentation in the Balance Sheets;
however, Avista Corp, does not perform cross-affiliate netting because the Company believes that cross-affiliate netting may not
be enforceable. Therefore, the requirements for cross-affiliate netting under ASC 210-20-45 are not applicable for Avista Corp. As
of December 31, 2013, all derivatives for each affiliated entity under this master netting agreement were in a net liability position.
As such, there is no additional netting which requires disclosure.

Exposure to Demands for Collateral

The Company's derivative contracts often require collateral (in the form of cash or letters of credit) or other credit enhancements, or
reductions or terminations of a portion of the contract through cash settlement, in the event of a downgrade in the Company's credit
ratings or changes in market prices. In periods of price volatility, the level of exposure can change significantly, As a result, sudden
and significant demands may be made against the Company's credit facilities and cash. The Company actively monitors the exposure to
possible collateral calls and takes steps to mitigate capital requirements. As of December 31, 2013, the Company had cash deposited as
collateral of $26.1 million and letters of credit of $20.3 million outstanding related to its energy derivative contracts. The Balance
Sheet at December 31, 2013 reflects the offsetting of $8.7 million of cash collateral against net derivative positions where a legal right
of offset exists. As of December 31, 2012, the Company had cash deposited as collateral of $10.1 million and letters of credit of $28.1
million outstanding related to its energy derivative contracts. The Balance Sheet at December 31, 2012 reflects the offsetting of $5.7
million of cash collateral against net derivative positions where a legal right of offset exists.

Certain of the Company’s derivative instruments contain provisions that require the Company to maintain an investment grade credit
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rating from the major credit rating agencies, If the Company’s credit ratings were to fall below “investment grade,” it would be in
violation of these provisions, and the counterparties to the derivative instruments could request immediate payment or demand
immediate and ongoing collateralization on derivative instruments in net liability positions. The aggregate fair value of all derivative
instruments with credit-risk-related contingent features that were in a liability position as of December 31, 2013 was $13.3 milkion. If
the credit-risk-related contingent features underlying these agreements had been triggered on December 31, 2013, the Company could
have been required to post $12.6 million of additional collateral to its counterparties. The aggregate fair value of all derivative
instruments with credit-risk-related contingent features that are in a liability position as of December 31, 2012 was $35.9 million, If the
credit-risk-related contingent features underlying these agreements had been triggered on December 31, 2012, the Company could
have been required o post $25.8 million of additional collateral to its counterparties.

Credit Risk

Credit risk relates to the potential fosses that the Company would incur as a result of non-performance by counterparties of their
contractual obligations to deliver energy or make financial settlements, The Company often extends credit to counterparties and
customers and is exposed 1o the risk that it may not be able to collect amounts owed to the Company. Credit risk includes potential
counterparty default due to circumstances:

) relating directly to it,
° caused by market price changes, and
o relating to other market participants that have a direct or indirect relationship with such counterparty.

Changes in market prices may dramatically alter the size of credit risk with counterparties, even when conservative credit limits are
established. Should a counterparty fail to perform, the Company may be required to honor the underlying commitment or to replace
existing contracts with contracts at then-current market prices.

We enter into bilateral transactions between Avista Corp. and various counterparties, We also trade energy and related derivative
instruments through clearinghouse exchanges.

The Company seeks to mitigate bilateral credit risk by:

. entering into bilateral contracts that specify credit terms and protections against default,

° applying credit limits and duration criteria to existing and prospective counterparties,

® actively monitoring current credit exposures,

° asserting our collateral rights with counterparties,

° carrying out transaction settlements timely and effectively, and

° conducting transactions on exchanges with fully collateralized clearing arrangements that significantly reduce
counterparty defauilt risk.

The Company’s credit policy includes an evaluation of the financial condition of counterparties. Credit risk management includes
collateral requirements or other credit enhancements, such as letters of credit or parent company guarantees. The Company enters into
various agreements that address credit risks including standardized agreements that allow for the netting or offsetting of positive and
negative exposures. :

The Company has concentrations of suppliers and customers in the electric and natural gas industries including:

° electric and natural gas utilities,
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o electric generators and transmission providers,

° natural gas producers and pipelines,

° financial institutiéns including commodity clearing exchanges and related parties, and
) energy marketing and trading companies,

In addition, the Company has concentrations of credit risk related to geographic location as it operates in the western United States and
western Canada. These concentrations of counterparties and concentrations of geographic location may impact the Company’s overall
exposure to credit risk because the counterparties may be similarly affected by changes in conditions.

The Company maintains credit support agreements with certain counterparties and margin calls are periodicaily made and/er received.
Margin calls are triggered when exposures exceed contractual limits or when there are changes in a counterparty’s creditworthiness.
Price movements in electricity and natural gas can generate exposure levels in excess of these contractual limits, Negotiating for
collateral in the form of cash, letters of credit, or performance guarantees is common industry practice.

NOTE 5. JOINTLY OWNED ELECTRIC FACILITIES

The Company has a 15 percent ownership interest in a twin-unit coal-fired generating facility, the Colstrip Generating Project
(Colstrip) located in southeastern Montana, and provides financing for its ownership interest in the project. The Company’s share of
related fuel costs as well as operating expenses for plant in service are included in the corresponding accounts in the Statements of
Income. The Company’s share of utility plant in service for Colstrip and accumulated depreciation were as follows as of December 31
(dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
Utility plant in service $ 349,781 § 344,958
Accumulated depreciation (239,538) (234,126)

NOTE 6. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

The Company records the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation in the peried in which it is incurred. When the
liability is initially recorded, the associated costs of the asset retirement obligation are capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the
related long-lived asset. The liability is accreted to its present value each period and the related capitalized costs are depreciated over
the useful life of the related asset. Upon retirement of the asset, the Company either seitles the retirement obligation for its recorded
amount or incurs a gain or loss. The Company records regulatory assets and liabilities for the difference between asset retirement costs
currently recovered in rates and asset retirement obligations recorded since asset retirement costs are recovered through rates charged
to customers. The regulatory assets do not eam a return,

Specifically, the Company has recorded liabilities for future asset retirement obligations to:

° restore ponds at Colstrip,

e cap a landfill af the Kettle Falls Piant,

o remove plant and restore the land at the Coyote Springs 2 site at the termination of the land lease,
° remove asbestos at the corporate office building, and

e dispose of PCBs in certain transformers.

Due to an inability to estimate a range of settlement dates, the Company cannot estimate a liability for the:
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® removal and disposal of certain transmission and distribution assets, and

o abandonment and decommissioning of certain hydroelectric generation and natural gas storage facilities.

The following table documents the changes in the Company’s asset retirement obligation during the years ended December 31 (dollars
in thousands);

2013 2012
Asset retirement obligation at beginning of year $ 3,168 § 3,513
Liability settled (263) (559)
Accretion expense (income) (46) 214
Asset retirement obligation at end of year $ 2,859 % 3,168

NOTE 7. PENSION PLANS AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

The Company has a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially ali regular full-time employees at Avista Corp.. Individual

benefits under this plan are based upon the employee’s years of service, date of hire and average compensation as specified in the plan.

The Company’s funding policy is to contribute at least the minimum amounts that are required to be funded under the Employee
Retirement Income Security Act, but not more than the maximum amounts that are currently deductible for income tax purposes. The
Company coniributed $44.3 million in cash to the pension plan in 2013 and $44.0 million in 2012. The Company expects to contribute
$32.0 million in cash to the pension plan in 2014,

In October 2013, the Company revised its defined benefit pension plan such that as of January 1, 2014 the plan is closed to all
non-union employees hired or rehired by the Company on or after January 1, 2014, All actively employed non-union employees that
were hired prior to January 1, 2014 and are currently covered under the defined benefit pension plan will continue accruing benefits as
originally specified in the plan. A new and separate defined contribution 401(k) plan replaced the defined benefit pension plan for all
non-union employees hired or rehired on or after January 1, 2014, Under the new defined contribution plan, the Company provides a
non-elective contribution as a percentage of each employee's pay based on his or her age. This new defined contribution plan is in
addition to the existing 401(k) plan in which the Company matches a portion of the pay deferred by each participant. In addition to the
above changes, the Company has also revised its lump sum calculation from its previous lump sum calculation for non-union
participants who retire under the defined benefit pension plan to provide non-union retirees on or after January 1, 2014 with a lump
sum amount equivalent to the present value of the annuity based upon applicable discount rates.

The Company also has a Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (SERP) that provides additional pension benefits to executive
officers of the Company. The SERP is intended to provide benefits to executive officers whose benefits under the pension plan are
reduced due to the application of Section 415 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 and the deferral of salary under deferred
compensation plans. The liability and expense for this plan are included as pension benefits in the tables included in this Note.

The Company expects that benefit payments under the pension plan and the SERP will total (dollars in thousands):

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total 2019-2023
Expected benefit payments $ 25,176 $ 26,735 § 27,731 % 28,880 § 30,379 § 172,887

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets is based on past performance and economic forecasts for the types of investments
held by the plan. In selecting a discount rate, the Company considers yield rates for highly rated corporate bond portfolios with
maturities similar to that of the expected term of pension benefits.

The Company provides certain health care and life insurance benefits for substantially all of its retired employees, The Company
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accrues the estimated cost of postretirement benefit obligations during the years that employees provide services. The Company
elected to amortize the transition obligation of $34.5 million over a period of 20 years, beginning in 1993. In October 2013, the
Company revised the health care benefit plan such that beginning on January 1, 2020, the method for calculating health insurance
premiums for non-union retirees under age 65 and active Company employees was revised. The revisions resulted in separate health
insurance premium calculations for each group. In addition, for non-union employees hired or rehired on or after January 1, 2014,
upon retirement the Company no longer provides a contribution towards his or her medical premiums. The Company will provide
access to its retiree medical plan, but the non-union employees hired or rehired on or after January 1, 2014 will pay the full cost of
premiums upon retirement,

The Company has a Health Reimbursement Arrangement to provide employees with tax-advantaged funds to pay for allowable
medical expenses upon retirement. The amount earned by the employee is fixed on the retirement date based on the employee’s years
of service and the ending salary. The liability and expense of this plan are included as other postretirement benefits.

The Company provides death benefits to beneficiaries of executive officers who die during their term of office or after retirement.
Under the plan, an executive officer’s designated beneficiary will receive a payment equal to twice the executive officer’s annual base
salary at the time of death (or if death occurs after retirement, a payment equal to twice the executive officer’s total annual pension
benefit). The liability and expense for this plan are included as other postretirement benefits.

The Company expects that benefit payments under other postretirement benefit plans will total (dollars in thousands):

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total 20192023
Expected benefit payments $ 6,969 § 6,707 $ 7,056 § 7,120 § 7247 § 35,121

The Company expects to contribute $7.0 million to other postretirement benefit plans in 2014, representing expected benefit payments
to be paid during the year, The Company uses a December 31 measurement date for its pension and other postretirement benefit plans.
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The following table sets forth the pension and other postretirement benefit plan disclosures as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 and the
components of net periodic benefit costs for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 (dollars in thousands):

Other Post-
Pension Benefits retirement Benefits
2013 2012 2013 2012
Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation as of beginning of year $ 584,619 § 404,192 § 132,541 § 104,730
Service cost 19,045 15,551 4,144 2,804
Interest cost 23,896 24,349 5,216 5,056
Actuarial {gain)/loss (78,234) 72,170 (18,017) 24,543
Plan change 277 — (10,788) —
Transfer of accrued vacation — — 1,189 336
Benefits paid {22,599) (21,643) (6,036) (4,928)
Benefit obligation as of end of year $ 527,004 § 584,619 § 108,249 § 132,541
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets as of beginning of year by 406,061 $ 328,150 % 25288 § 22,455
Actual return on plan assets 52,502 54,318 4,444 2,833
Employer contributions 44,263 44,000 — —
Benefits paid (21,324) (20,407) — —
Fair value of plan assets as of end of year $ 481,502 % 406,061 $ 29,732 § 25,288
Funded status (45,502) §  (178,558) § (78,5173 ¢ (107,253)
Unrecognized net actuarial loss 107,043 223,308 56,885 94,202
Unrecognized prior service cost 278 319 (707) (856)
Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost 61,819 45,069 (22,339) (13,907)
Additional liability {107,321) (223,627) (56,178) {93,346)
Accrued benefit liability 5 (45,502 §  (178,558) § (78,517 §  (107,253)
Accumulated pension benefit obligation $ 464,432 § 505,695 _ _
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation:
For retirees % 52,384 § 49,232
For fully eligible employees $ 24,320 § 35,570
For other participants 3 31,545 % 47,739
Inciuded in accumulated other comprehensive loss (income) (net of tax):
Unrecognized prior service cost $ 180 § 207 % (7.472) § (556)
Unrecognized net actuarial loss 69,578 145,150 43,988 61,231
Total 69,758 145,357 36,516 60,675
Less regulatory asset (64,925) (138,184) (37,116) (60,981)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (income) $ 4,833 § 7,173 § (600) § (306)
Other Post-
Pension Benefits retirement Benefits
2013 2012 2013 2012
Weighted average assumptions as of December 31:
Discount rate for benefit obligation 5.10% 4,15% 5.02% 4.15%
Discount rate for annual expense 4.15% 5.04% 4.15% 4.98%
Expected long-term return on plan assets 6.60% 6.95% 6.35% 6.55%
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Rate of compensation increase 4.96% 4.89%
Medical cost trend pre-age 65 — initial 7.00% 7.00%
Medical cost trend pre-age 65 — ultimate 5.00% 5.00%
Ultimate medical cost trend year pre-age 65 2020 2019
Medical cost trend post-age 65 — initial 7.50% 7.50%
Medical cost trend post-age 65 — ultimate 5.00% 5.00%
Ultimate medical cost frend year post-age 65 2021 2021
Pension Benefits Other Post-retirement Benefits
2013 2012 2013 2012
Components of net periodic benefit
cost:
Service cost $ 19,045 § 15,551 % 4,144 § 2,804
Interest cost 23,896 24,349 5216 5,056
Expected return on plan assets (27,671) (23,8100 (1,6086) (1,471)
Transition obligation recognition — - — 505
Amortization of prior service cost 319 346 {149) (149)
Net loss recognition 13,199 11,637 5,674 5,020
Net periodic benefit cost $ 28,788 % 28,073 $ 13,279 § 11,765
Plan Assels

The Finance Committee of the Company’s Board of Directors approves investment policies, objectives and strategies that seek an
appropriate return for the pension plan and other postretirement benefit plans and reviews and approves changes to the investment and
funding policies.

The Company has contracted with investment consultants who are responsible for managing/monitoring the individual investment
managers. The investment managers’ performance and related individual fund performance is periodically reviewed by an internal
benefits committee and by the Finance Committee to monitor compliance with investment policy objectives and strategies.

Pension plan assets are invested in mutual funds, trusts and partnerships that hold marketable debt and equity securities, real estate,
absolute return and commodity funds, In seeking to obtain the desired return to fund the pension plan, the investment consultant
recommends allocation percentages by asset classes. These recommendations are reviewed by the internal benefits committee, which
then recommends their adoption by the Finance Committee. The Finance Committee has established target investment allocation
percentages by asset classes and also investment ranges for each asset class. The target investrnent allocation percentages are typically
the midpoint of the established range. The target investment allocation percentages by asset classes are indicated in the table below:

2013 2012
Equity securities 47% 51%
Debt securities 31% 31%
Real estate 6% 5%
Absolute return 12% 10%
Other 4% 3%

The market-related value of pension plan assets invested in debt and equity securities was based primarily on fair value (market
prices). The fair value of investment securities traded on a national securities exchange is determined based on the reported last sales
price; securities traded in the over-the-counter market are valued at the last reported bid price. Investment securities for which market
prices are not readily available or for which market prices do not represent the value at the time of pricing, are fair-valued by the
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investment manager based upon other inputs (including valuations of securities that are comparable in coupon, rating, maturity and
industry). Investments in common/coliective trust funds are presented at estimated fair value, which is determined based on the unit
value of the fund. Unit value is determined by an independent trustee, which sponsors the fund, by dividing the fund’s net assets by its
units outstanding at the valuation date. The fair value of the closely held investments and partnership interests is based upon the
allocated share of the fair value of the underlying assets as well as the allocated share of the undistributed profits and losses, including
realized and unrealized gains and losses,

The market-related value of pension plan assets invested in real estate was determined by the investment manager based on three basic
approaches:

° properties are externally appraised on an annual basis by independent appraisers, additional appraisals may be
performed as warranted by specific asset or market conditions,

e property valuations are reviewed quarterly and adjusted as necessary, and
° loans are reflected at fair value,

The market-related value of pension plan assets was determined as of December 31,2013 and 2012.

The foliowing table discloses by level within the fair value h.ierarchy (see Note 14 for a description of the fair value hierarchy) of the
pension plan’s assets measured and reported as of December 31, 2013 at fair value (dotlars in thousands):

Level 1 Levei 2 Level 3 Total

Mutual funds:

Fixed income securities % 86,481 § 310 § — § 86,791

U.S. equity securities 152,831 — — 152,831

International equity securities 85,942 — — 85,942

Absolute return (1) 23,599 — — 23,599
Common/collective trusts:

Fixed income securities — 55,872 — 55,872

Real estate — — 19,735 19,735
Partnership/closely held investments:

Absolute return (1) — — 34,151 34,151

Private equity funds (3) — — 377 377

Commodities (2) m 18,331 — 18,331

Real estate — - 3,873 3,873

Total $ 348,853 § 74,513 § 58,136 § 481,502
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The following table discloses by level within the fair value hierarchy (see Note 14 for a description of the fair value hierarchy) of the
pension plan’s assets measured and reported as of December 31, 2012 at fair value {dollars in thousands):

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Mutual funds:

Fixed income securities $ 83,037 $ — $ —— 83,037

U.S. equity securities 135,436 — e 135,436

International equity securities 79,448 — e 79,448

Absolute return (1) 20,764 — — 20,764

Commeodities (2) 8,258 — — 8,258
Common/collective trusts;

Fixed income securities — 43,107 — 43,107

Real estate — — 17,596 - 17,596
Partnership/closely held investments:

Absolute return (1) — — 17,755 17,755

Private equity funds (3) — — 660 660
Total $ 326,943 § 43,107 § 36,011 § 406,061
(D This category invests in multiple strategies to diversify risk and reduce volatility. The strategies include: (a) event driven,

relative value, convertible, and fixed income arbitrage, (b) distressed investments, (¢) long/short equity and fixed income, and
(d) market neutral strategies,

()] This investment is in derivatives linked to commeodity indices to gain exposure to the commodity markets. These positions are
fully collateralized with debt securities.
{3 This category includes private equity funds that invest primarily in U.S. companies.

The table below discloses the summary of changes in the fair value of the pension plan’s Level 3 assets for the year ended
December 31, 2013 (dollars in thousands):

Common/coliective trusts Partnership/closely held investments

Real Absoluie Private equity Real

estate
Balance, as of January 1, 2013 % 17,596 $ 17,755 § 660 § —
Realized gains — — (323) —
Unrealized gains {losses) 2,139 2,396 3435 113
Purchases (sales), net — 14,000 (305) 3,760
Balance, as of December 31, 2013 8 19,735 § 34,151 § 377 $ 3,873

The table below discloses the summary of changes in the fair value of the pension plan’s Level 3 assets for the year ended
December 31, 2012 {dollars in thousands):

Balance, as of January 1, 2012
Realized gains (losses)
Unrealized gains (losses)
Purchases (sales), net

Balance, as of December 31, 2012

Common/collective trusts

Partnership/closely heid investments

Real Absolute Private equity
estate return funds
s 8,598 § 16,587 § 808
411 —_ 108
1,087 1,168 80
7,500 — (336)
$ 17,596 § 17,755 § 660
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The market-related value of other postretirement plan assets invested in debt and equity securities was based primarily on fair value
(market prices). The fair value of investment securities traded on a national securities exchange is determined based on the last
reported sales price; securities traded in the over-the-counter market are valued at the last reported bid price. Investment securities for
which market prices are not readily available or for which market prices do not represent the value at the time of pricing, are
fair-valued by the investment manager based upon other inputs (including valuations of securities that are comparable in coupon,
rating, maturity and industry). The target asset allocation was 60 percent equity securities and 40 percent debt securities in 2013 and 62
percent equity securities and 38 percent debt securities in 2012,

The market-related value of other postretirement plan assets was determined as of December 31, 2013 and 2012,

The following table discloses by level within the fair value hierarchy (see Note 14 for a description of the fair value hierarchy) of other
postretirement plan assets measured and reported as of December 31, 2013 at fair value (dollars in thousands):

Level | Level 2 ievel 3 Total
Cash equivalents $ — $ 4 % — § 4
Mutual funds:
Fixed income securities 11,645 — — 11,645
U.S. equity securities 11,831 — — 11831
International equity securities 6,252 — — 6,252
Total $ 29,728 § 48 — § 29,732

The following table discloses by level within the fair value hierarchy (see Note 14 for a description of the fair value hierarchy) of other
postretirement plan assets measured and reported as of December 31, 2012 at fair value (dollars in thousands):

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Cash equivalents $ — 6 $ — g 6
Mutual funds:
Fixed income securities 9314 — — 9,314
U.S. equity securities ' 10,266 — _ 10,266
International equity securities 5,702 —_— — 5,702
Total $ 25,282 § 6 % — 3 25,288

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans. A one-percentage-point
increase in the assumed health care cost trend rate for each year would increase the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of
December 31, 2013 by $3.8 million and the service and interest cost by $0.8 million. A one-percentage-point decrease in the assumed
health care cost trend rate for each year would decrease the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of December 31, 2013 by
$3.1 million and the service and interest cost by $0.6 million.

"The Company has a salary deferral 401(k) plans that is a defined contribution plan and cover substantially all employees. Employces
can make contributions to their respective accounts in the plan on a pre-tax basis up to the maximum amount permitted by law. The
Company matches a portion of the salary deferred by each participant according to the schedule in the plan.

Employer matching contributions were as follows for the years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
Employer 401(k) matching contributions $ 6,157 § 5,813

The Company has an Executive Deferral Plan, This plan allows executive officers and other key employees the opportunity to defer
until the earlier of their retirement, termination, disability or death, up to 75 percent of their base salary and/or up to 100 percent of
their incentive payments, Deferred compensation funds are held by the Company in a Rabbi Trust. There were deferred compensation
assets and corresponding deferred compensation liabilities on the Balance Sheets of the following amounts as of December 31 (dollars
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in thousands}

2013 2012
Deferred compensation assets and liabilities $ 9,170 % 8,806

NOTE 8. ACCOUNTING FOR INCOME TAXES

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes and tax credit carryforwards,

As of December 31, 2013, the Company had $5.9 million of state tax credit carryforwards. State tax credits expire from 2016 to 2027.
The Company recognizes the effect of state tax credits generated from utility plant as they are utilized.

The realization of deferred income tax assets is dependent upon the ability to generate taxable income in future periods. The Company
evaluated available evidence supporting the realization of its deferred income tax assets and determined it is more likely than not that
deferred income tax assets will be realized.

The Company and its eligible subsidiaries file consolidated federal income tax returns. The Company also files state income tax returns
in certain jurisdictions, including Idaho, Oregon and Montana. Subsidiaries are charged or credited with the tax effects of their
operations on a stand-alone basis. The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has completed its examination of all tax years through 2009 and
all issues were resolved related to these years. The IRS has not completed an examination of the Company’s 2010 through 2012 federal
income tax returns. The Company does not believe that any open tax years for federal or state income taxes could result in any
adjustments that would be significant to the financial statements.

The Company did not incur any penalties on income tax positions in 2013 or 2012,

The Company had net regulatory assets related to the probable recovery of certain deferred income tax liabilities from customers
through future rates as of December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
Regulatory assets for deferred income taxes $ 71,421 § 79,406

NOTE 8, ENERGY PURCHASE CONTRACTS

Avista Corp. has contracts for the purchase of fuel for thermal generation, natural gas for resale and various agreements for the
purchase or exchange of electric energy with other entities. The termination dates of the contracts range from one month to the year
2042. Total expenses for power purchased, natural gas purchased, fuel for generation and other fuel costs, which are included in utility
resource costs in the Statements of Income, were as follows for the years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
Utility power resources $ 524,810 % 523,416

The following table details Avista Corp.’s future contractual commitments for power resources (including transmission contracts) and
natural gas resources (including transporfation contracts) (dollars in thousands):

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Thereafier Total
Power resources $ 201,693 ¢§ 125072 ¢ 112,570 § 110,405 $ 106,200 § 874,990 § 1,530,930
Natural gas resources 102,651 64,860 46,665 43,011 37,570 482,986 777,743
Total $ 304,344 ¢ 189,932 § 159235 § 153,416 $ 143,770 $§ 1,357,976 § 2,308,673

These energy purchase contracts were entered into as part of Avista Corp.’s obligation to serve its retail electric and natural gas
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customers’ energy requirements, including contracts entered into for resource optimization. As a result, these costs are recovered either
through base retail rates or adjustments to retail rates as part of the power and natural gas cost deferral and recovery mechanisms.

The above future contractual commitments for power resources include fixed contractual amounts related to the Company's contracts
with certain Public Utility Districts (PUD) to purchase portions of the output of certain generating facilities. Although Avista Corp. has
no investment in the PUD generating facilities, the fixed contracts obligate Avista Corp. to pay certain minimum amounts (based in
part on the debt service requirements of the PUD) whether or not the facilities are operating. The cost of power obtained under the
contracts, including payments made when a facility is not operating, is included in utility resource costs in the Statements of Income.
The contractual amounts included above consist of Avista Corp.’s share of existing debt service cost and its proportionate share of the
variable operating expenses of these projects.

In addition, Avista Corp. has operating agreements, settiements and other contractual obligations to see the output of its generating
facilities and transmission and distribution services. The following table details future contractual commitments under these
agreements (dollars in thousands):

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Thereafter Total
Contractual obligations § 30,197 § 27,236 $ 30,543 § 29,199 $ 23,534 § 211,392 § 352,101

NOTE 10. NOTES PAYABLE

Avista Corp. has a committed line of credit with various financial institutions in the total amount of $400.0 million with an expiration
date of February 2017.

The committed line of credit is secured by non-transferable First Mortgage Bonds of the Company issued to the agent bank that would
only become due and payable in the event, and then only to the extent, that the Company defaults on its obligations under the
commitied line of credit.

The committed line of credit agreement contains customary covenants and default provisions. The credit agreement has a covenant
which does not permit the ratio of “consolidated total debt” to “consolidated total capitalization” of Avista Corp. to be greater than 65
percent at any time. As of December 31, 2013, the Company was in compliance with this covenant.

Balances outstanding and interest rates of borrowings (excluding letters of credit) under the Company’s revolving committed lines of
credit were as follows as of December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
Balance outstanding at end of period $ 171,000 $ 52,000
Letters of credit outstanding at end of period $ 27434 § 35,885
Average interest rate at end of period 1.02% 1.12%

As of December 31, 2013 the borrowings outstanding under Avista Corp.’s committed line of credit were classified as short-term
borrowings on the Balance Sheet.

NOTE 11. BONDS

The following details bonds outstanding as of December 31 (dollars in thousands):

Maturity interest
Year Description Rate 2083 2012
2013 First Mortgage Bonds 1.68% ) — % 50,000
2016 First Mortgage Bonds 0.84% 90,000 —
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2018 First Mortgage Bonds 5.95% 250,000 250,000
2018 Secured Medium-Term Notes 7.39%-7.45% 22,500 22,500
2019 First Mortgage Bonds 5.45% 90,000 90,600
2020 First Mortgage Bonds 3.39% 52,000 52,000
2022 First Mortgage Bonds 5.13% 250,000 250,000
2023 Secured Medium-Term Notes 7.18%-7.54% 13,500 13,500
2028 Secured Medium-Term Notes 6.37% 25,000 25,000
2032 Secured Pollution Control Bonds (1) (§)) 66,700 66,700
2034 Secured Pollution Control Bonds (2) (2) 17,000 17,000
2035 First Mortgage Bonds 6.25% 150,000 150,000
2037 First Mortgage Bonds 5.70% 150,000 150,000
2040 First Mortgage Bonds 5.55% 35,000 35,600
2041 First Mortgage Bonds 4.45% 85,000 85,000
2047 First Mortgage Bonds 4.23% 80,000 80,000
Total secured bonds 1,376,700 1,336,700
Settled interest rate swaps (3) {23,560) (27,500)
Secured Pollution Control Bonds held by Avista
Corporation (1) (2) (83,700} (83,700)
Total bonds $ 1,269,440 § 1,225,100

{1 In December 2010, $66.7 million of the City of Forsyth, Montana Pollution Control Revenue Refunding Bonds (Avista
Corporation Colstrip Project) due 2032, which had been held by Avista Corp. since 2008, were refunded by a new bond issue
{Series 2010A). The new bonds were not offered to the public and were purchased by Avista Corp. due to market conditions.
The Company expects that at a later date, subject to market conditions, these bonds may be remarketed to unaffiliated
investors. So long as Avista Corp. is the holder of these bonds, the bonds will not be reflected as an asset or 4 liability on
Avista Corp.’s Balance Sheets.

(2) In December 2010, $17.0 million of the City of Forsyth, Montana Pollution Control Revenue Refunding Bonds, (Avista
Corporation Colstrip Project) due 2034, which had been held by Avista Corp. since 2009, were refunded by a new bond issue
(Series 2010B). The new bonds were not offered to the public and were purchased by Avista Corp. due to market conditions.
The Company expects that at a later date, subject to market conditions, the bonds may be remarketed to unaftiliated investors.
So long as Avista Corp. is the holder of these bonds, the bonds will not be reflected as an asset or a liability on Avista Corp.’s
Balance Sheet, '

{3 Upon settlement of interest rate swaps, these are recorded as a regulatory asset or liability and included as part of long-term
debt above. They are amortized as a component of interest expense over the life of the associated debt and included as a part
of the Company’s cost of debt calculation for ratemaking purposes.

In August 2013, Avista Corp. entered into a $90.0 million term loan agreement with an institutional investor that bears an annual
interest rate of 0.84 percent and matures in 2016. The term loan agreement is secured by non-transferable First Mortgage Bonds of the
Company issued to the agent bank that will only become due and payable in the event, and then only to the extent, that the Company
defaults on its obligations under the term loan agreement. The net proceeds from the $90.0 million term loan agrecment were used to
repay a portion of corporate indebtedness in anticipation of $50.0 million in First Mortgage Bonds that matured in December 2013.

The following table details future long-term debt maturities including advances from associated companies (see Note 12) (doliars in
thousands);
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2014 2615 2016 2017 2018 Thereafier Total
Debt maturities $ — § — $ 90,000 $ — & 272,500 § 982,047 § 1,344,547

Substantially all utility properties owned by the Company are subject to the len of the Company’s mortgage indenture. Under the
Mortgage and Deed of Trust securing the Company’s First Mortgage Bonds (including Secured Medium-Term Notes), the Company
may issue additional First Mortgage Bonds in an aggregate principal amount equal to the sum of: 1) 66-2/3 percent of the cost or fair
value (whichever is lower) of property additions which have not previously been made the basis of any application under the
Mortgage, or 2) an equal principal amount of retired First Mortgage Bonds which have not previously been made the basis of any
application under the Mortgage, or 3) deposit of cash. However, the Company may not issue any additional First Mortgage Bonds
(with certain exceptions in the case of bonds issued on the basis of retired bonds) unless the Company’s “net earnings” (as defined in
the Mortgage) for any period of 12 consecutive calendar months out of the preceding 18 calendar months were at least twice the annual
interest requirements on all mortgage securities at the time outstanding, including the First Mortgage Bonds to be issued, and on all
indebtedness of prior rank. As of December 31, 2013, property additions and retired bonds would have allowed, and the net earnings
test would not have prohibited, the issuance of $916.3 million in aggregate principal amount of additional First Mortgage Bonds.

See Note 10 for information regarding First Mortgage Bonds issued to secure the Company’s obligations under its committed line of
credit agreement.

NOTE 12. ADVANCES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

In 1997, the Company issued Floating Rate Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interest Debentures, Series B, with a principal amount of
$51.5 million to Avista Capital II, an affiliated business trust formed by the Company. Avista Capital II issued $50.0 million of
Preferred Trust Securities with a floating distribution rate of LIBOR plus 0.875 percent, calculated and reset quarterly. The distribution
rates paid were as follows during the years ended December 31:

2013 2012
Low distribution rate 1.11% 1.19%
High distribution rate 1.19% 1.40%
Distribution rate at the end of the year 1.11% 1.19%

Concurrent with the issuance of the Preferred Trust Securities, Avista Capital 11 issued $1.5 million of Common Trust Securities to the
Company. These debt securities may be redeemed at the option of Avista Capital II on or after June 1, 2007 and mature on June 1,
2037. In December 2000, the Company purchased $10.0 million of these Preferred Trust Securities,

The Company owns 100 percent of Avista Capital Il and has solely and unconditionally guaranteed the payment of distributions on,
and redemption price and liquidation amount for, the Preferred Trust Securities to the extent that Avista Capital II has funds available
for such payments from the respective debt securitics. Upon maturity or prior redemption of such debt securities, the Preferred Trust
Securities will be mandatorily redeemed.

NOTE 13, LEASES

The Company has multiple lease arrangements invelving various assets, with minimum terms ranging from 1 to forty-five years. Rental
expense under operating leases was as follows for the years ended December 31 (doliars in thousands):

2013 2012
Rental expense $ 2,797 § 3,274

Future minimum lease payments required under operating leases having initial or remaining noncancelable lease terms in excess of one
year as of December 31 were as follows (doHars in thousands):

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Theresfier Total
Minimum payments required $ 1,773 % 582 ¢ 223 % 179 § 168 § 2,651 § 5,576
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NOTE 14, FAIR YALUE

The carrying vatues of cash and cash equivalents, special deposits, accounts and notes receivable, accounts payable and notes payable
are reasonable estimates of their fair values. Bonds and advances from associated companies are reported at carrying value on the
Balance Sheets.

The fair value hierarchy prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Leve! 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3
measurement).

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are defined as follows:

Level 1 — Quoted prices are available in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. Active markets are those in which
transactions for the asset or liability occur with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongeing basis.

Level 2 — Pricing inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets included in Level 1, which are either directly or indirectly
observable as of the reporting date. Level 2 includes those financial instruments that are valued using models or other valuation
methodologies. These models are primarily industry-standard models that consider various assumptions, including quoted forward
prices for commodities, time value, volatility factors, and current market and contractual prices for the underlying instruments, as well
as other relevant economic measures. Substantially all of these assumptions are observable in the marketplace throughout the full term
of the instrument, can be derived from observable data or are supported by observable levels at which transactions are executed in the
marketplace.

Level 3 — Pricing inputs include significant inputs that are generally unobservable from objective sources. These inputs may be
used with internally developed methodologies that result in management’s best estimate of fair value,

Financial assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value
measurement. The Company’s assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement requires judgment, and
may affect the valuation of fair value assets and liabilities and their placement within the fair value hierarchy levels. The determination
of the fair values incorporates various factors that not only include the credit standing of the counterparties involved and the impact of
credit enhancements (such as cash deposits and letters of credit), but also the impact of Avista Corp.’s nonperformance risk on its
liabilities,

The following table sets forth the carrying value and estimated fair value of the Company’s financial instruments not reported at
estimated fair value on the Balance Sheets as of December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Yalug Fair Vaiue Value Fair Value
Bonds (Level 2) $ 951,000 § 1,054,512 § 951,000 § 1,164,639
Bonds (Level 3) 342,000 329,581 302,000 320,892
Advances from associated companies (Level 3) 51,547 37,114 51,547 43,686

These estimates of fair value were primarily based on available market information.

The following table discloses by level within the fair value hierarchy the Company’s assets and liabilities measured and reported on the
Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 at fair vaiue on a recurring basis (dollars in thousands}):

Counterparty
and Cash
Collateral
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Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Netting (1) Total
December 31, 2013
Assets:
Energy commodity derivatives $ — § 55243 % — $ (51,367) § 3,876
Level 3 energy commodity derivatives:

Power exchange agreement — — 339 (339) —
Foreign currency derivatives — 7 — (6) 1
Interest rate swaps — 33,543 — — 33,543
Deferred compensation assets;

Fixed income securities 1,960 — — — 1,960
Equity securities 6,470 — — — 6,470
Total $ 8,430 § 88,793 § 339 % (51,712) § 45,850
Liabilities:
Energy commodity derivatives % — % 72,895 § - 5 (60,099) § 12,796
Level 3 energy commodity derivatives:

Natural gas exchange agreement — — 1,219 — 1,219

Power exchange agreement — — 14,780 (339 14,441

Power option agreement T — 775 — 775
Foreign currency derivatives — 6 — (6) —
Total g — 3 72,901 % 16,774 § (60,444) 29,231

Counterparty
and Cash
Collateral
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Netting (1) Total

December 31, 2012
Assets:
Energy commodity derivatives $ — § 81,640 § — 3 (76,408) § 5,232
Level 3 energy commodity derivatives:

Power exchange agreement — — 385 (385) —
Foreign currency derivatives — 7 e ) —
Interest rate swaps —_ 7,265 — —— 7,265
Deferred compensation assets:

Fixed income securities 2,010 — — — 2,016
Equity securities 5,955 — - — 5,935
Total $ 7,965 § 88,912 § 385 §$ (76,800) § 20,462
Liabilities:
Energy commodity derivatives $ — 3 119,390 % — % (86,115) § 33,275
Level 3 energy commodity derivatives:

Natural gas exchange agreement — — 2,379 —_ 2,379

Power exchange agreement — — 19,077 (385) 18,692

Power option agreement —_ — 1,480 — 1,480
Foreign currency derivatives — 34 —_ N 27
Interest rate swaps e 1,406 — — 1,406
Total $ — 3 120,830 § 22,936 § (86,507 § 57,259

l FERC FORM NO. 2/3-Q (REV 12-07) 122,27




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report  |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Avista Corporation {2) __ A Resubmission 04/11/2014 2013/Q4

Notes to Financial Statements

(1) The Company is permitted to net derivative assets and derivative liabilities with the same counterparty when a legally enforceable
master netting agreement exists. In addition, the Company nets derivative assets and derivative liabilities against any payables and
receivables for cash collateral held or placed with these same counterparties.

Avista Corp. enters into forward contracts to purchase or sell a specified amount of energy at a specified time, or during a specified
period, in the future. These contracts are entered into as part of Avista Corp.’s management of Joads and resources and certain
contracts are considered derivative instruments, The difference between the amount of derivative assets and liabilities disclosed in
respective levels and the amount of derivative assets and liabilities disclosed on the Balance Sheets is due to netting arrangements with
certain counterparties. The Company uses quoted market prices and forward price curves to estimate the fair value of utility derivative
commeodity instruments included in Level 2. In particular, electric derivative valuations are performed using broker quotes, adjusted
for periods in between quotable periods, Natural gas derivative valuations are estimated using New York Mercantile Exchange
(NYMEX) pricing for similar instruments, adjusted for basin differences, using broker quotes. Where observable inputs are available
for substantially the full term of the contract, the derivative asset or liability is inciuded in Level 2.

Deferred compensation assets and liabilities represent funds held by the Company in a Rabbi Trust for an executive deferral plan.
These funds consist of actively traded equity and bond funds with quoted prices in active markets. The balance disclosed in the table
above excludes cash and cash equivalents of $0.7 million as of December 31, 2013 and $0.8 million as of December 31, 2012,

Level 3 Fair Value

For the power exchange agreement, the Company compares the Level 2 brokered quotes and forward price curves described above to
an internally developed forward price which is based on the average operating and maintenance (O&M) charges from four surrogate
nuclear power plants around the country for the current year. Because the nuclear power plant O&M charges are only known for one
year, ali forward years are estimated assuming an annual escalation, In addition to the forward price being estimated using
unobservable inputs, the Company also estimates the volumes of the transactions that will take place in the future based on historical
average transaction volumes per delivery year (November to April). Significant increases or decreases in any of these inputs in
isolation would result in a significantly higher or lower fair value measurement. Generally, a change in the current year O&M charges
for the surrogate plants is accompanied by a directionally similar change in O&M charges in future years. There is generally not a
correlation between external market prices and the O&M charges used to develop the internal forward price.

For the power commodity option agreement, the Company uses the Black-Scholes-Merton valuation model to estimate the fair value,
and this model includes significant inputs not observable or corroborated in the market. These inputs include 1) the strike price (which
is an internally derived price based on a combination of generation plant heat rate factors, natural gas market pricing, delivery and
other O&M charges, 2) estimated delivery volumes for years beyond 2014, and 3) volatility rates for periods beyond October 2016.
Significant increases or decreases in any of these inputs in isolation would result in a significantly higher or lower fair value
measurement, Generally, changes in overall commodity market prices and volatility rates are accompanied by directionally similar
changes in the strike price and volatility assumptions used in the calculation.

For the natural gas commodity exchange agreement, the Company uses the same Level 2 brokered quotes described above; however,
the Company also estimates the purchase and sales volumes (within contractual limits) as well as the timing of those transactions.
Changing the timing of volume estimates changes the timing of purchases and sales, impacting which brokered quote s used. Because
the brokered quotes can vary significantly from period to period, the unobservable estimates of the timing and volume of transactions
can have a significant impact on the calculated fair value, The Company currently estimates volumes and timing of transactions based
on a most likely scenario using historical data. Historically, the timing and volume of transactions have not been highly correlated with
market prices and market volatility. As of December 31, 2013, all contractual purchases have been made by Avista Corp, under the
natural gas commodity exchange agreement; therefore, the Company no longer estimates forward purchase volumes and forward
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purchase prices as these are not significant inputs to the calculation.

The following table presents the quantitative information which was used to estimate the fair values of the Level 3 assets and liabilities

above as of December 31, 2013 (dollars in thousands):

Fair Value (Net)
at
December 31, Valuation
2013 Technique Unobservable Input Range
Power exchange agreement $ (14,441) Surrogate facility O&M charges $30.18-853.90/MWh (1)
pricing
Escalation factor 3% -2014 to 2019
Transaction volumes 234,064 - 397,116 MWhs
Power option agreement (775) Black-Scholes- Strike price $55.62/MWh - 2016
Merton
$65.31/MWh - 2019
Delivery volumes 157,517 - 287,147 MWhs
Volatility rates 0.20(2)
Natural gas exchange (1,219) Internally derived Forward purchase
agreement weighted average ' prices
cost of gas )

Forward sales prices
Purchase volumes
Sales volumes

$3.98 - 54.57/mmBTU

()
150,000 - 310,000 mmBTUs

(1) The average O&M charges for the delivery year beginning in November 2013 were $40.93 per MWh, For rate-making purposes
the average O&M caiculations vary slightly between regulatory jurisdictions. For Washington, the average O&M charges were
$42.44 and the average O&M charges for Idaho were $40.93 for the delivery year beginning in 2013.

(2) The estimated volatility rate of 0.20 is compared to actual quoted volatility rates of 0.31 for 2014 to 0.20 in October 2016.

(3) As of December 31, 2013, all contractual purchases have been made by Avista Corp. under the original natural gas exchange
agreement; therefore, the Company did not estimate forward purchase volumes and forward purchase prices as these are not
significant inputs to the calculation at December 31, 2013, On January 31, 2014, the Company executed an extension to this
agreement; therefore, during the first quarter of 2014, forward purchase volumes and forward purchase prices will again be a
significant input fo the calculation and the Company will resume estimating these amounts,

Avista Corp.’s risk management teamn and accounting team are responsible for developing the valuation methods described above and
both groups report to the Chief Financial Officer. The valuation methods, the significant inputs, and the resulting fair values described
above are reviewed on at least a quarterly basis by the risk management team and the accounting team to ensure they provide a

reasonable estimate of fair value each reporting period.

The following table presents activity for energy commodity derivative assets (liabilities) measured at fair value using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3) for the years ended December 31 (doHars in thousands):

Natural Gas Power
Exchange Exchange  Power Option
Agreement Agreement Total
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Year ended December 31, 2013;

Balance as of January 1, 2013

Total gains or losses (realized/unrealized);
Included in net income
Included in other comprehensive income
Included in regulatory assets/liabilities (1)

Purchases

Issuance

Settlements

Transfers to/from other categories

Ending balance as of December 31, 2013

Year ended December 31, 2012:

Balance as of January 1, 2012

Total gains or losses (realized/unrealized);
Inciuded in net income
Included in other comprehensive income
Included in regulatory assets/liabilities (1)

Purchases

Issuance

Settlements

Transfers from other categories

Ending balance as of December 31, 2012

$ (23798  (18,692) $ (1,480) $ (22,551
2,298 1,017 705 4,020

(1,138) 3,234 — 2,096

$ (12190 § (14,441} § (775) 8 (16,435
$ (1,688) $ (9,910) § (1260)§  (12,858)
343 (15,236) (220) (15,113)

(1,034) 6,454 — 5,420
$ (2379 s (18,692) § (1480)§  (22,551)

(O The UTC and the IPUC issued accounting orders authorizing Avista Corp. to offset commodity derivative assets or liabilitics
with a regulatory asset or liability. This accounting treatment is intended to defer the recognition of mark-to-market gains and
Josses on energy commodity transactions until the period of delivery. The orders provide for Avista Corp. to not recognize the
unrealized gain or loss on utility derivative commodity instruments in the Statements of Income. Realized gains or losses are
recognized in the period of delivery, subject to approval for recovery through retail rates. Realized gains and losses, subject to
regulatory approval, result in adjustments to retail rates through purchased gas cost adjustments, the ERM in Washington, the
PCA mechanism in Idaho, and periodic general rates cases,

NOTE 15, COMMON STOCK

The Company has a Direct Stock Purchase and Dividend Reinvestment Plan under which the Company’s shareholders may
automatically reinvest their dividends and make optional cash payments for the purchase of the Company’s common stock at current

market value,

The payment of dividends on common stock could be limited by:

o certain covenants applicable to preferred stock (when outstanding) contained in the Company’s Restated Articles of
Incorporation, as amended (currently there are no preferred shares outstanding),

® certain covenants applicable to the Company's outstanding long-term debt and committed line of credit agreements,
and

° the hydroelectric licensing requirements of section 10(d) of the FPA (see Note 1).

The Company declared the following dividends for the year ended December 31:
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2013 2012
Drividends paid per common share $ 122 % 1.16

In August 2012, the Company entered into two sales agency agreements under which the Company may sell up to 2,726,390 shares of
its common stock from time to time. There were no shares issued under these agreements during 2013 and as of December 31, 2013,
the Company had 1,795,199 shares available to be issued under these agreements.

Shares issued under sales agency agreements were as follows in the year ended December 31:

2013 2012
Shares issued under sales agency agreement — 931,191

The Company has 10 million authorized shares of preferred stock. The Company did not have any preferred stock outstanding as of
December 31, 2013 and 2012,

NOTE 16. STOCK COMPENSATION PLANS
Avista Corp.
1998 Plan

In 1998, the Company adopted, and shareholders approved, the Long-Term Incentive Plan (1998 Plan). Under the 1998 Plan, certain
key employees, officers and non-employee directors of the Company and its subsidiaries may be granted stock options, stock
appreciation rights, stock awards (including restricted stock) and other stock-based awards and dividend equivalent rights. The
Company has available a maximum of 4.5 million shares of its common stock for grant under the 1998 Plan. As of December 31, 2013,
0.9 million shares were remaining for grant under this plan.

2000 Plan

In 2000, the Company adopted a Non-Officer Employee Long-Term Incentive Plan (2000 Plan), which was not required to be
approved by shareholders. The provisions of the 2000 Plan are essentially the same as those under the 1998 Plan, except for the
exclusion of non-employee directors and executive officers of the Company. The Company has available a maximum of 2.5 million
shares of its common stock for grant under the 2000 Plan. However, the Company currently does not plan to issue any further options
or securities under the 2000 Plan, As of December 31, 2013, 1.9 million shares were remaining for grant under this plan.

Stock Compensation

The Company records compensation cost relating to share-based payment transactions in the financial statements based on the fair
vaiue of the equity or liability instruments issued. The Company recorded stock-based compensation expense (included in other
operating expenses) and income tax benefits in the Statements of Income of the following amounts for the years ended December 31
{dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
Stock-based compensation expense $ 6,218 § 5,792
Income tax benefits 2,176 2,027

Stock Options _
The following summarizes stock options activity under the 1998 Plan and the 2000 Plan for the years ended December 31:

2013 2012

Number of shares under stock options:
Options outstanding at beginning of year 3,000 92,499
Options granted _ —
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Options exercised (3,000) (89,499)
Options canceled — —
Options outstanding and exercisable at end of year — 3,000

Weighted average exercise price:

Options exercised $ 12.41 % 10.63
Options canceled $ — 8 -
Options outstanding and exercisable at end of year $ — § 1241
Cash received from options exercised (in thousands) 3 37 % 951
Intrinsic value of options exercised {in thousands) $ 40 § 1,349
Intrinsic value of options outstanding (in thousands) 8 — % 35

There are no longer any stock options outstanding as of December 31, 2013 and the Company does not have any plans to issue
additional stock options in the near future.

Restricted Shares

Restricted share awards vest in equal thirds each year over a three-year period and are payable in Avista Corp. common stock at the
end of cach year if the service condition is met. In addition to the service condition, the Company must meet a return on equity target
in order for the CEO’s restricted shares to vest. During the vesting period, employees are entitled to dividend equivalents which are
paid when dividends on the Company’s common stock are declared. Restricted stock is valued at the close of market of the Company’s
common stock on the grant date. The weighted average remaining vesting period for the Company’s restricted shares outstanding as of
December 31, 2013 was (.7 years,

The following table summarizes restricted stock activity for the years ended December 31:

2013 2012

Unvested shares at beginning of year 117,118 93,482

Shares granted 44,556 70,281

Shares canceled (1,802) (790)

Shares vested | (55,456) (45,855)
Unvested shares at end of year 104,416 117,118
Weighted average fair value at grant date $ 26.04 §$ 25.83
Unrecognized compensation expense at end of year (in thousands) $ 1,199 § 1,428
Intrinsic value, unvested shares at end of year (in thousands) $ 2,943 § 2,824
Intrinsic value, shares vested during the year (in thousands) $ 1,363 % 1,173

Performance Shares

Performance share awards vest after a period of three years and are payable in cash or Avista Corp. common stock at the end of the
three-year period. Performance share awards entitle the recipients to dividend equivalent rights, are subject to forfeiture under certain
circumstances, and are subject to meeting a specific performance criterion. Based on the attainment of the performance criterion, the
amount of cash paid or common stock issued will range from 0 to 200 percent of the performance shares granted depending on the
change in the value of the Company’s common stock relative to an external benchmark. Dividend equivalent rights are accumulated
and paid out only on shares that eventually vest,

Performance share awards entitle the grantee to shares of common stock or cash payable once the service condition is satisfied. Based
on attainment of the performance criteria, grantees may receive 0 to 200 percent of the original shares granted. The performance
criterion used is the Company’s Total Shareholder Return performance over a three-year period as compared against other utilities; this
is considered a market-based condition. Performance shares may be settled in common stock or cash at the discretion of the Company.
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Historically, the Company has settled these awards through issuance of stock and intends to continue this practice. These awards vest
at the end of the three-year period. Performance shares are equity awards with a market-based condition, which results in the ‘
compensation cost for these awards being recognized over the requisite service period, provided that the requisite service period is
rendered, regardiess of when, if ever, the market condition is satisfied,

The Company measures (at the grant date) the estimated fair value of performance shares awarded. The fair value of each performance
share award was estimated on the date of grant using a statistical model that incorporates the probability of meeting performance
targets based on historical returns relative to a peer group. Expected volatility was based on the historical volatility of Avista Corp.
common stock over a three-year period, The expected term of the performance shares is three years based on the performance cycle.
The risk-free interest rate was based on the U.S. Treasury yield at the time of grant. The compensation expense on these awards will
only be adjusted for changes in forfeitures,

The following summarizes the weighted average assumptions used to determine the fair value of performance shares and related
compensation expense as well as the resulting estimated fair value of performance shares granted:

2013 2012
Risk-free interest rate 0.4% 0.3%
Expected life, in years 3 3
Expected volatility 19.1% 22.7%
Dividend yield 4,6% 4.5%
Weighted average grant date fair value (per share) $ 2330 3 26.06
The fair value includes both performance shares and dividend equivalent rights,
The fotlowing summarizes performance share activity:

2013 2012
Opening balance of unvested performance shares 359,700 351,345
Performance shares granted 175,000 181,000
Performance shares canceled (13,298) {4,544)
Performance shares vested (176,718) {168,101)
Ending balance of unvested performance shares 344,684 359,700
Intrinsic value of unvested performance shares (in thousands) $ 9717 § 8,672

Unrecognized compensation expense (in thousands) $ 3,651 § 3.800

The weighted average remaining vesting period for the Company’s performance shares outstanding as of December 31, 2013 was 1.5
years. Unrecognized compensation expense as of December 31, 2013 includes only the amount atiributable to the equity portion of the
performance share awards and will be recognized during 2014 and 2015.

The following summarizes the impact of the market condition on the vested performance shares:

2013 2012
Performance shares vested 176,718 168,101
Tmpact of market condition on shares vested (176,718) (168,101)
Shares of common stock earned — —
Intrinsic value of common stock carned (in thousands) 5 — 3 —

Shares earned under this plan are distributed to participants in the quarter following vesting,
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Outstanding performance share awards include a dividend component that is paid in cash. This component of the performance share
grants is accounted for as a liability award. These liability awards are revalued on a quarterly basis taking into account the number of
awards outstanding, historical dividend rate, and the change in the value of the Company’s common stock relative to an external
benchmark. Over the life of these awards, the cumulative amount of compensation expense recognized will match the actual cash paid.
As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company had recognized cumulative compensation expense and a liability of $0.9 million and
$0.7 million related to the dividend component on the outstanding and unvested performance share grants.

NOTE 17. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

In the course of its business, the Company becomes involved in various claims, controversies, disputes and other contingent matters,
including the items described in this Note. Some of these claims, controversies, disputes and other contingent matters involve litigation
or other contested proceedings. For all such matters, the Company intends to vigorously protect and defend its interests and pursue its
rights. However, no assurance can be given as to the ultimate outcome of any particular matter because litigation and other contested
proceedings are inherently subject to numerous uncertainties. For matters that affect Avista Corp.’s operations, the Company intends to
seek, to the extent appropriate, recovery of incurred costs through the ratemaking process.

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Inquiry

In April 2004, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) approved the contested Agreement in Resolution of Section 206
Proceeding (Agreement in Resolution) between Avista Corp., Avista Energy and the FERC's Tria) Staff which stated that there was: (1)
no evidence that any executives or employees of Avista Corp. or Avista Energy knowingly engaged in or facilitated any improper
trading strategy during 2000 and 2001; (2) no evidence that Avista Corp. or Avista Energy engaged in any efforts to manipulate the
western energy markets during 2000 and 2001; and (3) no finding that Avista Corp. or Avista Energy withheld relevant information
from the FERC's inquiry into the western energy markets for 2000 and 2001 (Trading Investigation). The FERC’s decisions approving
the Agreement in Resolution are pending before the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit (Ninth Circuit). In May 2004,
the FERC provided notice that Avista Energy was no longer subject to an investigation reviewing certain bids above $250 per MW in
the short-term energy markets operated by the California Independent System Operator {CallSO) and the California Power Exchange
(CalPX) from May 1, 2000 to October 2, 2000 (Bidding Investigation). That matter is also pending before the Ninth Circuit,

As discussed in "California Refund Proceeding" below, in November 2013, Avista Corp. and Avista Energy arrived at a settlement in
principle with Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E), Southern California Edison, San Diego Gas & Electric, the California Attorney General
(AG), the California Department of Water Resources (CERS), and the California Public Utilities Commission that would resolve these
matters and obviate the need for further litigation. The Company filed the settlement at the FERC for its approval on March 7, 2014.
The Company does not expect that this matter will have a material adverse effect on its financial condition, results of operations or
cash flows,

California Refund Proceeding

In July 2001, the FERC ordered an evidentiary hearing to determine the amount of refunds due to California energy buyers for
purchases made in the spot markets operated by the CallSO and the CalPX during the period from October 2, 2000 to June 20,2001
(Refund Period). Proposed refunds are based on the calculation of mitigated market clearing prices for each hour. The FERC ruled that
if the refunds required by the formula would cause a seller to recover less than its actual costs for the Refund Period, sellers may
document these costs and limit their refund liability commensurately. In 2011, the FERC approved Avista Energy’s cost filing, a
decision that is now before the Ninth Circuit.

In August 2006, the Ninth Circuit remanded to the FERC its decision not to consider an FPA section 309 remedy for tariff violations
prior to October 2, 2000. In May 2011, the FERC clarified the issues set for hearing for the period May 1, 2000 - October 1, 2000
(Summer Period); (1) which market practices and behaviors constitute a violation of the then-current CallSO, CalPX, and individual
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seller's tariffs and FERC orders; (2) whether any of the sellers named as respondents in this proceeding engaged in those tariff
violations; and (3} whether any such tariff violations affected the market clearing price. The FERC also gave the California parties an
opportunity to show that exchange transactions with the CalISO during the Refund Period were not just and reasonable, During a
FERC hearing in 2012, the Presiding Administrative Law Judge (ALJ) issued a partial initial decision granting Avista Corp.’s motion
for summary disposition, based on the stipulation by the California Parties that there are no allegations of tariff violations made against
Avista Corp. in this proceeding and therefore no tariff violations by Avista Corp, that affected the market clearing price in any hour
during the Summer Period. On November 2, 2012, the FERC issued an order affirming the partial initial decision and dismissing
Avista Corp. from the proceeding, thereby terminating all claims against Avista Corp, for the Summer Period. In the same order, the
FERC also held that a market-wide remedy would not be appropriate with regard to any respondent during the Summer Period. The
FERC stated that it is clear that the Ninth Circuit did not mandate a specific remedy on remand and, instead, left it to the FERC's
discretion to determine which remedy would be appropriate. On February 15, 2013, the ALJ issued an initial decision ruling that the
California Parties met their burden in the case against Avista Energy by relying on “screens™ that identified transactions that potentially
could have signified tariff violations. The initial decision did not discuss evidence offered by Avista Energy, on an hour-by-hour basis,
rebutting the alleged violations. With respect to Avista Energy's one exchange transaction with the CalISO during the Refund Period,
the judge made no findings with respect to the justness and reasonableness of that transaction, but nonetheless determined that Avista
Energy owed approximately $0.2 million in refunds with regard to the transaction,

In November of 2013, Avista Corp. and Avista Energy arrived at a settlement in principle that would resolve this matter which
obviates the need for further litigation. The 2001 bankruptcy of PG&E resulted in a defauit on its payment obligations to the CalPX,
and as a result, Avista Energy has not been paid for all of its sales during the Refund Period. Those funds have been held in escrow
accounts pending resolution of this proceeding. The settlement would return $15 million of Avista Energy’s receivable to Avista
Energy, with the balance of the Avista Energy receivable flowing to the purchasers associated with the hourly transactions at issue.
There is no admission of wrongdoing on the part of the settling parties, and thus it is further agreed that no part of the refund payment
by Avista Energy constitutes a fine or a penalty. The settlement resolves all claims for alleged overcharges during the Summer and
Refund Periods in the California Refund Proceeding, and in the Pacific Northwest Refund Proceeding, for sales made to CERS, as
discussed below. The settlement also includes settlement of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Inquiry, the Pacific Northwest
Refund Proceeding, and the California Attorney General Complaint (the "Lockyer Complaint™).

The settlement is subject to approval by the FERC. The Company filed the settlement at the FERC for its approval on March 7, 2014.
The Company does not expect that this matter will have a material adverse effect on its financial condition, results.of operations or
cash flows.

Pacific Northwest Refund Proceeding

In July 2001, the FERC initiated a preliminary evidentiary hearing to develop a factual record as to whether prices for spot market
sales of wholesale energy in the Pacific Northwest between December 25, 2000 and June 20, 2001 were just and reasonable. In June
2003, the FERC terminated the Pacific Northwest refund proceedings, after finding that the equities do not justify the imposition of
refunds. In August 2007, the Ninth Circuit found that the FERC, in denying the request for refunds, had failed to take into account new
evidence of market manipulation in the California energy market and its potential ties to the Pacific Northwest energy market and that
such failure was arbitrary and capricious and, accordingly, remanded the case to the FERC, stating that the FERC's findings must be
reevaluated in light of the evidence. The Ninth Circuit expressly declined to direct the FERC to grant refunds, On October 3, 2011, the
FERC issued an Order on Remand, finding that, in light of the Ninth Circuit's remand order, additional procedures are needed to
address possible unlawful activity that may have influenced prices in the Pacific Northwest spot market during the period from
December 25, 2000 through June 20, 2001. The Order on Remand established an evidentiary, trial-type hearing before an ALJ, and
reopened the record to permit parties to present evidence of unlawful market activity. The Order on Remand stated that parties seeking
refunds must submit evidence demonstrating that specific unlawful market activity occurred, and must demonstrate that such activity
directly affected negotiations with respect to the specific contract rate about which they complain. Simply alleging a general link
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between the dysfunctional spot market in California and the Pacific Northwest spot market will not be sufficient to establish a causal
connection between a particular seller's alleged unlawful activities and the specific contract negotiations at issue.

On July 11, 2012, Avista Energy and Avista Corp. filed settlements of all issues in this docket with regard to the claims made by the
City of Tacoma, which the FERC approved. The two remaining direct claimants against Avista Corp. and Avista Energy in this
proceeding are the City of Seattle, Washington (Seattle), and the California AG (on behalf of CERS).

On April 5,2013, the FERC issued an Order on Rehearing expanding the temporal scope of the proceeding to permit parties to submit
evidence on transactions during the period from January 1, 2000 through and including June 20, 2001.

On April 11, 2013, the California Parties filed a petition for review of the October 3, 2011 Order on Remand, and the April 5, 2013
Order on Rehearing, in the Ninth Circuit. Seattle filed a petition for review of the same orders on April 26, 2013. On May 22, 2013,
the Ninth Circuit issued an order consolidating the California Parties’ and Seattle's petitions for review with respect to the Order on

Remand and the Order on Rehearing.

The hearing before an ALJ began on August 27, 2013, and briefing is now concluded. The ALY’s initial decision is anticipated on or
before March 18, 2014, '

As discussed in "California Refund Proceeding” above, in November 2013, Avista Corp. and Avista Energy arrived at a settlement in
principle that would resolve these matters with regard to the CERS claims. The settlement is subject to approval by the FERC. The
Company filed the settlement at the FERC for its approval on March 7, 2014. Seattle continues to pursue claims against both Avista
Corp. and Avista Energy, and if, refunds are ordered by the FERC with regard to any particular contract with Seattle, Avista Corp. and
Avista Energy could be liable to make payments. The Company cannot predict the outcome of this proceeding or the amount of any
refunds that Avista Corp, or Avista Energy could be ordered to make. Therefore, the Company cannot predict the potential impact the
outcome of this matter could ultimately have on the Company's results of operations, financial condition or cash flows.

California Attorney General Complaint (the “Lockyer Complaint”)

In May 2002, the FERC conditionally dismissed a complaint filed in March 2002 by the California AG that alleged violations of the
FPA by the FERC and all sellers (including Avista Corp. and its subsidiaries) of electric power and energy into California. The
complaint alleged that the FERC's adoption and implementation of market-based rate authority was flawed and, as a resul, individual
sellers should refund the difference between the rate charged and a just and reasonable rate. In May 2002, the FERC issued an order
dismissing the complaint. In September 2004, the Ninth Circuit upheld the FERC's market-based rate authority, but held that the FERC
erred in ruling that it tacked authority to order refunds for violations of its reporting requirement. The Court remanded the case for
further proceedings, which ultimately resulted in summary disposition at the FERC in favor of Avista Corp. and Avista Energy. The
proceeding is now before the Ninth Circuit,

As discussed in "California Refund Proceeding" above, in November 2013, Avista Corp. and Avista Energy arrived at a settlement in
principle that would resolve these matters and obviate the need for further litigation, The settlement is subject to approval by the
FERC. The Company filed the settlement at the FERC for its approval on March 7, 2014. The Company does not expect that this
matter will have a material adverse effect on its financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

Colstrip Generating Project - Complaint Alleging Water Pollution

In March 2007, two families that own property near the holding ponds from Units 3 & 4 of the Colstrip Generating Project (Colstrip}
filed a complaint against the owners of Colstrip and Hydrometrics, Inc. in Montana District Court. Avista Corp. owns a 15 percent
interest in Units 3 & 4 of Colstrip. The plaintiffs alleged that the holding ponds and remediation activities adversely impacted their
property. They alleged contamination, decrease in water tables, reduced flow of streams on their property and other similar impacts to
their property. They also sought punitive damages, attorneys' fees, an order by the court to remove cerfain ponds, and the forfeiture of
profits carned from the generation of Colstrip, In September 2010, the owners of Colstrip filed a motion with the court to enforce a
settlement agreement that would resolve all issues between the parties. In October 2011 the court issued an order which enforced the
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settlement agreement. All subsequent appeals by the plaintiffs of the court’s decision were denied and in 2013 a motion to dismiss the
case was approved by the court. Under the settlement, Avista Corp.’s portion of payment (which was accrued in 2010) to the plaintiffs
was not material to its financial condition, results of operations or cash flows,

Sierra Club and Montana Environmental Information Center Complaint Against the Owners of Colsirip

On March 6, 2013, the Sierra Club and Montana Environmental Information Center (MEIC) (collectively "Plaintiffs"), filed a
Complaint (Complaint) in the United States District Court for the District of Montana, Billings Division, against the owners of the
Colstrip Generating Project (Colstrip). Avista Corp, owns a 15 percent interest in Units 3 & 4 of Colstrip. The other Colstrip
co-owners are PPL Montana, Puget Sound Energy, Portland General Electric Company, NorthWestern Energy and PacifiCorp. The
Complaint alleges certain violations of the Clean Air Act, including the New Source Review, Title V and opacity requirements. The
Plaintiffs request that the Court grant injunctive and declaratory relief, impose ¢ivil penalties, require a beneficial environmental
project in the areas affected by the alleged air pollution and require payment of Plaintiffs’ costs of litigation and attorney fees.

On May 3, 2013, the Colstrip owners and operator filed a partial motion to dismiss, seeking dismissal of 36 of the 39 claims. The
Plaintiffs filed their opposition on May 31, 2013, and the owners and operator filed their reply on June 21, 2013. On July 17, 2013, the
Court held a preliminary pretrial conference, and on July 18, 2013, the Court issued an Order establishing a procedural schedule and
deadlines.

On September 12, 2013, the Plaintiffs filed Plaintiffs’ First Motion for Partial Summary Judgment on the Applicable Method for -
Calculating Emission Increases from Modifications Made to the Colstrip Power Plant. The Colstrip Owners and Operator Response
filed their reply on November 15, 2013,

On September 27, 2013, the Plaintiffs filed an Amended Complaint. The Amended Complaint withdrew from the original Complaint
fifteen claims related to seven pre-January 1, 2001 Colstrip maintenance projects, upgrade projects and work projects and claims
alleging violations of Title V and opacity requirements. The Amended Complaint alleges certain violations of the Clean Air Act and
the New Source Review and adds claims with respect to post-January 1, 2001 Colstrip projects. The Plaintiffs request that the Court
grant injunctive and declaratory relief, order remediation of alleged environmental damage, impose civil penalties, require a beneficial
environmental project in the areas affected by the alleged air pollution and require payment of Plaintiffs’ costs of litigation and
attorney fees.

On October 11, 2013, the Colstrip owners and operator filed a motion to dismiss, seeking dismissal of all of Plaintiffs’ claims
contained in the Amended Complaint. Due to the preliminary nature of the lawsuit, Avista Corporation cannot, at this time, predict the
outcome of the matter.

Harbor Oil Inc, Site

Avista Corp. used Harbor Qil Inc. (Harbor Oil) for the recycling of waste oil and non-PCB transformer oil in the late 1980s and early
1990s. In June 2005, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Region 10 provided notification to Avista Corp. and several other
parties, as customers of Harbor Oil, that the EPA had determined that hazardous substances were released at the Harbor Oil site in
Portland, Oregon and that Avista Corp. and several other parties may be liable for investigation and cleanup of the site under the
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act, commonly referred to as the federal “Superfund” law,
which provides for joint and several liability. Six potentially responsible parties, including Avista Corp., signed an Administrative
Order on Consent with the EPA on May 31, 2007 to conduct a remedial investigation and feasibility study (RI/FS). Based on the RUFS
submitted to the EPA, the EPA issued a Record of Decision (ROD) which proposes the “No Action Alternative” for the site. Based on
the review of its records related to Harbor Oil, the Company does not believe it is a significant contributor to this potential
environmental contamination based on the smal} volume of waste oil it delivered to the Harbor Qil site, As such, and in light of the
EPA’s ROD, the Company does not expect that this matter will have a material e¢ffect on its financial condition, results of operations or
cash flows. The Company has expensed its share of the RUFS ($0.5 million) for this matter.
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Spokane River Licensing

The Company owns and operates six hydroelectric plants on the Spokane River. Five of these (Long Lake, Nine Mile, Upper Falls,
Monroe Street, and Post Falls) are regulated under one 50-year FERC license issued in June 2009 and are referred to as the Spokane
River Project. The sixth, Little Falls, is operated under separate Congressional authority and is not licensed by the FERC. The license
incorporated the 4(e) conditions that were included in the December 2008 Settlement Agreement with the United States Department of
Interior and the Coeur d’Alene Tribe, as well as the mandatory conditions that were agreed to in the Idaho 401 Water Quality
Certifications and in the amended Washington 401 Water Quality Certification.

As part of the Settlement Agreement with the Washington Department of Ecology (Ecology), the Company has participated in the
Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) process for the Spokane River and Lake Spokane, the reservoir created by Long Lake Dam. On
May 20, 2010, the EPA approved the TMDL and on May 27, 2010, Ecology filed an amended 401 Water Quality Certification with
the FERC for inclusion into the license. The amended 401 Water Quality Certification includes the Company's level of responsibility,
as defined in the TMDL, for low dissolved oxygen levels in Lake Spokane. The Company submitted a draft Water Quality Attainment
Plan for Dissolved Oxygen to Ecology in May 2012 and this was approved by Ecology in September 2012. This plan was subsequently
approved by the FERC. The Company began implementing this plan in 2013, and management believes costs will not be material. On
July 16, 2010, the City of Post Falls and the Hayden Area Regional Sewer Board filed an appeal with the United States District Court
for the District of Idaho with respect to the EPA's approval of the TMDL,, The Company, the City of Coeur d'Alene, Kaiser Aluminum
and the Spokane River Keeper subsequently moved to intervene in the appeal. In September 2011, the EPA issued a stay to the
litigation that will be in effect until either the permits are issued and all appeals and challenges are complete or the court lifts the stay.
The stay is still in effect,

During 2013, through a collaborative process with key stakeholders, a decision was reached to not move forward with a specific capital
project to add oxygen to Lake Spokane, At the time of such decision, the Company had expended $1.3 million on the discontinued
project. On September 26, 2013 and October 23, 2013, the UTC and IPUC, respectively, issued Orders approving the Company's
petition for an accounting order authorizing deferral of costs related to the discontinued project. The Washington portion of the project
costs were $0.9 miflion and this amount has been recorded as a regulatory asset until the next general rate case. The Idaho portion of
the costs of $0.5 million was recorded as a regulatory asset during the fourth quarter of 2013 and will be included in the next general
rate case. The Company will address the prudence and recovery of these costs in the next Washington and Idaho general rate cases,
expected to be filed in 2014,

The UTC and IPUC approved the recovery of licensing costs through the general rate case settlements in 2009, The Company will
continue to seek recovery, through the ratemaking process, of all operating and capitalized costs related to implementing the license for
the Spokane River Project.

Cabinet Gorge Total Dissolved Gas Abatement Plan

Dissolved atmospheric gas levels in the Clark Fork River exceed state of Idaho and federal water quality standards downstream of the
Cabinet Gorge Hydroelectric Generating Project (Cabinet Gorge) during periods when excess river flows must be diverted over the
spillway. Under the terms of the Clark Fork Settlement Agreement as incorporated in Avista Corp.’s FERC license for the Clark Fork
Project, Avista Corp. has worked in consultation with agencies, tribes and other stakeholders to address this issue. In the second
quarter of 2011, the Company completed preliminary feasibility assessments for several alternative abatement measures. In 2012,
Avista Corp., with the approval of the Clark Fork Management Committee (created under the Clark Fork Settlement Agreement),
moved forward to test one of the alternatives by constructing a spill crest modification on a single spill gate. Based on testing in 2013,
the modification appears to provide significant Total Dissolved Gas reduction. Further evaluation and design improvements are
underway prior to applying this approach to other spill gates. The Company will continue to seck recovery, through the ratemaking
process, of ali operating and capitalized costs related to this issue.
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Fish Passage af Cabinet Gorge and Noxon Rapids

In 1999, the USFWS listed bull trout as threatened under the Endangered Species Act. The Clark Fork Settlement Agreement describes
programs intended to help restore bull trout populations in the project area. Using the concept of adaptive management and working
closely with the USFWS, the Company evaluated the feasibility of fish passage at Cabinet Gorge and Noxon Rapids. The results of
these studies led, in part, to the decision to move forward with development of permanent facilities, among other bull trout
enhancement efforts. Fishway designs for Cabinet Gorge are still being finalized, Construction cost estimates and schedules will be
developed after several remaining issues are resolved, related to Montana's approval of fish transport from 1daho and expected
minimum discharge requirements, Fishway design for Noxon Rapids has also been initiated, and is still in early stages.

In January 2010, the USFWS revised its 2005 designation of critical habitat for the bull trout to include the lower Clark Fork River as
critical habitat. The Company believes its ongoing efforts through the Clark Fork Settlement Agreement continue to effectively address
issues related to bull trout. The Company will continue to seek recovery, through the ratemaking process, of all operating and
capitalized costs related to fish passage at Cabinet Gorge and Noxon Rapids,

Aluminum Recycling Site

In October 2009, the Company (through its subsidiary Pentzer Venture Holdings 11, Inc. (Pentzer)) received notice from Ecology
proposing to find Pentzer liable for a release of hazardous substances under the Model Toxics Control Act (MTCA), under
Washington state law. Pentzer owns property that adjoins land owned by the Union Pacific Railroad (UPR). UPR leased their property
to operators of a facility designated by Ecology as “Aluminum Recycling - Trentwood.” Operators of the UPR property maintained
piles of aluminum dross, which designate as a state-only dangerous waste in Washington State. In the course of its business, the
operators placed a portion of the aluminum dross pile on the property owned by Pentzer. During the second quarter of 2013, the
Company completed an agreement with UPR which resolves all liability related to the MTCA action. Through Pentzer Corporation, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, the Company made a one-time payment of $0.1 million and UPR has taken full
responsibility for the cleanup activities at the site. Based on information currently known to the Company's management, the Company
believes any potential lability related to the site has been resolved, and does not expect this issue will have a material effect on its
financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

Collective Bargaining Agreements

The Company's collective bargaining agreement with the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers represents approximately 45
percent of all of Avista Corp.’s employees. The agreement with the local union in Washington and Idaho representing the majority
(approximately 90 percent) of the bargaining unit employees expired in March 2014, Two local agreements in Oregon, which cover
approximately 50 employees, expired in March 2014, Negotiations are currently ongoing for these labor agreements.

Other Contingencies

In the normal course of business, the Company has various other legal claims and contingent matters outstanding, The Company
believes that any ultimate liability arising from these actions will not have a material impact on its financial condition, results of
operations or cash flows. It is possibie that a change could occur in the Company’s estimates of the probability or amount of a liability
being incurred. Such a change, should it occur, could be significant.

The Company routinely assesses, based on studies, expert analyses and legal reviews, its contingencies, obligations and commitments
for remediation of contaminated sites, including assessments of ranges and probabilities of recoveries from other responsible parties
who either have or have not agreed to a settlement as well as recoveries from insurance carriers. The Company’s policy is to accrue
and charge to current expense identified exposures related to environmental remediation sites based on estimates of investigation,
cleanup and monitoring costs to be incurred. For matters that affect Avista Corp.’s operations, the Company seeks, {o the extent
appropriate, recovery of incurred costs through the ratemaking process.
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The Company has potential liabilities under the Endangered Species Act for species of fish that have cither already been added to the
endangered species list, listed as “threatened” or petitioned for listing. Thus far, measures adopted and implemented have had minimal
impact on the Company. However, the Company will continue to seek recovery, through the ratemaking process, of all operating and
capitalized costs related to this issue,

Under the federal licenses for its hydroelectric projects, the Company is obligated to protect its property rights, including water rights.
The state of Montana is examining the status of all water right claims within state boundaries, Claims within the Clark Fork River basin
could adversely affect the energy production of the Company’s Cabinet Gorge and Noxon Rapids hydroelectric facilities. The state of
Idaho has initiated adjudication in northern Idaho, which will ultimately include the lower Clark Fork River, the Spokane River and the
Coeur &’ Alene basin. In addition, the state of Washington has indicated an interest in initiating adjudication for the Spokane River
basin in the next several years. The Company is and will continue to be a participant in these adjudication processes. The complexity
of such adjudications makes each unlikely to be concluded in the foreseeable future. As such, it is not possible for the Company to
estimate the impact of any outcome at this time.

NOTE 18. INFORMATION SERVICES CONTRACTS

The Company has information services contracts that expire at various times through 2017. The largest of these contracts provides for
increases due to changes in the cost of living index and further provides flexibility in the annual obligation from year-to-year. Total
payments under these contracts were as follows for the years ended December 31 (dollars in thousands):

2013 2012
Information service coniract payments % 12,647 § 13,221

The majority of the costs are included in other operating expenses in the Statements of Income. The following table details minimum
future contractual commitments for these agreements (dollars in thousands):

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Thereafter Total
Contractual obligations § 8,350 § 7,384 § 7,446 § 7,508 § — 8 — § 30,688

NOTE 19, REGULATORY MATTERS

Power Cost Deferrals and Recovery Mechanisms

Deferred power supply costs are recorded as a deferred charge on the Balance Sheets for future prudence review and recovery through
retail rates. The power supply costs deferred include certain differences between actual net power supply costs incurred by Avista
Corp. and the costs included in base retail rates. This difference in net power supply costs primarily results from changes in:

. short-term wholesale market prices and sales and purchase volumes,

° the fevel and availability of hydroelectric generation,

° the level and availability of thermal generation (including changes in fuel prices),

° the net value from optimization activities related to the Company's generating resources, and
° retail loads,

In Washington, the Energy Recovery Mechanism (ERM) allows Avista Corp. to periodically increase or decrease electric rates with
UTC approval to reflect changes in power supply costs. The ERM is an accounting method used to track certain differences between
actual power supply costs, net of the margin on wholesale sales and sales of fuel, and the amount included in base retail rates for
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Washington customers. Total net deferred power costs under the ERM were a liability of $17.9 million as of December 31, 2013, and
these deferred power cost balances represent amounts due to customers. As part of the approved Washington general rate case
settlement in December 2012, during 2013 a one-year credit designed to return to customers $4.4 million from the existing ERM
deferral balance reduced the net average electric rate increase impact to customers in 2013. Additionally, during 2014 a one-year credit
up to $9.0 million will be returned to electric customers from the ERM deferral balance, so the net average electric rate increase impact
to customers effective January 1, 2014 was also be reduced. The credits to customers from the ERM balances do not impact the

Company's net income.

Under the ERM, the Company absorbs the cost or receives the benefit from the initial amount of power supply costs in excess of or
below the level in retail rates, which is referred to as the deadband. The annual (calendar year) deadband amount is currently $4.0
million. The Company will incur the cost of, or receive the benefit from, 100 percent of this initial power supply cost variance. The
Company shares annual power supply cost variances between $4.0 million and $10.0 million with customers. There is a 50 percent
customers/50 percent Company sharing ratio when actual power supply expenses are higher (surcharge to customers) than the amount
included in base retail rates within this band. There is a 75 percent customers/25 percent Company sharing ratio when actual power
supply expenses are lower (rebate to customers) than the amount included in base retail rates within this band. To the extent that the
annual power supply cost variance from the amount included in base rates exceeds $10.0 million, there isa 90 percent customers/10
percent Company share ratio of the cost variance. '

The following is a summary of the ERM:

Deferred for Fature

Surcharge or Rebate Expense or Benefit
Annual Power Supply Cost Variability to Customers
within +/- $0 to $4 million (deadband) 0% 100%
higher by $4 million to $10 millien 50% 50%
lower by $4 million to $10 million 75% 25%
higher or lower by over $10 million 90% 10%

As part of the April 2012 Washington general rate case filing, the Company proposed modifications to the ERM deadband and other
sharing bands. The proposed modifications were not agreed to as part of the settlement agreement, and the ERM continued unchanged.
However, the trigger point at which rates will change under the ERM was modified to be $30 million rather than the previous 10
percent of base revenues (approximately $45 million) under the mechanism.

Avista Corp. has a Power Cost Adjustment (PCA) mechanism in Idaho that allows it to modify electric rates on October 1 of each year
with Idaho Public Utilities Commission (IPUC) approval. Under the PCA mechanism, Avista Corp. defers 90 percent of the difference
between certain actual net power supply expenses and the amount included in base retail rates for its Idaho customers. These annual
October 1 rate adjustments recover or rebate power costs deferred during the preceding July-June twelve-month period. Total net
‘power supply costs deferred under the PCA mechanism were a regulatory asset of $5.1 million as of December 31, 2013 compared to a
regulatory liability of $5.1 million as of December 31, 2012.

Natural Gas Cost Deferrals and Recovery Mechanisms

Avista Corp. files a purchased gas cost adjustment (PGA) in all three states it serves to adjust natural gas rates for: 1) estimated
commodity and pipeline transportation costs to serve natural gas customers for the coming year, and 2) the difference between actual
and estimated commodity and transportation costs for the prior year. These annual PGA filings in Washington and Idaho provide for
the deferral, and recovery or refund, of 100 percent of the difference between actual and estimated commodity and pipeline
transportation costs, subject to applicable regulatory review, The annual PGA filing in Oregon provides for deferral, and recovery or
refund, of 100 percent of the difference between actual and estimated pipeline transportation costs and commuodity costs that are fixed
through hedge transactions. Commodity costs that are not hedged for Oregon customers are subject to a sharing mechanism whereby
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Avista Corp. defers, and recovers or refunds, 90 percent of the difference between these actual and estimated costs. Total net deferred
natural gas costs to be refunded to customers were a liability of $12,1 million as of December 31, 2013 compared to a liability of $6.9
million as of December 31, 2012,

Washington General Rate Cases

In December 2011, the UTC approved a settiement agreement in the Company's electric and natural gas general rate cases filed in May
2011, The settlement agreement provided for the deferral of certain generation plant maintenance costs. For 2011 and 2012 the
Company compared actual non-fuel maintenance expenses for the Coyote Springs 2 and Colstrip plants with the amount of baseline
maintenance expenses used to establish base retail rates, and deferred the difference. This deferral occurred gach year, with no carrying
charge, with deferred costs to be amortized over a four-year period, beginning the year following the peried costs are deferred. Total
net deferred costs under this mechanism in Washington were a regulatory asset of $3.1 million as of December 31, 2013 compared to a
regulatory asset of $4.0 million as of December 31, 2012, As part of the settlement agreement relating to the Company's latest general
rate case approved in December 2012, the parties agreed to terminate the maintenance cost deferral mechanism on December 31, 2012,
with the four-year amortization of the 2011 and 2012 deferrals to conclude in 2015 and 2016, respectively.

In December 2012, the UTC approved a settlement agreement in the Company's electric and natural gas general rate cases filed in
April 2012. The settlement, effective January 1, 2013, provided that base rates for Washington electric customers increase by an
overall 3.0 percent (designed to increase annual revenues by $13.6 million), and base rates for Washington natural gas customers
increased by an overall 3.6 percent (designed to increase annual revenues by $5.3 million). Under the settlement, there was a one-year
credit designed to return $4.4 million to electric customers from the existing ERM deferral balance so the net average electric rate
increase impact to the Company's customers in 2013 was 2.0 percent. The credit to customers from the ERM balance did not impact
the Company's earnings.

The approved settlement also provided that, effective JTanuary 1, 2014, the Company increased base rates for Washington clectric
customers by an overall 3.0 percent (designed to increase annual revenues by $14.0 million), and for Washington natural gas customers
by an overall 0.9 percent (designed to increase annual revenues by $1.4 million). The settlement provides for a one-year credit up to
$9.0 million to electric customers from the ERM deferral balance, so the net average electric rate increase to customers effective
January 1, 2014 was 2.0 percent. The credit to customers from the ERM balance will not impact the Company's earnings. The ERM
balance as of December 31, 2013 was a liability of $17.9 million.

The settlement agreement provides for an authorized return on equity of 9.8 percent and an equity ratio of 47.0 percent, resulting in an
overall rate of return on rate base of 7.64 percent.

The December 2012 UTC Order approving the settlement agreement included certain conditions.

€)) The new retail rates to become effective January 1, 2014 will be temporary rates, and on January 1, 2015 ¢lectric and natural
gas base rates will revert back to 2013 levels absent any intervening action from the UTC. The original settlement agreement
has a provision that the Company will not file a general rate case in Washington seeking new rates to take effect before
January 1, 2015. )

(2) In its Order, the UTC found that much of the approved base rate increases are justified by the planned capital expenditures
necessary to upgrade and maintain the Company's utility facilities. If these capital projects are not completed to a level that
was contemplated.in the settlement agreement, this could result in base rates which are considered too high by the UTC.
Avista Corp, is required to file capital expenditure progress reports with the UTC on a periodic basis so that the UTC can
monitor the capital expenditures and ensure they are in line with those contemplated in the settlement agreement. The
Company expects total utility capital expenditures to be above the level contemplated in the settlement agreement.

On February 4, 2014 the Company filed electric and natural gas general rates cases with the UTC. The Company has requested an
overall increase in base electric rates of 3.8 percent (designed to increase annual electric revenues by $18.2 million) and an overall
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increase in base natural gas rates of 8.1 percent (designed to increase annual natural gas revenues by $12.1 million). The requests are
based on a proposed overall rate of return of 7.71 percent, with a common equity ratio of 49.0 percent and a 10.1 percent return on

equity.

Avista Corp. has also proposed a rebate beginning January 1, 2015, related to its sale of renewable energy credits (REC), that would
reduce customers' monthly electric bills by 1.1 percent. The rebate associated with the sale of RECs is in response to the UTC Order
approving the Company's previous general rate case settlement in December 2012, This proposed REC rebate would commence
simultaneously with the expiration of two rebates that, together, are currently reducing customers' monthly electric bills by 2.8 percent.
The net effect, commencing January 1, 2015, of the proposed new 1.1 percent rebate and the expiration of the current 2.8 percent
rebate would be an increase in monthly electric bills of approximately 1.7 percent from 2014 levels. These rebates do not increase or
decrease Avista Corp.’s earnings.

The combination of the 3.8 percent requested increase in base electric rates and the effective 1.7 percent increase attributable to the
rebates would be a 5.5 percent increase electric billings.

As part of the Company's electric and natural gas general rate case filings, it has requested the implementation of decoupling
mechanisms which sever the link between actual volumetric sales and the recovery of the Company's fixed costs, Under the proposed
decoupling mechanisms, the Company would compare actual non-power supply (eleciric) and non-PGA (natural gas} revenue to the
aliowed non-power supply and non-PGA revenue, as the case may be, and the difference would be deferred and either rebated or
surcharged to customers, depending on the position of the deferral accounts, over a one-year period, The deferral balances would be
reviewed annually by the UTC prior to the implementation of any annual rate adjustments under the mechanisms.

The proposed mechanisms would be subject to an annual earnings test which proposes that if the Company's actual annual
“Commission-basis” rate of return exceeds the most recently authorized Commission-basis rate of return for the Company's
Washington electric and natural gas operations, the amount of a proposed surcharge is reduced or elimimated to reduce the rate of
return to the Commission-authorized level. In addition, the mechanisms would be subject to an annual rate increase limitation which
would prevent the amount of the incremental proposed rate adj ustments under the mechanisms from exceeding a 3 percent rate
increase for each of electric and natural gas operations.

The UTC has up to 11 months to review the filings and issue a decision.

Idaho General Rate Cases

In September 2011, the IPUC approved a settlement agreement in the Company’s general rate case filed in July 2011. The settlement
agreement provides for the deferral of certain generation plant operation and maintenance costs. In order to address the variability in
year-to-year operation and maintenance costs, beginning in 2011, the Company is deferring certain changes in operation and
maintenance costs related to the Coyote Spring 2 natural gas-fired generation plant and its 15 percent ownership interest in Units 3 & 4
of the Colstrip generation plant. The Company compares actual, non-fuel, operation and maintenance expenses for the Coyote Springs
2 and Colstrip plants with the amount of expenses authorized for recovery in base rates in the applicable deferral year, and defers the
difference from that currently authorized. The deferral occurs annually, with no carrying charge, with deferred costs being amortized
over a three-year period, beginning in the year following the period costs are deferred. The amount of expense to be requested for
recovery in future general rate cases will be the actual operation and maintenance expense recorded in the test period, less any amount
deferred during the test period, plus the amortization of previously deferred costs. Total net deferred costs under this mechanism in
Idaho were regulatory assets of $2.8 miilion as of December 31, 2013 and $2.3 million as of December 31, 2012,

In March 2013, the IPUC approved a settlement agreement in the Company's electric and natural gas general rate cases filed in
October 2012, As agreed to in the settlement, new rates were implemented in two phases: April 1, 2013 and Qctober 1, 2013,
Effective April 1, 2013, base rates increased for the Company's Idaho natural gas customers by an overall 4.9 percent (designed to
increase annual revenues by $3.1 million). There was no change in base electric rates on April 1, 2013. However, the settlement

| FERC FORM NO. 2/3-Q (REV 12-07) 122.43 |




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Avista Gorporation {2) __ A Resubmission 04/11/2014 2013/Q4
Notes to Financlal Statements

agreement provided for the recovery of the costs of the Palouse Wind Project, subject to the 90 percent customers/10 percent Company
sharing ratio, through the PCA mechanism until these costs are reflected in bas¢ retail rates in the next general rate case,

The settlement also provided that, effective October 1, 2013, base rates increased for Idaho natural gas customers by an overall 2.0
percent (designed to increase annual revenues by $1.3 million). A credit resulting from deferred natural gas costs of $1.6 million is
being retumed to the Company's Idaho natural gas customers from October 1, 2013 through December 31, 2014, so the net annual
average natural gas rate increase to natural gas customers effective October 1, 2013 was 0.3 percent.

Further, the settlement provided that, effective October 1, 2013, base rates increased for Idaho electric customers by an overali 3.1
percent (designed to increase annual revenues by $7.8 million). A $3.9 million credit resulting from a payment to be made to Avista
Corp. by the Bonneville Power Administration relating to its prior use of Avista Corp.’s transmission system is being returned to Idaho
electric customers from October 1, 2013 through December 31, 2014, so the net annual average electric rate increase to electric
customers effective October 1, 2013 was 1.9 percent.

The $1.6 million credit to Idaho natural gas customers and the $3.9 million credit to Idaho electric customers do not impact the
Company's net income.

The settlement agreement allows the Company to file a general rate case in Idaho in 2014; however, new rates resulting from the filing
would not take effect prior to January 1, 2015,

The settlement agreement provides for an authorized return on equity of 9.8 percent and an equity ratio of 50.0 percent.

The settiement also includes an after-the-fact earnings test for 2013 and 2014, such that if Avista Corp., on a consolidated basis for
electric and natural gas operations in Idaho, earns more than a 9.8 percent return on equity, Avista Corp. will refund to customers 50
percent of any earnings above the 9.8 percent. In 2013, the Company's returns exceeded this level and the Company will refund $2.0
million to Idaho electric customers and $0.4 million to Idaho natural gas customers. The period over which these amounts will be
returned to customers has not yet been determined by the IPUC.

Oregon General Rate Case

On January 21, 2014, the Public Utility Commission of Oregon (OPUC) approved a scttlement agreement to the Company's natural gas
general rate case (originally filed in August 2013). As agreed to in the settiement, new rates will be implemented in two phases:
February 1, 2014 and November 1, 2014, Effective February 1, 2014, rates increased for Oregon natural gas customers on a billed
basis by an overall 4.4 percent (designed to increase annual revenues by $4.3 million). Effective November 1, 2014, rates for Oregon
natural gas customers will increase on a billed basis by an overall 1.55 percent (designed to increase annual revenues by $1.4 million).

The billed rate increase on November 1, 2014 could vary slightly from that noted above as it is dependent upon actual costs incurred
through September 30, 2014 related to the Company’s customer information system upgrade and the actual costs incurred through June
30, 2014 related to the Company's Aldyl A distribution pipeline replacement program. The estimated capital expenditures included in
the general rate case settlement are $6.5 million and $2.0 million, respectively, for the two projects. If the actual costs incurred on the
above projects are greater than the amounts contemplated in the general rate case settlement, the additional costs could be approved for
recovery, subject to a prudence review,

The approved settlement agreement provides for an overall authorized rate of return of 7.47 percent, with a2 common equity ratio of 48
percent and a 9.65 percent return on equity.
Bonneville Power Administration Reimbursement and Reardan Wind Generation Project

On May 9, 2013, the UTC approved the Company's Petition for an order authorizing certain accounting and ratemaking {reatment
related to two issucs. The first issue relates to transmission revenues associated with a settlement between Avista Corp. and the
Bonneville Power Administration (BPA), whereby the BPA reimbursed the Company $11.7 million for Bonneville's past use of Avista
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Corp.’s {ranstnission system. The second issue relates to $4.3 million of costs the Company incurred over the past several years for the
development of a wind generation project site near Reardan, Washington, which has been terminated. The UTC authorized the
Company to retain $7.6 million of the BPA settlement payment, representing the entire portion of the settlement allocable to the
Washington business. However, this amount was deemed to first reimburse the Company for the $2.5 million of Reardan project costs
that are allocable to the Washington business, leaving $5.1 million to be retained for the benefit of shareholders.

The BPA agreed to pay $0.3 million monthly ($3.2 million annually) for the fiture use of Avista Corp.’s transmission system. The
Company is separately tracking and deferring for the customers' benefit, the Washington portion of these revenue payments in 2013
and 2014 ($2.1 million annually). The Company implemented a one-year $4.2 miilion rate decrease for customers effective January 1,
2014 to partially offset the electric general rate increase effective January 1, 2014. To the extent actual revenues from the BPA in 2013
and 2014 differ from those refunded to customers in 2014, the difference will be added to or subtracted from the ERM balance. In
Idaho, under the terms of the approved rate case settlement, 90 percent of the portion of the BPA settlement allocable to the Idaho
business ($4.1 million) is being credited back to customers over 15 months, beginning October 2013, and the Company is amortizing
the Idaho portion of Reardan costs ($1.7 million) over a two-year period, beginning April 2013,

NOTE 20. SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION (in thousands)

2013 2012
Cash paid for inferest $70,444 $68,508
Cash paid for income taxes $42,497 $6,631
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Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization and Depletion

Line ltem Total Company

No. @) For the Current
Quarter/Year

1 UTILITY PLANT

2 In Service

3 Piant in Service (Ciassified) 4,268,598,886

4 Property Under Capital Leases 6,442,349

5 Plant Purchased or Sold

6 Completed Consiruction not Classified

7 Experimental Plant Unclassified

8 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 3 thru 7) 4,275,041,235

9 Leased to Others

10 | Held for Future Use 4,964,376

11 Construction Work in Progress 157,258,690

12 | Acquisition Adjustments

13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Totai of lines 8 thru 12) 4,437,264,301

14 | Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization, & Depletion 1,491,212,830

15 Net Utility Plant (Total of lines 13 and 14) 2,946,051,471

16 { DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

17 1 In Service:

18 Depreciation 1,454,623,625

19 Amortization and Depletion of Producing Natura! Gas Land and Land Rights

20 Amertization of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights

21 Amortization of Other Utility Plant 36,588,205

22 TOTAL In Service (Total of lines 18 thru 21) - 1,491,212,830

23 | Leased to Others

24 Depreciation

25 Amortization and Depletion

26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Total of lines 24 and 25)

27 | Held for Future Use

28 Depreciation

2 Amaortization

30 TOTAL Held for Future Use {Total of lines 28 and 29)

31 | Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

32 | Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustment

33 TOTAL Accum. Provigions (Should agree with line 14 above){Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32) 1,491,212,830
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Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization and Depletion (continued)
Line Electric Gas Other (specify) Common
No. (o) {d) {e) {f}
1
[2
[3 3,165,732,548 837,923,760 264,842,578
4 858,865 5,583,484
5
6
7
8 3,165,732,548 838,782,625 270,526,062
g
10 4,773,761 180,585
11 07,884,804 5,077,638 54,256,158
12
13 3,268,391,233 844,050,848 324,822,220
14 1,136,326,1356 283,173,038 71,713,657
15 2,132,065 098 560,877,810 253,108,563
16
[17
|18 1,123,890,020 281,451,295 49,282,310
[19
26
21 12,436,115 1,721,743 | 22,431,347
22 1,136,326,135 283,173,038 71,713,657
[23
24
25
26
|27
28
28
30
[31
[32
33 1,136,326,135 283,173,038 71,713,657
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Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

1. Report below the originat cost of gas plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service (Classifled), this page and the next include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased or Sold, Account
103, Experimentat Gas Piant Unclassified, and Account 108, Completed Construction Not Classified-Gas.

3. Include in column {c) and (d), as appropriate corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. Enclose in parenthesis credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5, Classify Account 106 according to prescribed acceunts, on an
estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c).Also to be included in column {c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of
prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary
accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to
the account for accumuiated depreciation provigion. Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative distributions of prior year's unclassified retirements.
Attach supplementai statement showing the account distributions of these tentative classifications in columns {c) and {d),

Line Account l?alfince at Additions

No. Beginning of Year
{a)

1 INTANGIBLE PLANT

2 301  Organization

3 302 Franchises and Consents

4 303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 3,745,299

5 TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 3,745,259

) PRODUCTION PLANT

7 Naturai Gas Production and Gathering Plant

8 325.1 Producing Lands

9 325.2 Producing Leasehoids

10 325.3 Gas Rights

11 325.4 Rights-of-Way

12 325.5 Other Land and Land Rights

13 326 Gas Well Structures

14 327 Field Compressor Station Structures

15 328 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Egquipment

16 328 Other Structures

17 330 Producing Gas Welis-Well Construction

18 331 Producing Gas Wells-Well Equipment

19 332 Field Lines

20 333 Field Compressor Station Equipment

21 334 Field Measuring and Reguiating Station Equipment

22 335 Drilling and Cleaning Equipment

23 336 Purification Equipment

24 337 Other Equipment

25 338 Unsuccessful Exploration and Development Costs

26 339 Asset Retirement Costs for Natural Gas Production and

27 TOTAL Production and Gathering Flant (Enter Total of lines 8

28 | PRODUCTS EXTRACTION PLANT

29 340 tLand and Land Rights

30 341  Structures and Improvements

31 342 Extracticn and Refining Equipment

32 343 Pipe Lines

33 344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment
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Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (continued)

including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of
Acceunt 101 and 106 will avoid sericus emissions of respondent's reported amount for plant actually in service at end of year.

8. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts, Include also in column {f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) the
amounts with respect to accumuiated provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or
credits to primary account classifications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a suppiementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such piant canforming to the requirements of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or soid, name of vendor or purchaser,
and date of transaction. If proposed journai entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give date of
such filing.

Line Retirements Adjustments Transfers - Balance at
No. End of Year

1
2
3
4 3,745,299
5 3,745,299
7
8
9
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. Account Balance at Additions
Lrl::)e Beginning of Year
' (@) ®) )
34 345 Compressor Equipment
35 346 Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment
36 347 Other Equipment
37 348 Asset Retirement Costs for Products Extraction Plant
38 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37)
39 TOTAL Natural Gas Preduction Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 and
40 | Manufactured Gas Production Plant (Submit Suppiementary 7,628
41 TOTAL Production Plant {Enter Total of lines 39 and 40)
42 | NATURAL GAS STORAGE AND PROCESSING PLANT
43 Underground Sterage Plant i
a4 350.1 Land 407,111
45 350.2 Rights-of-Way 59,812
46 351  Structures and Improvements 1,455 852 89,327
47 352 Wells 13,453,051 89,328
48 3562.1 Storage Leaseholds and Rights 254,354
49 352.2 Reservoirs 1,667,492
50 352.3 Non-recoverable Naturai Gas 5,810,311
51 353 Lines 1,106,781
52 354 Compressor Station Equipment 14,427,521 89,328
53 355 Other Equipment 274,730 89,328
54 356 Purification Equipment 403,712
55 357 Other Equipment 1,668,513 89,328
56 368 Asset Retirement Costs for Underground Storage Plant
57 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 40,880,240 446,639
58 Other Storage Plant
59 360 Land and Land Rights
80 361 Structures and Improvements
61 362 Gas Holders
62 383 Purification Equipment
63 363.1 Liquefactien Equipment
64 363.2 Vaporizing Equipment
65 363.3 Compressor Equipment
66 363.4 Measuring and Regulating Equipment
57 383.5 Other Equipment
68 363.6 Asset Retirement Costs for Other Storage Plant
59 TOTAL Other Storage Plant {Enter Total of lines 58 thru 68)
70 Base Load Liguefied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Plant
71 364.1 Land and Land Rights
72 364.2 Structures and Improvements
73 364.3 LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
74 384.4 LNG Transportation Equipment
75 364.5 Measuring and Regulating Equipment
76 364.6 Compressor Station Equipment
77 364.7 Communications Equipment
78 364.8 Other Equipment
79 364.9 Asset Retirement Costs for Base Load Liguefied Natural Gas
80 TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Nat't Gas, Terminajing and

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page

206




Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:

i
(2)

An Original
[:_]A Resubmissicn

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Gas Plant in Service {Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (continued)

Line
No.

Retirements

]

Adjustments

{e)

Transfers

&

Batance at
End of Year

(g)

34

35

36

3

38

38

40

7,628

44
42
43

44

7,628

407,111

45

58,812

46

8,074

1,537,105

47

6,940

13,635,439

48

254,354

49

1,667,492

50

5,810,311

51

1,106,781

52

5,787

14,611,062

53

50015

314,043

54

403,712

55

18,074

1,640,767

56

57

58

59

88,890

41,247,988

60

61

62

63

64

65

86

67

68

69

[70
71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80
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. Account Balance at Additions

Line Beginning of Year

No. (@) (b} {c)

a1 TOTAL Nat'l Gas Storage and Processing Plant {Total of lines 57, 40,890,240 446,639
82 | TRANSMISSION PLAN = am e
83 365.1 Land and Land Rights

84 365.2 Rights-of-Way

85 366 Structures and Improvements

86 367 Mains

a7 368 Compressor Station Equipment

88 369 Measuring and Regutating Station Equipment

89 370 Communication Equipment

80 371 Other Equipment

91 372  Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant

92 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Totals of lines 83 thru 81)

93 | DISTRIBUTION PLANT

94 374 Land and Land Rights 267,688 513,041
g5 375 Structures and Improvements 1,124,780 38,906
96 376 Mains 373,340,137 39,201,825
a7 377 Compressor Station Equipment )

98 378 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment-General 9,310,864 640,394
99 379 Measuring and Regulafing Station Equipment-City Gate 7,518,309 45,063
100 380 Services 208,499,000 18,454,000
101 381 Meters 100,286,734 3,268,954
102 382 Meter installations
103 383 House Regulators
104 384 House Regulator installations
105 385 Industrial Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 4,275,124 130,885
106 386 Other Property on Customers' Premises
107 387 Other Equipment 535
108 388 Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant
100 TOTAL Distribution Plant {Enter Total of lines 24 thru 108} 704,623,175 62,283,068
110 | GENERAL PLANT
111 388 Land and Land Rights 849,240 232,167
112 390 Structures and improvements 6,328,235 437 852
113 381 Office Furniture and Equipment 476,825
114 392 Transportatiocn Equipment 9,854,381 1,388,244
115 393 Stores Equipment 141,498
116 384 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 4,307,356 987 422
117 385 Labaratory Equipment 406,632
118 396 Power Operated Equipment 4,229,859 444,340
119 397 Communication Equipment 3,007,381 126,430
120 398 Miscellaneous Equipment 2,367
121 Subtotal {Enter Total of lines 111 thru 120) 28,703,874 3,616,455
122 399 Other Tanglble Property
123 399.1 Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant
124 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 121, 122 and 123) 28,703,874 3,616,455
125 TOTAL {Accounts 101 and 106) : 777,970,216 66,356,162
126 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instruction 8)
127 {Less) Gas Plant Sold (See Instruction 8}
128 Experimental Gas Piant Unciassified
129 TOTAL Gas Plant In Service {Enter Total of lines 125 thru 128) 777,970,216 66,356,162
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Gas Plant in Service {Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) {continued)

Line Retirements
No.
)

Adjustments

(e)

Transfers

i)

Baiance at
End of Year
(g)

[81
82

83

88,890

41,247 989

84

85

88

87

a8

89

20

91

{92
9
9

780,728

95

21,897

1,141,789

96 2,750,709

409,791,253

97

98

87,493

9,863,765

9%

60,074

7,603,298

100

242,218

226,710,782

101 1,900,644

101,655,044

102

103

104

105

106

4,406,009

107

539

108

109 5,083,035

761,853,208

1,181,407

111
112 7.065 5,759,022
113 476,825
114 110,858 11,131,766
115 141,498
116 197,457 5,097,321
117 46,361 360,271
118 20,476 4,653,823
119 8,610 3,124,201
120 2,367
124 391,828 31,028,501
122
123
124 . 381,828 31,928,501
1125 6,543,753 838,782,625
126
127
128
129 5,543,753 838,782,625

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page

209




Name of Respondeni This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

. i (1) An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
e {2) [ ]A Resubmission 04/11/2014 End of 2013/Q4

Gas Plant Held for Future Use (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $1,000,000 or more. Group other
items of property held for future use.

2. For property having an original cost of $1,000,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now heid for future use, give in
colurmn (a), in addition to other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the
original cost was transferred to Accound 105.

Description and Location Date Originally included | Date Expscted to be Used Baiance at
Line . of Properly in this Account in Utility Service End of Year
No. ' {@ (b) () {d}

Gas Distribution Mains and Services 03/01/2007 169,823

located in Coeur d'Alene, Idaho

Gas Distribution Mains and Services 07/01/2011 30,762

located in Coeur d'Alene, Idaho

|~ @{O | B ] N e

45 | Total 190,585
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Construction Work in Progress-Gas (Account 107}

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (Account 107),

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, Development,
and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts).

3. Minor projects (iess than $1,000,000) may be grouped.

Construction Work in Estimated Additional
Line Description of Project ' Progress-Gas Cost of Project

No. (Account 107)
{a) b ()

Construct Chase Rd Gate Stn Post Falls 1D 1,232,665 5,400,000
Minor Projects under $1,600,000 3,844,973 58,551,665

Notes:
Estimated additional cost amounts represent a five year
budget total,
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General Description of Construction Qverhead Procedure

1. For each construction overhead explain: {a) the nature and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b} the general ¢
procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to \r
different types of construction, (g) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and {f) whether the overhead is directly or ;
indirectly assigned.

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Gas Plant

Instructions 3 (17) of the Uniform System of Accounts.
3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below in a manner that

clearly indicates the amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

Construction costs with a direct relationship to to new construction and capital replacement activities that
cannot be clearly identified with specific projects are charged to overhead pools. The established
pools are;
Coristruction Overhead North Gas
Construction Overhead South Gas
Pool costs are allocated monthly to gas construction projects on a percent rate applied to direct project costs, excluding

AFUDC.
Each pool's rate is calculated separately and applied only to the related gas construction projects for allocation.

Allowance for funds used during construction is calculated system wide using a rate that is equivalent to

the allowed rate of return approved in the latest rate order from the company’s primary state commission (Washington
state).

For 2013 Avista used a rate of 7.64% which is the allowed Rate of Return contained in the Washington Utilities and
Transportation Commission Final Order 09 dated December 26, 2012 for consolidated Dockets UE-120436 and

UG-120437.
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General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure {continued)

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES
1. For fine (5), eolumn {d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If not available, use the average rate eamed dusing the preceding 3 years,
2. |dentify, in a footnois, the specific entify used as the source for the capital structure figures,
3. Indicate, in a footnote, if the reported rate of retum is one that has been approved in a rate case, black-box setflement rate, or an actual three-year average rafe.

1. Components of Formula {Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

THle Amount Capitalization Cost Rate

Line Ration (percent) Percentage
No. (a) (o} (e} (d)

(1) Average Short-Term Debt S

(2) Short-Term Interest s

(3) Long-Term Debt D d

(4) Preferred Sfock P P

(5) Common Equity c [+

(6) Total Capitalization

(7} Average Construction Work In Progress Balance w

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds  s(S/W) + d[{D/(D+P+C}) (1-(SM))]

3. Rate for Other Funds  [#-(S/W)] [p(PHD+P+C)) + c(C/(D+P+C))]

4, Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 3.05
b. Rate for Other Funds - 459

FERC FORM NO, 2 (REV 12-07) Page 218a




Name of Respondent This Report Is: agte gf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
; ; (1) An Original o, Da, Yr
Avista Corporation @) [ ]A Resubmission 04111/2014 End of 2013/Q4

Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant {Account 108}

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, line 10, column (c), and that reported for gas

plant in service, page 204-209, column (d), excluding retirements of nondepreclabie property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been
recorded and/or classifled to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate

functional ciassifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

5. Atlines 7 and 14, add rows as necessary o report all data. Additional rows should be numbered in sequence, e.g., 7.01, 7.02, efc.

Line ltem Total Gas Plant in Gas Plant Held Gas Plant Leased
No {c+d+e) Service for Future Use to Others
' {a) ) {c) {d) {e}
Section A. BALANCES AND CHANGES DURING YEAR
1 Balance Beginning of Year 268,498,774 268,498,774
2 Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3 (403) Depreciation Expanse 17,246,225 17,246,225
4 {403.1) Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs
5 {413) Expense of Gas Plant Leased to Others
g Transportation Expenses - Clearing 1525,044 1,525,044
7 Cther Clearing Accounts
] Other Clearing (Specify) (focinote details): { 9,710 ( 8,710)
5 :
10 | TOTAL Deprec. Prov, for Year (Total of ines 3 thru 8} 18,761,559 18,761,559
11 Net Charges for Plant Retired: w
12 Book Cost of Plant Retired ( 5538501) { 5,538,501}
13 Cost of Removal {  194,556) (194,556}
14 Salvage (Credif)
15 | TOTAL Net Chrgs for Plant Ret. {Total of lines 12 thru 14) ( 5,733057) (5,733,057}
16 | Other Debii or Credit ltens (Describe) {footnote details): { 75981) ( 7598%
17
18 i Book Cost of Asset Refirement Costs
19 | Balance End of Year (Total of lines 1,10,15,16 and 18} 281,451,295 281,451,205
Section B. BALANCES AT END OF YEAR ACCORDING 7O
FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATIONS
21 Productions-Manufactured Gas
22 | Produgtion and Gathering-Natural Gas
23 | Products Extraction-Natural Gas
24 | Underground Gas Storage 13,435,459 13,435,459
25 | Other Siorage Plant
26 | Base Load LNG Terminaling and Processing Plant
27 | Transmission
28 | Distribution 256,629,423 256,826423 -
29 | General 11,186,413 11,186,413
30 | TOTAL (Total of lines 21 shru 28) 281,451,295 281,454,295
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FOOTNOTE DATA

lScheduIe Page: 219 Line No.: 8 Column: ¢

Includes: .
Miscellaneous adjustment of -$9,710

ISchedule Page: 219 Line No.: 16 Column: ¢

Includes:
Change in Removal Work in Progress -$75,981
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Gas Stored {Accounts 117.1, 117.2, 117.3, 117.4, 164.1, 164.2, and 164.3)

1. if during the year adjustments were made to the stored gas inventory reported in columns (d), (. {g}, and (h) (such as to correct cumulative inaccuracies
of gas measurements}, explain in a footnote the reason for the adjustments, the Dth and doliar amount of adjustment, and account charged or credited.

2. Repo‘rt in column (e) alt encroachments during the year upon the volumes designated as base gas, column (b), and system balancing gas, column {c},
and gas property recordable in the plant accounts, ‘

3. State in a footnote the basis of segregation of inventory between current and noncurrent portions. Also, state in a fooinote the method used to report
storage (i.e., fixed asset method or inventory method).

Lind  Description Noncurrent Current LNG LNG
No {Account {Account {Account (Account {Account (Account {Account Total
117.1) 117.2) 147.3) 117.4) 164.1) 164.2) 164.3)
{a) {b) {c) {d) {e) H (g) {h) 6]

1 |Balance al Beginning of 6,992,078 17,276,287 24,268,363
2 |Gas Dellvered to Storage 29,348,123 25,349,123
3 |Gas Withdzawn from 33,596,700 33,506,700
4 |Cther Debils and Credils

5 |Baiance at End of Year 6,992,076 13,028,710 20,620,786
§ |Dth 1,253,060 4,296,890 : 5,548,650
7 {Amount Per Dih 55600 20321 ' 35074
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Investments (Account 123, 124, and 136)

1. Repori below investments in Accounts 123, Investmenis in Associaled Companies, 124, Cther investments, and 136, Temporary Cash investments,
2. Provide a subheading for each account and list thereunder the information called for:

(a) investment in Securities-List and describe each security cwned, giving name of issuer, date acquired and date of maturity. For bonds, also give pringipal amount, date of issue,
maturlty, and Interest rate, For capital stock (incisding capital stock of respondent reacquired under a definite plan for resale pursiant fo authorizaiion by the Board of Directors, and
inciuded in Account 124, Other Investments) state number of shares, class, and serias of stock, Minor Investments may be grouped by classes. [nvesiments included in Account 136,
Temporary Cash Invesimenis, aiso may be grouped by ciasses.

{b} Investment Advances-Report separately for each person or company the amounis of loans or investment advances that are properly includable in Account 123. Include advances
subject 10 current repayment in Account 145 and 446. With respect to each advance, show whether the advange is a note or open agcount.

Description of Investmant Book Cost at Beginning of Year Purchases or
{If book cost is different from Additions
cost to respondent, give cost fo During the Year
responrdent in a fooinote and
explain difference)

(@) {b) e} (d)

Line .
No.

Investment in Spokane Energy (123000} 500,000

Investment in Avista Capital Il (123010} 11,547,000

Other investment - WZN Loans Sandpoint (124350} 61,177

Other investment - Coli Cash Value (124600) 14,677,303

Other invesiment - Coli Borrowings (12461C} { 14,677,303)

Other Investmant - WZN Loans Oregon (124680} 44,732

Other Investment - WNP3 Exchange Power (124800) 79,626,000

Cther Investment - AMT WNP3 Exchange {124930) ‘ . {. .63,292,854)

| ool ~| T | I W) R —

Temp Cash Investments (136000} : 251,380
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{nvestments {Account 123, 124, and 1386) {continued)

List each note, giving date of issuance, maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal. Designate any advances due from officers, diectors, stockholders, or employees.
3. Designate with an asterisk in column {b) any securities, notes or accounts that were pledged, and in a footnote state the name of pledges and purpose of the pledge,
4. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acguired, designate such fact in a footnote and clte Commission, date of authorization, and case or docket

number.

5. Report in column {h) interest and dividend revenues from invesiments including such revenues from securifies disposed of during the year,
6. In coturan (i) report for each investment disposed of during the year the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment {or the other amount at which

carrigd in the books of account ¥ different from cost} and the selling price thereof, not including any dividend or interest adjustment includible i column (h}.

Sales or Cther
Dispositions

Line During Year

No.

{e)

Principal Amount or
No. of Shares at
End of Year

Book Cost at End of Year
(¥ book cost is different from cost
to respondent, give cost to
respondent in a footrote and
explain difference)

{g)

Revenues for
Year

Gain or Loss from
investment
- Disposed of

{0

500,000

11,847,000

61,177

{ 1,517,835)

16,185,138

1,517,835

( 16.,195,138)

8,386

36,346

79,626,000

2,450,031

( ©5,742,885)
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Investments in Subsidiary Companies {Account 123.1} '

1. Repost below investments in Account 123.1, Investments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for sach company and list thereunder the information called for below. Sub-total by company and give a totat in cotumns (g}, {f), (g} and ).
{a) investment in Securities-List and destribe each security owned. For bonds give alse principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and Inferest rate,
{b) investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are sub act {0 repayment, but which are not subject fo current settlement, With respect
to each advance show whether the advance is a nofe or open account. List each note giving dale of issuance, maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary eamings since acquisition. The total in column {e) should equal the amount entered for Account 418.1,

Description of Investment

Line

-
o

(a)

Dats
Acquired

&)

Date of
Maturity

(c}

Amount of
Investment at
Beginning of Year

i)

Avista Capitai - Common Stock

01/01/1997

216,728,833

Avista Capitai - Equity in Eamings

( 102,654,241}

QOCl Investment in Subs

167,261

Avista Capital - Other Changes in Net [avestment

4,472,570
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TOTAL

118,714,423
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Investments in Subsidiary Companies (Account 123.1) {continued}

docket number,

4. Designate in a footnole, any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged, and state the name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.
5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Comvmission, date of atthorization, and case or

6. Reportin column () interest and dividend revenues from investments, including such revenues from securities disposad of during the year.
7. incolumn {}) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment {or the ofher amount at which
carried in the books of account if different from cost}, and the selling price thereof, not inciuding interest adiustments includible in column (f}.
8. Report on Line 40, column (a) the total cost of Account 123.1.

Equity in Subsidiary
. Eamings for Year
Line

Ne. &)

Revenues for Year

{@

Amount of Investment
atEnd of Year

Gain or Loss from
Inv{estmen!
Cisposed of

{n

10,603,285

206,225,548

4,583,239

( 98,081,002)

1,753,116

{( 1,585855)

{ 1,180,843)

5,653,413
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112,232,104

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page

225




Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report |s:
{1 An Original
(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Prepayments {Acct 165), Extraordinary Property Losses {Acct 182.1), Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs {Acct 182.2)

PREPAYMENTS (ACCOUNT 165)

1. Report below the pariiculars (details) on each prepayment.

Nature of Payment Balance al End

Line of Year

No, {in dollars)

(a) (b)

1 Prepaid Insurance 2,878,499
2 Prepaid Rents 10,740
3 Prepaid Taxes

4 Prepaid Interest

5 Miscellanecus Prepayments 5,048,811
& TOTAL 7,938,050
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Other Regulatory Assets (Account 182.3)

in other accounts).

commission order, court decision).

2. For reguiatory assets being amortized, show period of amorfization in coltmn {a).
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts fess than $250,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by classes.

4. Report separately any "Deferred Regulatory Commission Expenses” that are also reported on pages 350-351, Regulatory Commission Expenses.

5, Provide in a footnote, for each line item, the regulatory citation where authorization for the reguiatory asset has been granied (e.g. Commission Order, state

1. Report below the detalls called for concerning other regulatory assets which are created through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies {and not includable

Line Destription and Purpose of Balance at Debits Written off During Written off Written off Balangce at End of
No. Other Regulatory Assets Beginning Quarter/Year During Period During Period Current
Current Account Amount Recovered {  Amount Deemed Quarter/Year
Quaret/Year Charged Unrecoverable
(a) (o) (e} {@ {e) {f )
1 {PostRetLiab 306,407,668 228 145,423,373 156,984,296
2 {FAS 109 Utility Plant §5,464,605] 283 2,675,600 62,685,005
3 ilancaster Generation 3,966,667 407 1,360,000 2,606,667
4 {FAS %09 DSIT Non Plant 1,664,756 283 407,172 1,257,594
§ iFAS 100 DFIT State Tax or 7,464,184 283 4,282,115 3,182,069
6 iFAS 109 WMP3 4,916,337] 407 737,482 4,178,858
7 iRoseburg/Medford 265,014 8,7291407 773740
8 iSpokane River Relicense 622,362 407 78,736 543,628
9 iSpokane River PM&E 576,886 557 73,312 502,574
10 ilake CDA Fund 9,437,505; 407 241,085 9,226,534
11 ilake CDA IPA Fund 2,500,000] 2,000,000
12 iSpokane Rivr TDG Idaho 468,883 468,893
13 {Decoupilings Surcharge 7,324 242 7,568
14 ilake CDA Def Costs 1,310,141 1,310,141
15 iBPA Residential Exchange 540,805 564,997 1,105,802
16 {CNC Transmission 483,269 407 252,637 230,632
17 iDEF GS2 & Colsirip 6.312,395[ 407 499,344 5,813,051
18 iLidar O8M reg Def 587,258 407 513,893 67,365
18 {Reardan Wind Generation 852,642 552,642
20 {ID Wind Gen AFUDC 369,373 407 138,515 230,858
21 [Wartsilla Units 751,817 407 337,788 414,028
22 [MTMST 35,081,525 244 24,252,110 10,829,415
23 |MTMLT 25,217,697 244 1,960,132 23,257,565
24 |FAS 143 Asset Retire Obliigation 2,398,845 230 288,612 2,118,232
26 |CDA Lake Settlement AN 37,627,208 407 2,226,946 35,400,262
26 |CDA Lake Settlement WA 1,204,270 407 152,118 1,052,152
27 [Workers Comp 2,278,678 208,253 2,486,931
28 |[CS2 Lev Ret 509,499 407 500,500 408,398
20 |PCA Def 8,208,413[557 3,144,178 5,065,235
30 |Spokane River TDG 871,184 871,184
31 [Interest Rate Swap 36,525,856 36,525,856
32 |DSM Asset 2,578,599 9,576,204 2,578,599 9,576,204
33 |[Swaps on FMBS 40,697,806/ 40,697,808 ’
34 {Mis Reg Asset 128,705 129,705
35
36
37
38
39
40 | Total 559,831,454 58,726,259 236,975,774 381,584,939
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Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (Account 186)

1. Repori below the details cafled for concering misceflaneous deferred debits,
2, For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a).
3. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped by classes.

Line Descrption of Misce_llaneeus Balance at Debits Credits Credits Balance at
No. Deferred Debits Beginning End of Year
of Year Account Amount
Charged
(a) _ {b) @ (d () {n
i y .
2 | Colstrip Common Fac, 1,110,999 14086 1,110,995
3 | Regulatory Asset-Mt Lease Pymt 1,352,585 540 360,664 991,884
1 4 | Regulatory Asset-Mt Lease Pymt 2,706,480 540 676,832 2,029,848
5 | Coistrip Common Fac. 2,355,642 2,355,642
6 | Prepaid Airplane Lease LT 318,858 931 147,166 171,683
7 | Misc DD- Airplane Lease 102,737 ~ |VAR 21,146 81,581
8 | Plant Allog of Clearing Jri 3,584,496 VAR 520,161 3,064,335
9 | Misc Error Suspense {  336,980) 370,615} VAR 33635
10 | Renewable Energy-Cert Fees 164,844 557 49,504 115,250
11 | Nez Perce Settlement 160,749 - 557 8212 156,537
12 | Long Term Note Rec Acct © 5418 143 5419
13 | Reg Asset ID-Lake CDA 240,056 506 30,975 209,084
14 | ID Panhandie Forest Use Permit 181,017 181,017 '
15 | Credit Union Labor & Exp 35,010 37851 VAR 38,795
16 | Cutdoor Lghtng Greenbelt Pathwy 98,227 98,227
17 | Horizon Wind Interco 61,845 557 61,845
18 | KF Water Rights Supply 769 310 768
19 | idaho Clk Fork Relic 186,950 186,950
20 | Misc Work Orders <$50,000 126,200 20,886 VAR 147,085
21 | Subsidiary Billings 178,266 21,621} 557 199,887
22 | "Nuil" Projects directly to 186 15,197 VAR 13,844 1,353
23 | Regulatory Assets Consv 1,660,713 51,895 VAR 1,712,608
24 ] Noxon 230 KV Sub permits 107,860 107,860
25 § Optional Wind Power {186,231 10,836} 909 { 175283)
26 | Gas Telemetry equip 59,051 59,051
27 | Misc deffered debits/Res Acct 1,577,531 676,085 901,446
28
29
30
31
3z
33
34
35
36
37
38
39 | Miscellaneous Werk In Progress :
40 | Total 15,701,369 646,649 3,035,726 13,312,292
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Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 180}
1. Report the information called for below conceming the respendent's accounting for deferred Income taxes.
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relafing to other income and deductions.
3. Provide in & footnote a summery of the type and amount of deferred income faxes reported in the beginning-of-year and end-of-year balances for deferred income
taxes that the respondent estimates could be included In the development of jurisdictional recourse rates.

Agcount Subdivisicns Balance at Changes During Changes During
) Beginning Year Year
Line of Year
No. ‘ Amounts Debited Amounts Crediled
: 1o Account 4101 {0 Account 411.1
{a) {b) {c) (d)

1 Accouni 180

2 | Electric 6,261,068 1077,788

3 Gas ) 2,161,932 1,170,072

4 Other {Define) {footnote details) 140,002,462 75,938,187

& Total (Total of lines 2 thru 4) 148,425,469 78,186,047

& Other {Specify} (fooinote details)

7 | TOTAL Account 190 (Total of lines 5 thru 6} 148,425,469 78,186,047

8 Classification of TOTAL

9 Federal Income Tax 148,425,469
10 1 State Income Tax
1 Local Ingome Tax
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Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes {Account 190) (continued})

Changes During Changes During Adjustments Adjustments Adjustments Adjustments Balance at
: Year Year End of Year
L;j”: Debits Debits Credis Credits
: Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.2 {o Account 411.2 Account No. Amount Account No. Amount
@) 0 {g) ) () 0 (k)

2 5,183,280
3 991,860
4 64,064,282
5 70,239,422
6
7 70,230,422
8
g 148,425,469
10
1
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Capital Stock (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Repert below the details called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate serles of any general class. Show separate fotals for common and
preferred stock.
2. Entries in column (b} should rapresent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

3. Give defails concerning shares of any class and serles of stock authorized to be issued by 2 regulatory commission which have not yet been issued.

Line
No.

Class and Series of Stock and
Name of Stock Exchange

@

Number of Shares
HAuthorized by Charter

{0}

Par or Stated Value
per Share

{c)

Call Price at
End of Year

Acct. 201 - Common Stock issued:

No Par Vaiue

200,000,000

Resfriced shares

TOTAL Common

200,000,600

Account 204 - Preferred Stock issued

10,600,000

Wl ~| O] ] W] R3] s

Total Preferred

10,000,000
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

- i (1) [X]An Criginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
Avista Corporation @ E]A Resubmission 04/11/2014 End of 2013/04

Capital Stock {Accounts 201 and 204)

4, The identificafion of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or noncumulative.

5. Slate in a footnote if any capital stock that has been nominadly issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

6. Give particutars {details) in column (a) of any ncminally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which is pledged stating name of pledgee and
purpose of pledge.

Quistanding per Bal. Shegt]  Cuistanding per Bal, Held by Held by Held by Hedd by
{tofal amt cutstanding Sheet Respondent Respondent Respondent Respondent
without reduction for amis As Reacquired As Reacquired In Sinking and fn Sinking and
held by respondent} Stock {Acct 217) Stock (Acct 217} Other Funds Other Funds
Shares
(e) Amount Shares Cost Shares Amount

4 9 W) W ' )

Line
Np.

60,076,752 869,342,627 ' 104,416.00 2,718,992.00

60,076,752 866,342,827 104,416.00 2,718,992.60
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
_ (1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Avista Corporation (2) __ A Resubmission 04/11/2014 2013/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page; 250 Line No.: 2 Column: j

See NOTE 17. STOCK COMPENSATION PLANS - Restncted Shares
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: gﬁte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Repor
; : (1) An QOriginal o, Da, YT
Avista Cerporation (2) ["]A Resubmission 04/11/2014 End of 2013/Q4

Other Paid-In Capital ({Accounts 208-211)

1. Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital
accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show a totaf for the account, as well as a total of all accounts for reconciliation
with the balance sheet, page 112. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting
such change.

(a) Donaticns Received from Stockholders (Account 208) - State amount and briefly explain the origin and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock {(Account 209) - State amount and briefly explain the capital changes that gave
rise to amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

(¢} Gain or Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210) - Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits,
and balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which
related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211) - Classify amounts included in this account according to captions that, together with
brief explanations, disclose the general nature of the transactions that gave rise to the reported amounts.

Line item Amount
v ' @ ®)

Equity transactions of subsidiaries 8,089,025
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Total 8,089,025
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e O oeponent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation (1) An Original {Mo, Da, ¥r)
i : (2) []A Resubmission 04/11/2014 End of 2013/Q4

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (ACCOUNT 213)

1. Repori the balance at end of year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capilal stock. Use as many rows as necessary to report all data,

2. If any change ocourred during the year in the balance with respect to any tlass or series of stock, attach a statement giving details of the change. State the reason for any charge-off

during the year and specify the account charged.

Class and Series of Stock
Line
No. (a)

Balance at
End of Year

(&)

$wloo| Nl Pm]un] =] ] —

—-
o

—_
ey

—_
&)

—_
(5]

—_
E-1

TOTAL

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (ACCOUNT 214)

1. Report the balance at end of year of capltal stock expenses for each class and series of capital stock. Use as many rows as necessary to report all data. Number the rows in

sequence starting from the last row number used for Discount on Capital Stock above.

2. If any change oscurred during the year in the balance with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving detalls of the change. State the reason for any charge-off

of capital stock expense and specify the account charged.

Class and Series of Stock
Line
Ne. g

16 | Common Stock - No Par

Baiance at
End of Year
{b)

17

18

18

20

2

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

TOTAL

19,561,527
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Pericd of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
Avista Corporation {2) __ A Resubmission 04/11/2014 2013/04

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 254 Line No.: 16 Column: b

Beginning Balance $ (14,977,565)
Issuance of common stock 14,798
TAX BENEFIT - OPTIONS EXERCISED 1,867,478
Excess Tax Benefits on stock compensation {464, 877)
Stock compensation accrual {6,001,560)
Ending Balance : $ (19,5661,527)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr1)
Avista Corporation {2} __ A Resubmission 04/11/2014 2013/Q4

Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired During the Year

1. Furnish a supplemental statement briefly describing security financing and refinancing transactions during the year and the accounting for
the securities, discounts, premiums, expenses, and related gains or losses. Identify as to Commission authorization numbers and dates.

2. Provide details showing the full accounting for the total principal amount, par value, or stated value of each class and series of security
issued, assumed, relired, or refunded and the accounting for premiums, discounts, expenses, and gains or losses relating to the securities. Set
forth the facts of the accounting clearly with regard to redemption premiums, unamertized discounts, expenses, and gain or losses relating to
securities retired or refunded, including the accounting for such amounts carried in the respondent’s accounts at the date of the refunding or
refinancing transactions with respect to securities previeusly refunded or retired.

3. Include in the identification of each ciass and series of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate, nominal date of issuance,
maturity date, aggregate principal amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares. Give also the issuance of redemption price and
name of the principal underwriting firm through which the security transactions were consummated.

4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to securities refunded or retired is other than that specified in General Instruction 17 of the
Uniform System of Accounts, cite the Commission authorization for the different accounting and state the accounting method.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company for which the liability on the securities was assumed as well as detaiis of the
iransactions whereby the respondent undertook to pay obligations of another company. If any unamortized discount, premiums, expenses, and
gains or losses were taken over onto the respondent's books, furnish details of these amounts with amounts relating to refunded securities

clearly earmarked.

in August 2013, we entered into a $80.0 million term loan agreement with an institutional investor bearing an annual
interest rate of 0.84 percent and maturing in 2016. The net proceeds from the term loan agreement were used to repay a
portion of corporate indebtedness in anticipation of the maturity of $50.0 million in First Mortgage Bonds which occurred in
Becember 2013.

In 2013, we issued $4.6 million (net of issuance costs) of common stock under the dividend reinvestment and direct stock
purchase plan, and employee plans. The new issuance is based on the following state commission orders:

1. Order of the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission entered July 13, 2011, as amended on August 24,
2011 in Docket No. U-111176:

2. Order of the Idaho Public Utilities Commission, Order No. 32338, entered August 25, 2011;
3. Order of the Public Utility Commission of Oregon, Order No. 11334, entered August 26, 2011;

4. QOrder of the Public Service Commission of the State of Montana, Default Order No. 4535

{ FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) 255.1




Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
(2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Long-Term Debt (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Report by Batance Sheet Account the defails conceming long-term debt included in Account 221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances trom Assaciated Companies, and

224, Other Long-Term Debi,

2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, inclucte in colsmn (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
3. For Advances from Assoclated Companies, report separately advances on noles and advances on open actounts, Designate demand rotes as such. Include in column (a) names

of asscciated companies from which advances were received.

4, For receivers’ certificates, show i column (a) the name of the court and date of court order under which such certificates were issued.

Class and Series of Cbligaticn and Nominal Date Date of Outstanding
Line Name of Stock Exchange of Issue Maturity (Total amount
No. outstan.dlng without
reduction for amts
held by respondent)
@) (b) (¢) {d)

1 FMBS - SERIES A - 7.53% DUE 05/05/2023 05/06/1993 05/05/2023 5,500,000
2 FMBS - SERIES A - 7.54% DUE 5/05/2023 05/Q7/1993 05/05/2023 1,000,000
3 FMBS - SERIES A - 7.39% DUE 5/11/2018 05/11/1993 05/11/2018 7,000,000
4 FMBS - SERIES A - 7.45% DUE 6/11/2018 06/09/1993 06/11/2018 15,506,000
5 FMBS - SERIES A - 7.18% DUE 8/11/2023 08/12/1993 08/11/2023 7,000,000
6 | ADVANCE ASSOCIATED-AVISTA'CAPITAL |l (ToPRS) 06/03/1997 08/01/2037 51,547,000
7 FMBS -6.37% SERIES C 06/19/1998 06/18/2028 25,000,000
8 FMBS - 5.45% SERIES 1118/2004 12/01/2019 80,000,000
9 EMBS - §.25% SERIES 11/17/2005 12/01/2035 180,000,006
10 FMBS - 5.70% SERIES 12/15/2006 07/01/2037 150,000,000
11 | FMBS-5.95% SERIES 04/02/2008 08/01/2618 250,000,000
12 09/22/2009 (04/01/2022 250,000,000
13 12/15/2010 10/01/2032 66,700,060
14 12/15/2010 03/01/2034 17,000,000
15 12/20/2010 12120/2020 52,000,000
16 | FMBS - 5.55% SERIES 12/20/2010 12/20/2040 35,000,000
17 FMBS - 4.45% SERIES 1211412011 12/14/2041 65,000,000
18 Reacquired Bonds - COLSTRIP 20104 PCRBs DUE 2032 12/15/2010 10/01/2032 { ©6,700,000)
19 | Reacquired Bonds - COLSTRIP 20108 PCRBs DUE 2034 121152010 03/01/2034 { 17,000,000)
20 | FMBS -4.23% SERIES 11/30/2012 11/29/2047 80,000,000
21 | EME SERIE 08/14/2013 08/14/2016 90,000,000
22
2
24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32
33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40 : TOTAL 1,344,547,000
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Name of Respondent This Report ls:l . I(%%e [D)fa R$;r))on Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation g; QnRgzgér:: ssion 9";,1 1}20;4 End of 2013/Q4
Long-Term Debt (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)
5. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory detaiis for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show for each company: (a)
principal advanced during year (b) interest added fo pringipal amount, and {c) principal repaid during year, Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
6. If the respondent has pledged any of ifs lang-term debt securifies, give parliculars {detalls) in a footnote, Including name
of the pledgee and purpose of the pledge.
7. Ifthe respondent has any long-term securities that have baen nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of year, describe such secusies in a feotnote.
8. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any cbligations refired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest expense in column {f), Explain in a footnote any
difference between the total of column {f) and the total Accouni 427, Inferest on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
8. Give defalls concerming any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued. :
Interest for ' Interest for Held by Held by Redemption Price
Line Year Year Respondent Respondent per$100 at t
No. ‘ ‘ . End of Year
Rate Amount Reacquired Bonds Sinking and |
(in %) ) (Acct 222) Qther Funds i
(e} () (9) (h) 0 |
1 : 7530 414,150 ' |
2 7.540 75,400 |
3 7.380 517,300
4 7450 1,154,750
) 7.180 502,600
6 1.470 467,113
7 8.370 1,592,500
8 5.450 4,905,000
8 6.250 9,375,000
10 5,700 8,550,000
1 5.950 14,875,000
12 5.125 12,812,500
13 0.281 187,436 66,700,000
14 0.281 47,772 17,000,000
15 3,890 2,022,80G
16 5550 1,942,500
17 4.450 3,782,500
18 0.281 (187,438}
19 9.281 { a7772)
20 4230 3,384,000
21 0.840 289,800
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
66,662,913 B3,700,000
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Name of Respondent ‘ This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Avista Corporation (2) __ A Resubmission 04/11/2014 2013/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 256 Line No.: 6 Column: a }
Upon issuance Avista Capital I issued $1.5 million of Common Trust Securities to the Company. In December
2000, the Company purchased $10.0 million of these Preferred Trust Securities. The interest for the year

disclosed in column (i)reflects the net amount of interest owed to third parties.
'Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 13 Column: a | -
The Company reacquired this debt in 2010. These bonds have not been retired or canceled; the Company plans, based on
hqu:dsty needs and market conditions, to remarket these bonds at a fulure date.

'Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 14 Column: a |
The Company reacquired this debt in 2010. These bonds have not been retired or canceled the Company plans, based on
liquidity needs and market conditions, to remarket these bonds at a future date.

'Schedule Page; 256 Line No.: 21 __Column: a l
The new issuance is based on the following state commission orders:
1. Order of the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission entered July 13, 2011, as amended on August 24,

2011 in Docket No. U-1111786;

2. Order of the Idaho Public Utilities Commission, Order No. 32338, entered August 25, 2011;

3. Order of the Public Utility Commission of Oregon, Order No. 11334, entered August 26, 2011;

Order of the Public Service Commission of the State of Montana, Defauit Order No. 4535

FERC FORM NOQ. 2 (12-96) Page 552.1




This Page Intentionally Left Blank




Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
{1} An Qriginal

{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report -
(Mo, Da, Yr)

04/11/2014

Year/Pericd of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt (Accounts 181, 225, 226)

1, Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Debt Expense, Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt and Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt, detalls of expense,

premium of discoust applicable to each class and series of long-term debt,
2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses,

3. In column (b) show the principal amcunt of bonds or other long-lerm debt originally issued.
4. In colums (¢} show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other iong-term debt originally issued.

Designation of Principal Amount Total Expense Amortization Amortization
) Long-Term Debt of Debi lssued Premium or Period Period
L;i"e Discount _
0 Date From Date To
fa) {b) {o {d) (e)

1 |FMBS - SERIES A - 7.53% DUE 05/05/2023 5,500,000 42,712 0561593 (5/05/2023
2 |FMBS - SERIES A - 7.54% DUE 5/05/2023 1,000,060 7,766 05/7/1993 05/05/2023
3 |FMBS-SERIES A-7.39% DUE 5/11/2018 7,000,000 54,364 051411993 05/11/2018
4 |FMBS - SERIES A - 7.45% DUE 6/11/2018 15,500,000 170,597 06/0911993 06/11/2018
§ |FMBS - SERIES A -7.18% DUE 8/11/2023 7,000,000 54,364 0811211993 08/11/2023
8 |ADVANCE ASSQCIATED-AVISTA CAPITAL Il (ToPRS) 51,547,000 1,286,086 0610311197 06/01/2037
7 SERIES C SET UP COST 666,169 06/151998 06/15/2013
8 [FMBS-6.37% SERIESC 25,000,000 158,304 0611811988 06/19/2028
9  |FMBS -5.45% SERIES 90,000,000 1,432,081 1111812004 12/017201%
10 |FMBS - 6.25% SERIES 150,000,060 2,180,435 111712005 1210112035
14 |FMBS -5.70% SERIES 150,060,060 4,924,304 1211512006 0710112037
12 |FMBS -5.95% SERIES 250,000,000 3,081,419 D4/02/2008 06/01/2018
13 |FMBS - 5.125% SERIES 250,000,000 2,858,788 09/22/2009 (40172022
14 [FMBS - 1.68% SERIES 50,000,000 305,790 12/30/2010 121302013
15 |FMBS - 3.89% SERIES 52,000,000 383,338 1212012010 1212012020
16 [FMBS -5.55% SERIES 35,000,000 258,834 12/262010 - 1212012040
17 | Short-Term Credit Faciiity 2,871,251 1211412011 621012017
18 - |4.45% SERIES DUE 12-14-2041 85,000,000 692,722 1211472011 1211412041
19 |4.23% SERIES DUE 11-29-2047 80,000,060 730,833 1113012012 14/29/2047
20 |0.84% Series Due 08-14-2018 50,000,000 512,138 08/14/12013 08/14/2016
21 | Rathrum 2005 71,646 09/30/2005 12/01/2035
22 | Debt Strategies 56,760 08/0172035 08/01/2005
23 {WKSI 16,064 03/0172013 (3/01/2018
24

25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corperation

This Report is:

n An Criginat
{2) [ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt {(Accounts 181, 225, 226)

5. Furnish in a footnote details regarding the freatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with issues redeemed dusing the year. Also, give in a footnote
the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of Accounts. '
8. Identify separately undisposed amounts appiicable {o issues which were redeemed in prior years.
7. Explain any debits and credils other than amortization debited to Agcount 428, Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense, o credited to Account 429, Amortization of Premium on

Debt-Cregit.
Balance at Debits During Credits During Balance at
Line Beginning Year Year End of Year
No. of Year
N {9 ) (i)
1 14,834 1,424 13.407
2 2,697 259 2438
3 11,779 2,175 9,804
4 37,501 6,824 30,707
5 16,329 1812 - 17,517
6 343,363 14,015 329,348
7 23,591 23,591
8 81,780 5277 76,513
9 635,271 98,947 536,324
10 1,669,085 72,568 1,586,516
1" 3,958,604 161,032 3,797 662
12 1,641,740 303,080 1,338,650
13 2,123,895 227,561 1,896,338
14 101,977 101,977
15 306,692 38,337 268,355
16 241,586 8,628 232,958
17 2,315,544 556,129 1,759,415
18 670,014 23,104 646,910
19 724,054 5198 20,864 708,388
20 515,029 50,521 464,508
21 54,475 2,368 52,107
22 7315 6,183 1,132
23 16,064 2517 13,847
24
25
26
27
28
28
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
7
38
38
40
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Name of Respondent ;I;h)is F{oAf;(1 Ic:;r inal (Dw?é? Bfa f;l%%ort Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation @ A ResSbmission 04111/2014 End of 2013/Q4
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt {Accounts 189, 257}

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamontized Loss and Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, details of gain and loss,
including maturity date, on reacquisition applicable to each class and series of long-term debt. If gain or loss resulted from a refunding
transaction, include also the maturity date of the new issue.

2. In column (c) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt reacquired.

3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with General Instruction
17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts.

4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses.

§. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than amortization debited to Account 428.1, Amortization of Loss on Reacquired
Debt, or credited to Account 429.1, Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit.

Line Designation of Date Principal Net Gain or Balance at Balance at
No. Long-Term Debt Reacquired of Debt Loss Beginning End of Year
Reacquired of Year
{a) (b) {© {d} (e) M
1 Misc Dabi Repurchases | 05/10/1993 ( 4,695395) ( 1,229,692) ( 1,050,724}
2 | ADVANCE ASSOCIATED-AVISTA CAPITAL Il
{ToPRS) 12/18/2000 10,000,000 1,769,125 1,191,618 1,142,814

3 | Mis¢ 2002 Repurchase 12/31/2002 16,000,000 1,376,089 771,035 724943

4 | Misc 2003 Repurchase 12131/2003 25,330,000 1,366,641 28,175 79,713

& | Misc 2004 Repurchase 1243112004 36,590,000 { 7,244,895) (2,098,009} { 1524024

& | Misc 2005 Repurchase 12/31/2005 26,000,000 { 1,700,371} { 885227} { 786,586}

7 | Mis¢ 2006 Repurchase 12/31/2006 6,875,000 { 483582) ( 80,627} ( 84,663

8 | Misc 2008 Repurchase Costs C 12/31/2008 : 86,264 25,792 : 27,086

9 | AVA Capital Trust lll 04/01/2008 60,000,000 {  2,804,144) { 2,139,886} { 1.910621)
10 [ CCLSTRIP 2010A PCRBs DUE 2032 1211412016 66,700,600 { 3,700,474) ' { 3087411} { 2,831,743
11 | COLSTRIP 2010B PCRBs DUE 2034 12/14/2010 17,000,000 {  1,923.850) { 1,749,450} { 1665957
12 | FMBS-7.25% SERIES 12/20/2010 30,000,000 ( 6,273.664) { 5018931} { 4,391,565)
13 | FMBS -6.125% SERIES 1212012010 45,000,000 [ 5263822) { 4912900} { 4737439
14 | KETTLE FALLS P C REV BONDS DUE 14 06/28/2012 4,100,000 ( 105,020) ( 104,770} { 101,770)
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3t
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
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Name of Respondent
Avisia Corporation

This Report 'Is:
(1 An Qriginal
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Yr)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Ingome for Feder Income Taxes

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal Income Tax accruals
and show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on
Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate

clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group that files consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income
as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State
names of group members, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignments, or sharing of the consolidated tax

amang the group members,

Line Details Amount
No. (a) (&)
1 | Net Income for the Year {Page 116) 111,076,833
2 | Reconciling tems for the Year R T
3
4 | Taxable Income Not Reported on Books i
5 4,167,283
6
7
8 |TOTAL 4,167,283
& | Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return
10 134,569,130
11
12
13 | TOTAL 134,569,130
14 | Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return
15 8,543,211
16
17
18 | TOTAL 8,543,211
19 | Deductions ons Return Not Charged Against Book Income
20 { 188,476,610)
21
22
23
24
25 _
26 | TOTAL { 188,476,610}
27 | Federal Tax Net Income 129,011,557
28 | Show Computation of Tax:
20 | State Tax 2,066,358
3G | Federal Tax Net Income less state tax 131,077 815
3
32 | Federal Tax @ 35% 45,877,270
33 | Prior Year & Misc True Ups { 6,225476)
34 | Cabinet Gorge Tax Credits { 161,682)
35 | Total Federal Expense 39,490,112
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Name of Respendent This Report Is: Rﬁute Bf R\e,p)ort Year/Period of Report
; : {1} An Original o, Da, YT,
Avista Corporation (2} []A Resubmission 04/11/2014 End of 2013/Q4

Taxes Acerued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged)

1. Give detalls of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include gasofine and
other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual or estimated amounis of such taxes are known, show the amounts In a
footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounis.

2. include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, {not charged te prapaid or accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns {d} and {e). The
batancing of this
page is nof affecled by the inclusion of these jaxes.

3. Include In column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other sccounts through (a) accruals credifed to taxes acorued, {b} amounts credited fo the
portion of prepaid taxes charged to current year, and (¢} taxes pald and charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4, List the aggregate of sach kind of tax in such manner that the fotai tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Balance at Balance at
Line Kind of Tax Beg. of Year Beg. of Year
No. (See Instruction 5) ’
Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes
(a) ‘ (b) fc)
1 FEDERAL:
2 income Tax 2010 ( 868,026)
3 Income Tax 2011 4,138,368
4 Income Tax 2012 1,429,077
5 lcome Tax {Current)
] Retained Eamings
7 Prigr Retained Eamings (2010) {0 1,392,876)
8 Prior Retained Earnings {2011) {  2,070474)
9 Prior Retained Earnings {2012) i : ’ { 1,994,624}
10 | Current Refained Eamings ‘ .
11 Tota! Federal {  758,335)
12
13 | STATE OF WASHINGTON
14 | Property Tax {2012) 10,622,012
15 Property Tax {2013)
16 | Excise Tax (2010) { 22,495)
17 | Excise Tax {2012) 2,327,224
18 | Excise Tax (2013}
19 | Natural Gas Use Tax 610
20 | Musicipal Occupation Tax 2,542,334
21 | Sales & Use Tax {2006) { 8,173)
22 | Sales & Use Tax {2011} 12
23 | Sales & Use Tax {2012} 54,903
24 Sales & Use Tax (2013}
25 | Motor Vehicle Tax {2013)
26 Total Washington 16,516,427
27
28 | STATE OF IDAHO:
29 | Income Tax {2010) o { 4,833)
30 | Income Tax {2011) 135,640
31| Income Tax {2012) ( 22,958)
32 Income Tax {2013) )
33 | Property Tax {2012) © 13,276,997
34 | Property Tax (2013)
35 | Motor Vehicle Tax {2013}
36 | Sales & Use Tax (2005) 436
37 | Sales & Use Tax (2012) ’ 2,189
38 1 Sales & Use Tax (2013)
39 Imigation Credits (2012)
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corporation

This Report Is:

{1} An Original
{2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yn)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of

(continued)

Taxes Charged {Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged)

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) covers more than one year, show the required information separately for each tax year, identifying the year i column (a).
6. Enter afl adjusiments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a footnote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses,
7. Do notinclude on this page enfries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes coflected thraugh payroll deductions or otherwise pending fransmittal of such taxes to the faxing

authority.

8. Show in columns (7} thru {p) how the taxes accounts were distributed. Show both the utility depariment and number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility plant, show the
number of the appropriate balance shest plant account or subaccount. '
9. Forany tax apportioned to more fhan one utlity department or account, state in a fooinote the basis {necessity} of apportioning such tax.
10. Hems under $250,000 may be grouped,
11. Report in tolumn {4) the applicable effective state income tax rate.

Balance at Balance at
; Taxes Charged Taxes Paid End of Year End of Year
tine X .
No. Dusing Year During Year Adjustments Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes
(Account 236) {Included In Acct 165)
{d) {8) U] (g )
"
2 253,118 1,283,663 162,519
3 { 127,744) { 1313,384) 2,697,260
4 [ 4,182,457) { 3,526,825) 1,141,088 2,014,544
5 42,305,867 44,861,558 { 1,111,375) { 3,866,967)
6
7 { ) { 1,392677)
] {  2070474)
9 {  129426) { 2,124,050
10 {  483,257) (  483,257)
11 37,363,083 41,487,851 1 {  4,863,102)
12
13
14 208,233 10,919,838 405
15 12,100,002 1,035 12,098,968
16 { 22 455)
17 { 33,351) 2,293,873
18 24,687,534 21,825,161 2,862,373
19 4,983 4,668 §,182 8,107
20 23,002,889 22,492,794 3,052,428
21 8,173
22 { 12)
23 50415 { 15,149) { 10,661}
24 631,388 535,307 6,968 103,048
25 124,878 124,978
26 60,816,636 58,248,070 8,182 18,093,174
27
28
29 4,633
Kit] 147,539 262,836 9,657
K] 33,604 10,646
32 896,539 960,000 { £3,461)
a3 { 23,426} 2,800,575 352,996
1 8,626,716 3,307,099 3.319.617
35 26,152 26,152
36 { 436}
37 6,554 4,385
K} 103,170 94,742 { 4,385) 4,043
39

FERC FORM NO. 2 {(REV 12407)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: (Dwa!te Bf Rsp}ort Year/Period of Report
. ; 1 An Origipal 0, Da, YT
Avista Corporation (2) [JAResubmission 04/11/2044 End of 2013/Q4

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged)

1. Give details of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounis and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during the year. Da nof include gasoline and
other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts 1o which the taxed material was charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes are knows, show the amounts in a
footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns {d) and (e}, The

halanting of this

page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes. ] ) .
3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged te operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b} amounts credited to the

portion of prepaid taxes charged to current year, and (c} taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounis other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manzer that the fotai tax for each State and subdivision ¢an readily be ascertained.

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED {Show utility department where appl'icabla and account charged.)

Electric Gas Cther Utility Dept. Ciher Income and
Line (Account 408.1, {Account 408.1, {Account 408.1, Deductions
No. 409.1) 409.1) 409.1) {Account 408.2,
409.2)
{i} @ (k) U
1
2
3 {  127.744)
4 { 400,213) [ 3457.242)
5 34,682,140 9,275,098 ( 1.137.278)
6
7
8
9
10 { 483,257
1 34,154,183 9,275,088 ( 5077.777)
12
13
4 137,233 145,499 12,959
15 9,652,002 2,412,000 38,888
16
7 {49,363 ( 1,144) 17,156
18 18,968,454 5,764,739 89,660
9 5,262
20 17,349,476 55671742
21
22
23
24 39
25 ‘
26 46,064,054 13,892,836 158,702
27
28
29
30
3t 26,883 5721
32 698,624 197,815
33 { 23,426) 123
34 5,402,049 1,255,173 13,960
35
36 { 436)
37
38
3%
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1) An Original
(2) |:] A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged)

{continued}

5. \f any tax (exclude Federal and State income axes) covers more than one year, show the required information separately for each tax year, identifying the year in column (a).
6. Enter all adjusiments of the acsrued and prepaid tax accounts in column {f) and explain: each adjustment in a footnote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses,
7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or laxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending iransmittat of such taxes to the taxing

authority,

8. Show in columns (i) thru (p) how the taxes accounts were distributed, Show both fhe utility department and number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility plant, show the

number of the appropriate balance shaet plant account or subaccount,

9. For any fax apportioned to more than one utifity depariment or account, state in a footnote the basis {necessity) of apporfioning such tax,

10. ltems under $250,000 may be grouped. .
11. Report I column (¢) the applicable effective state income tax rate.

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where appiicable and account charged.)

Extraordinary liems Other Utility Opn. Adjustment to Ret. State/t ocal
Line (Account 409.3) lncome Eamings Other Income Tax
No. (Accoun 408.1, {Account 439) Rate
408.1)
(m) n) (o) ) @
1
2
3
4 { 325002)
5 (513992
6
7 { 1)
8 {  129,426)
9
10
11 ( 968421)
12 '
13
14 2,542
15 ( 2,868)
18
17
18 { 136318
19 { 270)
20 81,671
21 '
22
23
24 631,328
25 124,978
26 701,043
27
28
2 126,843
30 (4879
3
32
33 { 123)
34 ( 44,466)
35 26,162
36
37
38 103,170
38

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Eﬁée Bf R\e(?)ort Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation E;; QnRSQStlxilssion ( 0:#:'1 ?}2014 End of 2013/Q4
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged)
{continued)
Balance al Baiance at

Line , Kind of Tax Beg. of Year Beg. of Year

No. (See Instruction 5)

Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes
{&) (b) {¢)

1 KWH Tax (2012} 35,680

2 KWH Tax (2013}

3 Franchise Tax (2012) 1,480,762

4 Franchise Tax (2013)

5 Total Idaho 4,804,093

6

7 STATE OF MONTANA

8 fncome Tax (2010} 7,714

9 | income Tax (2011} ' 388,771

10 | income Tax (2012} 27,779

14 income Tax (2013)

12 | Property Tax {2012) 3,600,374

13 | Property Tax {2013)

+4 | Colstrip Generatin Tax

15 | KWH Tax (2012) 279,528

16 | KWH Tax {2013) :

17 Motor Vehicle Tax (2013) L

18 Consumer Councit Tax : ‘ 34

19 | Public Commission Tax 113

20 Total Monfana ] 4,305,313

21

22 STATE OF OREGON

23 ¢ Income Tax (2010) { 138944}

24 Income Tax (2011} 7,308

25 | Income Tax (2012) ' 231,742

26 | Income Tax {2013)

27 i Property Tax {2012) - { 1,976,033}
28 | Property Tax (2013) ]
29 Motor Vehicle Tax {2013) ’ I
30 | BETC Credit (2010} 1,448
31 | BETC Credit (2011} (  365909)
32 | BETC Credit (2012} { 18,656) .
33 | Glendate Regutatory Cr. 2008 { 210.889) ’
34 | Glerdate Regutatory Cr. 2009 70,289

35 | Franchise Tax (2010} 681

36 | Franchise Tax (2011} 26,916}

37 | Franchise Tax (2012} ’ 748,205

38 | Franchise Tax (2013)

38 Total Oregen { 1823792

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07) Page 262a.1



Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is-

{1} An Criginal
{2) [T]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Dsa, Y1)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report

End of 2013/Q4

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged)

{continued)
Baiance at Balance at
Line Taxes Charged Taxes Paid End of Year End of Year
No. During Year During Year Adjustments Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes
(Account 236) {Included in Acct 165)
{d) {o) {0 @ ' )
1 { 3,625) 32,054 i
2 339,192 320,008 19,184
3 1,480,762
4 4,409,709 2,835,752 1,573,957
5 12,529,767 12,237,180 9,657 5,206,337
B
7
8 {7714
9 {  392,900) 3,218
10 ( 95790) (68011
11 601,062 417,384 183,678
12 27,500 3,627,443 434
13 8,163,129 4,001,832 4,071,287
14 2,048 2,548
15 279,528 .
16 961,868 794,567 166,801
17 3,147 3147
18 ( 1) 2 11
19 4 74 43
20 9,263,163 9,217,345 3249 4,354,350
21
22
23 152,854 403,286 388,376
24 11,679 [ 255,000) {34077
25 {255,743} ) {25001}
26 885,066 100,000 786,066
27 1,875,925 { 107) 1
28 ‘ 2,249,347 4,335,454 ( 2086,107)
29 1,607 1,607 '
a0 38,202 (57433 { 17.483)
31 310,044 25,933 (  29,862)
32 { 39,093 ( 57,789)
33 35,397 175,492
3 {  105.200) [ 34911)
35 { 168) 513
3% {26916
7 750,757 27,083 24,531
38 3,573,552 2,683,738 ' 889,814
35 8,977,900 7,979,735 75,298 ( 550,328)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12.07)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Avista C 6 (1) {X]An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
vista orparation (2) T ]A Resubmission 04/11/2014 End of 2013/Q4

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged {Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged)

{continued)

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where appiicable and account charged.)

Electric Gas Other Uity Dept. Other Income and
Line (Account 408.1, (Account 408.1, (Account 408.1, Deductions
No. 408.1) 408.1) 409.1) (Account 408.2,
409.2}
{i) () {k {
1 { 3,626}
2 339,854
3
4 3,212,543 1,189,502
5 9,652,901 2,648,311 13,647
6§
7
§
9
10 [ 95790)
11 601,062
12 27,500
13 8,163,129
14 2,048
15
16 961,868
17
18
19 3
20 9,660,720
21
22
23 134,089
24
25 (64,186} (192,557}
28 221516 664,550
27 1,022,574 953,352
28 1,172,534 1,076,813
29
30
K
32
33
34
35
36
3
38 3,563,002
39 2,352,438 6,055,250 134,089

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07)
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is;
(1) IX]An Original

(2) [ ]A Resubmission

' Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged {Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged)

{continued)

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged.}

Extraordinary lems Other Utility Opn. Adjustment to Ret, Statef ocal
Line (Acoount 409.3) income Eamnings Other Income Tax
No. (Account 408.1, {Account 439) Rate

409.1) T
(m) {n) fo} - (p} - ]

1 ' 1) '
2 | 662)
3 -
4 7,665
5 S 213907
6
7
8 { 7.714)
g { 352980
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17 347
18
19
20 {  397.557)
21
22
23 18,765
24 11,679
25
26
7
28
29 1,607
30 38,202
H 310,044
32
33 35,397
34
35
36
37
38 20,461
38 436,125

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07)
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Name of Respondent This Repott |s: (DN?ée 8; Rs;!))ort Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation 53 ﬁnstgér;::ssion 04/11/2014 End of 2013/Q4
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged)
(continued)
Balance at Balance at
Line Kind of Tax Beg. of Year Beg. of Yeat
No. (See Instruction 5)
Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes
{8} {b) {c)

] ; ; : -
2 STATE OF CALIFORNIA
3 Income Tax (2011) ' { 6,325}
4 income Tax (2012) { 1,600}
5 income Tax (2013)
] Totad California { 7,925}
7
§ MISCELLANEOUS STATES:
9 Income Tax (2012) { 1}
10 | income Tax (2013)
1 Total Misc States { 1}
12
13 | COUNTY & MUNICIPAL
14 | Vehicle Excise Tax
15 | WA Renewable Energy ( 561)
16 | Misc. {  25577)
17 Total County {(  26139)
18 ; ‘ )
19
20
2%
22
23
24
25
%
27
28
29
0
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
38

TOTAL 22,309,642

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07) Page 262a.2




Name of Respondent

Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1} An Criginal
(2} DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged {Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged)

{continued)

Line
Ng,

Taxes Charged
During Year

)

Taxes Pald
During Year

(e}

Adiustments

U]

Batance at
End of Year
Taxes Accrued
{Account 236}
(g}

Balance at
End of Year
Prepaid Taxes
(inckided in Acct 165)

(h

5,525

{ 8OO}

1,600

1800

{1600}

7,125

1,600

( 2400)

Wlo e ion| P |]n |~

1

Py
[

(34438

{ 88,175

(122513

—
—_

{34437

{ 88,175

( 122,613)

—
r

—_
[#A]

pury
F-

5,006

5,008

—
(]

{ 25260)

{ 25260

[ 561)

—
[=2]

89,168

66,462

{ 8,162}

{ 11,055)

—
~

68,911

46,207

[ 8182

( 11616)

-
L]

py
ow

fael
[=]

(g%
—_

Il
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-

Ened
on

[ne]
o
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[
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—
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(71}
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[}
w

LX)
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(2]
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a3
o=

Cad
w3

TOTAL

129,012,148

129,247,988

22,103,801
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report is;

1 An Criginat
{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged {Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged)

{continued)

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED {Show utility department where applicable and account charged.)

Line
Ne.

Electric
(Account 408.1,
409.1}

i

Gas
{Account 408.1,
409.1)

)

Other Utility Dept.
(Account 408.1,
409.1)

(ks

Other Income and
Deductions
(Account 408.2,
490.2}

{i

1,600

1,600

WO (S |~ ]| —

Y
o

100

—_
p—y

100

-
[p%)

—
2

ey
-

i
o

e
<h

iy
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i
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A
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A
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(>4
oo

L]
w

TOTAL

101,884,296

31,874,095

(4771239
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
4] An Original
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

(continued)

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged)

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged.)

Extraordinary ftems

Line {Account 408.3)

No.

{m)

Other Utility Opn.
[ncome
{Account 408.1,
409.1}

(m)

Adjustment o Ret.
Eamings
{Account 439)

(o)

Other

StatefLocal
Income Tax
Rate

{9)

5,525

5,525

Wl | ]ro | —

1

—_
L]

{  34,538)

—_
-

{3453

—_
[+

-
Lo

o
E-N

5,005

ik
o

(  25260)

i
[+]
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TOTAL

24,986

FERC FORM NO. 2 {REV 12-07)
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(1 An Original
(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Reporll
End of 2013/Q4

Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities {Account 242)

1. Describe and report the amount of other current and accrued liabilities at the end of year.
2. Minor items {less than $250,000) may be grouped under appropriate title.

Line ltem Balance at
No. End of Year
{a) ]

1 Margin Cali Deposit { 7,770,000)
2 | Forest Use Permits { 3,469,667
3 { Mirabeau Accrued Rent { 43,164)
4 { FERC Admin Fee Acc { 539,784)
5 | FERC Elect Admin Fee Chyg { 128,856)
6 | MT Lease Payments { 4,552,000)
7 | PayroB EQLZTN { 17,280,225)
8 | Low Income Energy Assist { 3,275872)
9 | Grants Eng Sustain WSU-ASL { 63,986}
10 | Mobius { 150,000}
11 | Worker's Comp Liability ( 2,486,931)
12 | Accts Payable Inventory Accruals SC { 52,880)
13 | Accts Payable Expense Accrual SC { 1426,379)
14 | Current Porticn- Benefit Liab { 5202425)
15 | Misc Clearing Accounts { 433,387)
16 | Deferred Revenue - Clearing Agents ( 1,883,417)
17 | Customer Accounts Receivable in Credit Position { 5675502)
18 | DSM Tariff Rider ( 674,059)
19 | Misc Liabilities ( 153,928)
20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45 | Total { 65243,452)

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 268




Name of Respondent This Report Is: zﬁée Sfa R$gort Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation g; ﬁnR(ZgS;)r:;ISSion a1 12014 End of 2013/04
Other Deferred Credits {Account 253)
1. Report below the detaiis called for conceming other deferred credits.
2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the pariod of amortization.
3. Minor items {less than $250,000) may be grouped by classes,
Line Balance at Debit Cebit
No. Description of Other Beginning Contra Credits Balance at
Deferred Credits of Year Account Amount End of Year
&) (b) (@ (@ {e) {n
1 Defer Gas Exchange {253028) 1,499,990 10 1,500,000
2 i Rathdrum Refund (253120) 239,576 (550 33,822 205,754
3 | NE Tank Spifi (253130 16,797 (186 15 . 16,782
4 | Bills Pole Rentals {253140) 280,960 15,378 296,339
5 {CR-CS2 GE LTSA (253150} 2.989,302|232 996,162 2,003,140
6 : Credit Resource Aclg 1,577,531 186 676,085 901,446
7 1 DOC EECE Grant 752 550 186 481,170 271,380
8 | Defer Comp Retired Execs (253900) 58,2481431 22,994 36,255
9 | Defer Cornp Active Execs (253910) 8,806,150 364,302 8,170,452
10 | Executive incent Plan (253920) 146,000 140,000
11 | Unbilled Revenue (253880) 683,441 364,833 1,048,274
12 | WA Energy Recovery Mechanism 8,756,638} 186 B,756,638 8,024,194 6,024,104
13 | Misc Deferred Credits 80,7721 186 238,605 296,202 138,369
14 | REC Deferra 277,010 119,177 1,449,115 1,608,948
15 '
16
17
18
18
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
|30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45 | Total 26,169,966 (R E 11,324,668 10,514,035 25,359,333
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: I(Dﬁte Bf Rsp)ort Year/Period of Report
. . 4)] An Original 9, Ua, ¥r
Avista Corporation () []A Resubmission 04/11/2014 End of 2013/04

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property {Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concarning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to property not subject to acceleraled amortization.
2. At Other {Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

. Balance at Amounts - Amounts

'-éf;e Account Subdivisions Beginning Debited to Credited to
' . of Year Account 410.1 Account 411,14

{a) I {0 B (d)

1 Account 282 SR B SR :

2| Electrc 276,927 675 14,480,652

3 Gas . 102,114,468 5,802,036

4 Other {Define) (footnote details) 40,174,470 7,562,843

5 Total {Enter Total of ines 2 thru 4} 418,216,613 27,945,534

6 Other (Specify) (footnote details)

7 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Totat of lines 5 thr 413,216,613 27,945,534

8 | Classification of TOTAL e :

9 Federal Income Tax 408.15,9 ' 27,945,534 '

10 State Income Tax 11,066,323

11 Local income Tax
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corporaticn

This Report Is:
(N An Original

(2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property {Account 282) {confinued)

3. Provide in a fooincte a summary of the type and amount of deferred income taxes reported in the beginning-of-year and end-of-year batances for deferred income taxes that the
respondent estimates could be included in the development of jurisdictionai recourse rates,

Changes during Changes during Adjustments Adjusiments Adiustments Adjusiments
Year Year Baiance at
Line | Amounts Debited Amounts Creditsd Debits Debits Credits Credits End of Year
No- |t Account 410.2 to Account 411.2 Acct, No. Amount Account No. Amount
{e) {f @ {h { 0 {
1
2 291,408,327
3 { §1,912) 107,954,595
4 47,737,313
5 { 61,812) 447,100,235
8
7 {- 61912) 447,100,235
8
9 { 61,912) 436,033,912
16 11,066,323
11
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
&) An Original
{2) []A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other {Account 283}

1. Report the information called for below concaming the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to amounts recorded In Account 283,

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals refating to other income and deductions.

Changes During Year Changes During Year

] Balance at Amounts Amounts

L;jr:)e Account Subdivisions Beginning Debited to Credited {0
' of Year Account 410.1 Account 411,1
(@) ) (o) o)

1 | Account 283 s i
2 | Eectic 17,538,524 | { 292,588) 512,038
3 Gas ( 1.803,226) (  1.854.753)

4 Cther (Define} (footnote details) 229,946,659 ( 3,563652)

5 Total {Total of lines 2 thru 4) 245,681,957 ( 6,010,993) 512,038
6 Other (Specify) (footnote detalls}

7 TOTAL Account 283 (Total of lines 5 thru 245,681,957 { 8010,993) 512,038
8 Classification of TOTAL

9 Federal lncome Tax 245,681,957 { ©6,010,893) 512,038
10 | State Income Tax ‘
11 Local Income Tax
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report is:
(1) An Original
{2) [ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other (Account 283) (continued)}

3. Provide in a footnote a summary of the type and ameunt of deferred income taxes reported in the beginning-of-year and end-of-year balances for deferred income taxes that the
respondent estimates could be included in the development of jurisdictional recourse rates.

Line
No.

Changes during
Year

Amounts Debiled
to Account 410.2

e}

Changes during
Year
Amounts Credited
to Account 4112
{f

Adjustments

Debits
Acct, No.

i)

Adjustmenis
Debits Credits
Amount
() 0]

Adjustmenis

Account No.

0)

Adjustments

Cregits
Amount

Balance at
End of Year

(K

1 g
[z 3,570,506 1,062,903 16,241,501
3 198,635 ([ 3,856,614)
] ( 5268,539) { 74354,921) 146,459,547
5 ( 1,698,033) ( 74.354,921) 1,261,538 161,844,434
g

7 1,698,033) ( 74.354,921) 7,261,538 161,844,434
9 (1608033 | o 74354921)] 1,261,538 169,844,434
10

1
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Name of Respondent This Reporl [s:

Avista Corporation ) An Origina.! .
{2) DA Resubmission

Date of Reporl
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Qther Regulatory Liabilities {Account 254)

1. Report below the details calied for conceming other requlatary liabilities which are created through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies {and not
includable in other amounts).

2. For regulatory fiabilities being amortized, show peried of amartization in column {a),

3. Minor items (5% of the Batance at End of Year for Account 254 or amounts jess than $250,000, whichever is lass) may be grouped by classes.

4. Pravide In & foctnote, for each line item, the regulatory citation where the respondent was directed to refund the regulatory liability (e.g. Commission Order, state
commission order, court decision),

Line
Neo.

Description and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Liabllities
{a)

Balance at
Beginning of
Current
Quarter/Year

Written off during
Quarter/Period
Account
Credited

Writien off
During Period
Amount
Refunded

Writien off
During Pertlod
Amount Deemed
Non-Refundabie

Credits

U]

Balance at
End of Cument
Quarter/Year

(@

o} (c) (d} (e}

Idaho Investment Tax Credit 12,308,073 190 6,808,515 5,409,558

Oregon BETC Credit
Nexon, ITC

Seitled Int Rate Swaps
Unsettled Int Rate Swaps
Oregon Commercial Fee
FAS 109 invest Credit

1,663,964 190 1,053,684
3,344,017 190 50,154

500,000
3,293,863
12,365,560
33,543,258

12,966,550
33,543,258
{ 1,943 1 1,944

103,608 190 21,408
Nez Perce £82,364 557 22,008]
¢ |Oregon Senate Bill { 70470407 1,429 71,89
10 iDecoupling Rebate 5,531 407 3.25 2279
11 [BPA Res Exch Reg Liab , 5,397,106 5,397,106
12 [Reg Liabiiity WA Recs 83,222 186 93,222
13 |Unrealized Currency Exchange 3,604 143 59,467
14 |Mark {o Market ST i 1
15 [Ceolstrip/CS2 1 1
16 [ldaho PCA 18,566,182 18,566,192
17 |Swaps on FMBS 18,656,781 18,656,760
18 |[Reseburg/Medford 8,726 8,726

82,200
660,356

||| (AW (N

56,865

9,879,384 9,879,394

45 { Total 55,244 962 45,426,414 0 61,923,782 742,350
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: PMate Bf R\?p)ort Year/Period of Report
. . m An Original o, Da, YT
Avista Corporation (2) []A Resubmission 04/11/2014 End of 2013/04

Gas Operating Revenues
1. Repor below natural gas operating revenues for each prescribed account total. The amounts must be consistent with the detailed data on succeeding pages.

2. Revenues in colurmns {b} and (c} include transition costs from upstream pipelines.

3, Other Revenues in columps {f) and (g) include resarvation charges received by the pipeline plus usage charges, less revenues reflected in columns (b) through (g}, Include in
columns (f) and (g} revenues for Accounts 480-495.

Revenues for Revenues for Revenues for Revenues for
Transition Transition GRI and ACA GRland ACA
Costs and Costs and
Line Take-or-Pay Take-or-Pay
No.
Title of Account Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for
Curreni Year Previous Year Cuzrent Year Previous Year
(a) (b) © (@) &)
1 480 Residential Sales
2 481 Commercial and Industrial Sales
3 482 Other Sales to Public Authorities
4 483 Sales for Resale
5 484 Interdepartmental Saies
6 485 Infracompany Transfers
7 487 Forfeited Discounts
8 488 Miscellaneous Service Revenues
8 489.1 Revenues from Traasportation of Gas of Others
Through Gathering Facilities )
10 i 489.2 Revenues from Transporiation of Gas of Others
Through Transmission Faciliies
1 489.3 Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others
Through Gistribution Facilities
12 4894 Revenues from Storing Gas of Others
13 | 49G Sales of Prod. Ext. from Natural Gas
14 491 Revenues from Natural Gas Proc. by Others
15 492 Incidental Gasoline and Cil Sales
16 | 493 Rentfrom Gas Propery
17 494 Inferdepartmental Rents
18 | 485 Other Gas Revenues
19 Subtotal:
20 496 {Less) Provision for Rate Refunds
21 | TOTAL:
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Name of Respondent This Report |s: DN?te [o)f R$port Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation g; ﬁnR(::S::r::iissi on ( 8:;/1 ?}20?4 End of 2013/Q4
Gas Operating Revenues

4. Ifincreases or decreases from previous year are not derived from previcusly reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footrote.

5. On Page 108, include information on major changes during the year, new service, and important rate increases or decreases.

6. Report the revenue from transportation services that are bundled with sterage setvices as transportation service revenue,

Other Other Total Total Dekatherm of Dekatherm of
Revenues Revenues Cperating Operating Naturai Gas Natural Gas
Revenues Revenues

Line

No.

Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Gurrenf Year Previous Year
U] )] {n) U] @ (k)

1 206,329,739 196,718,688 206,328,739 196,718,688 20,471,146 18,915,226
2 108,505,217 104,861,465 108,505,217 104,861,465 13,311,914 12,451,835
3

4 196,375,408 160,769,449 196,375,408 160,769,449 53,792,387 80,478,027
) 313,297 291,260 313,297 291,260 41,763 38,137
5 ; RS :
7

8 176,451 168,023 176,451 168,923

9

10

11

7,576,118 7,031,672 7,576,118 7,031,672 15,997,643 15,470,439

12

13

14

16 3,068 3713 3,068 3713 &

17 .

18 6,693,017 6,465,265 6,693,017 6,455,265 8

18 525,972,315 476,311,435 525,972,315 476,311,435 3;- po '
20 441,849 441,849 ; .
21 525,530,466 476,311,435 525,530,466 476,311,435 ;["
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: ?N?te 8? R\e;p)ort
; ; {H An Criginal o, U4, YT,
Avista Corporation 2) D A Resubmission 04/11/2014

Year/Perlod of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Other Gas Revenues (Account 495)

Report below fransactions of $250,000 or more included in Account 495 Other Gas Revenues. Group all transactions below $250,000

in one amount and provide the number of items.

Line Dascription of Transaction IAmount
No. (in dollars)
(a) {b)
1 |Commissions on Sale or Distribution of Gas of Others
2 |Compensation for Minor or incidenta! Services Provided for Others
3 |Profit or Loss on Sale of Material and Supplies not Ordinarily Purchased for Resale
4 |Sales of Stream, Water, or Electricity, including Sales or Transfers to Other Deparimenis
5 |Miscelianeous Royalties
6 |Revenues from Dehydration and Other Processing of Gas of Others except as provided for in the instructions to Account 485
7  |Revenues for Right and/or Benefits Received from Others which are Realized Through Research, Development, and Demonsiration Ventures
8 |Gains on Setflements of Imbalance Receivables and Payables
9  {Revenues from Penallies earned Pursuant to Tariff Provisicns, including Penalties Associated with Cash-out Setilements
10 {Revenues from Shipper Supplied Gas
11 |Other revenues (Specify):
12  {Misc Bills 510,971
13 |Deferred Exchange Revenue 6,000,000
14 |DSM Lost Margin (Oregon) 173,046
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
Total 6,693,017
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Pericd of Report
Avista Corporation (1) [X]An Origina! : (o, Da. ¥1) End of 201
(2) [ ]A Resubmission 04/11/2014 201304 :
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses
Line Account Amount for Amount for I
No. i : : Current Year Previous Year
(a) ) (c)
i 1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES
2 | A, Manufactured Gas Production
3 Manufactured Gas Preduction (Submit Suppiementai Statement)
4 | B. Natural Gas Production
5 B1. Natural Gas Production and Gathering
] Operation : v -_ s
7 750 Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 0
8 751 Production Maps and Records 0 0
9 752 Gas Well Expenses o] 0
10 753 Fieid Lines Expenses 0 0
11 754 Field Compressor Station Expenses 0 0
12 755 Fieid Compressor Station Fuel and Power 0 0
13 756 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 0 ¢
14 757 Purification Expenses 0 0
15 758 Gas Well Royalties o] g
16 759 Other Expenses 0 ¢
17 760 Rents 0 ¢ |
18 | TOTAL Operation (Tofal of lines 7 thru 17) 0 0 |
i9 Maintenance -
20 761 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 ¢
21 762 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 0
22 | 763 Maintenance of Producing Gas Wells 0 0
23 764 Maintenance of Field Lines 0 Y !
24 765 Maintenance of Field Compressor Station Equipment 0 ¢
25 766 Maintenance of Fiekd Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 0 0
26 | 767 Maintenance of Purification Equipment 0 0
27 | 768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment 0 0
28 769 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0
29 | TOTAL Maintenance (Tetal of lines 20 thru 28) 0 o
30 | TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gatheting (Total of lines 18 and 29) Q o
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: g\gte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
; ; 3] An Original o, Da, Yr
Avista Corporation 2) [ ]A Resubmission 04/11/2014 End of 2013/Q4

Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses{continued}

Line Account Amount for Amount for
Ne. Current Year Previous Year

@ ()
31 | B2. Products Extraction
32 | Operation S i
33 770 Operation Supervision and Engineering . 0 ..
34 771 Operation Labor 0 0
35 772 Gas Shrinkage 0 0
36 773 Fuel o 0
37 774 Power 0 0
38 775 Materials 0 0
39 776 Operation Supplies and Expenses 0 0
40 777 Gas Processed by Others 0 0
41 778 Royalties on Products Extracted 0 0
42 779 Marketing Expenses 0 0
43 780 Products Purchased for Resale 0 0
44 781 Variation in Products Inventory 0 e
45 | {Less) 782 Extracted Preducts Used by the Utility-Credit 0 0
46 783 Rents 0 0
47 | TOTAL Cperation {Total of lines 33 thru 46) 0 0
48 Maintenance '
49 784 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering et 01, 0
50 785 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 3
51 786 Maintenance of Extraction and Refining Equipment 0 0
52 787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines o 0
53 788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Equipment 0 0
54 789 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment 0 0
85 790 Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment 0 0
56 791 Maintenance of Other Equipment Y 9
57 | TOTAL Maintenance (Tolal of lines 49 thru 58) 0 ¢
58 | TOTAL Products Extraction (Total of lines 47 and 57) 0 0
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Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
) An Original
{2) |:]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

041172014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses(conti_nued)

Line
No.

Account

{a)

59 | C. Exploration and Development

60 Operation

Amount for
Current Year

Amount for
Previous Year

{c)

61 795 Delay Rentals . D o
62 796 Nonproductive Well Driliing 0 o
63 797 Abandoned Leases 0 0
64 798 Other Exploration 0 0
65 | TOTAL Exploration and Development (Total of fines 61 thru 64) 0 0
86 | D. Other Gas Supply Expenses

67 Operation

B8 | 800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases 0 0
689 800.1 Naturai Gas Well Head Purchases, Infracompany Transfers 0 0
70 801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases 0 0
71 802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Qutlet Purchases 0 0
72 | 803 Naturai Gas Transmisslon Line Purchases 0 0
73 804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases 350,342,545 324,767,750
74 804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases it 0
75 805 Other Gas Purchases 0 0
76 {Less} 805.1 Purchases Gas Cost Adjusiments { 4,784,160} 5,804,491
77 | TOTAL Purchased Gas (Total of lines 68 thru 76) 355,126,705 318,863,259
78 806 Exchange Gas 0 Y
79 Purchased Gas Expenses

80 807.1 Well Expense-Purchased Gas 0 0
81 B07.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations t] 0
82 807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations 0 0
83 807.4 Purchased Gas Calcuiations Expenses 0 0
84 807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses 0 0
85 | TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Total of lines 80 thru 84) o Y
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation (1) [XJAn 0rig§na§ ) (Mo, Ba, 1) End of 2013/Q4
{2) []A Resubmission 04/11/2014
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses(continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(@) (b) ©
86 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Siorage-Debit 33,596,700 29,510,790
87 {Less} 808.2 Gas Delivered to Storage-Credit 29,349,123 23,177,606
88 809.1 Withdrawals of Liguefied Natural Gas for Processing-Debit 0 ¢
89 {Less} 809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing-Credit 0 o
ag Gas used in Utitity Operation-Credit
91 810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel-Credit 0 Y
92 811 Gas Used for Products Extraction-Credit 1,386,785 1,648,718
93 812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations-Credit 0 0
94 | TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations-Credit (Total of ines 91 thru 93) 1,386,785 1,648,718
95 813 Other Gas Supply Expenses 1,825,650 1,881,894
96 | TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp. (Total of lines 77,78,85,86 thru 89,94,85) 359,813,147 325,529,619
97 | TOTAL Production Expenses (Total of lines 3, 30, 58, 65, and 96) 359,813,147 325,528,618

98 | 2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND PROCESSING EXPENSES

99 | A. Underground Storage Expenses : A

100 Operation

18,245

101 814 Operation Supervision and Engineering 25,291
102 | 815 Maps and Records 0 0
103 816 Welis Expenses 0 0
104 817 Lines Expense 0 0
105 B18 Compressor Station Expenses o 0
106 B19 Compressor Station Fuel and Power 0 0
107 820 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 0 0
108 | 82% Purification Expenses o 0
109 822 Exploration and Development 0 0
110 823 Gas Losses o 0
111 824 Other Expenses 805,512 | 600,910
112 | 825 Storage Weli Royalties 0 0
113 826 Rents 0 0
114 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines of 101 thru 113) 619,155

720,803
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation (1) An Origina_l . (Mo, Da. 1) End of 2013/Q4
(2) []A Resubmission 04/11/2014
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses{continued)
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No, Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b) ©
115 | Maintenance
1186 830 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0
17 831 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements Y 0
118 | 832 Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells Y 0
118 833 Maintenance of Lines 0 0
120 834 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 0 0
121 835 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 0] 0
122 | 836 Maintenance of Purification Equipment 0 0
123 837 Maintenance of Other Equipment 568,328 504,736
124 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of iines 116 thru 123) 568,328 504,736
125 | TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of lines 114 and 124) 1,289,131 1,123,891
126 | B. Other Storage Expenses L e
127 | Operation
128 840 Operation Supervision and Engineering . 0
128 | 841 Operation Labor and Expenses ] o
130 842 Rents 0 0
134 8421 Fuel o 0
132 842.2 Power 0 0
133 842.3 Gas Losses ] o
134 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 128 thru 133} 0 0
135 | Maintenance
136 843.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering Y 0
137 | 843.2 Maintenance of Structures 0 0
138 | 8433 Maintenance of Gas Holders 0 0
138 843.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipment 0 Y
140 | 843.5 Maintenance of Liquefaction Equipment 0 0
141 843.6 Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment a 0
142 843.7 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment 0 0
143 843.8 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment 0 0
144 | 843.8 Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0
145 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 136 thru 144) 0 0
146 | TOTAL Other Storage Expenses {Total of lines 134 and 145) 0 0
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Date of Report

Year/Period of Report

e IO

Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses(continued)
Line Account Afnount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year

(@) (o) (¢}

147 | C. Liguefied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Expenses
148 | Operation
149 844.1 Operation Supervision and Engineering Q 0
150 B44.2 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses 0 0
151 844.3 Liquefaction Processing Labor and Expenses 0 0
152 844 4 Liquefaction Transpertation Labor and Expenses 0 0
1583 844.5 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Expenses 0 0
154 844.6 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 0 0
156 | 844.7 Communication System Expenses 0 0
156 844.8 System Control and Load Dispatching 4] 0
187 845.1 Fuel 0 0
158 845.2 Power ¢ 0
169 845.3 Renis a 0
160 845.4 Demurrage Charges 0 0
161 (less) 845.5 Wharfage Receipts-Credit 0 0
162 845.6 Processing Liguefied or Vaporized Gas by Others 0 0
163 846.1 Gas Losses 9 0
164 846.2 Other Expenses 0 0
165 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 149 thru 164) 0 0
166 | Maintenance
167 847.1 Maintenance Supervisicn and Engineering 0 0
168 847.2 Maintenance of Struciures and improvements o 0
169 847.3 Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment 0 0
170 847.4 Maintenance of LNG Transportation Equipment o 0
171 847.5 Maintenance of Measuring and Reguiating Equipment 0 0
172 847 .6 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 0 0
173 B47.7 Maintenance of Communication Equipment Y 0
174 | 847.8 Maintenance of Other Equipment o 0
175 | TOTAL Maintenance (Totai of lines 187 thru 174) 0 0
178 | TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminaling and Proc Exp (Total of lines 165 and 175) ¢ g
177 | TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Total of fines 125, 146, and 176) 1,289,131 1,123,891
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Mame of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report Is:
(N An Original
(23] [:]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, ¥r)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses{continued)

Line Account
No.

(@)

178 | 3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

179 | Operation

180 850 Operation Supervision and Engineering

Amount for
Current Year

®)

Amount for
Previous Year

{c}

181 851 System Control and Load Dispatching

182 852 Communication System Expenses

183 853 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

184 854 Gas for Compressor Station Fuel

185 855 Other Fue! and Power for Compressor Stations

186 856 Mains Expenses

187 857 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses

188 858 Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others

189 859 Other Expenses

190 860 Rents

191 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 180 thru 190)

192 Maintenance

193 861 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

olo|jlc|lojlo]|o|jlojo|lo|loalol o

fo|lo|lo|o|ocjole|le|o|leje|e

194 862 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

185 863 Maintenance of Mains

196 864 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment

197 865 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment

198 866 Maintenance of Communication Equipment

199 867 Maintenance of Other Equipment

200 | TOTAIL Maintenance (Total of lines 193 thru 199)

201 | TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of lines 191 and 200)

202 | 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

203 | Operation

lolo|lo|lojojloelolo]lo

lojo|lo|lo|lojolo|lolok

1,741 ,87

204 | 870 Operation Supervision and Engineering 2,332,082 |

205 871 Distribution Load Dispatching 0 0
206 872 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 0 0
207 | 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation 8; QnR(z:gg:zilssion (Mg;‘g ?}2\;1) 4 End of 2013/Q4
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses{continued}
Line Account Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Frevious Year
(a) {b) {c)

208 874 Mains and Services Expenses 4,827,520 4,351,422
208 875 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-General 371,838 374,276
210 | 876 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-industrial 3,335 9,972
211 877 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-City Gas Check Station 194,405 189,438
212 878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 1,621,726 962,147
213 879 Customer installations Expenses 3,122,752 2,438,556
214 880 Other Expenses 2,889,859 2,741,914
215 881 Rents 45,023 44 690
216 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 204 thru 215} 15,409,540 12,854,292
217 | Maintenance

218 885 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 216,205 151,586
219 886 Maintenance of Structures and improvements ] 0 0
220 887 Maintenance of Mains ' 2,860,335 3,009,123
221 888 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 0 0
222 | 889 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment-General 389,211 | 330,619
223 800 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Station Equipment-Industrial 275,635 254 583
224 891 Maintenance of Meas, and Reg. Staticn Equip-City Gate Check Station 103,580 72,997
225 892 Maintenance of Services 2,081,398 1,679,077
226 893 Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 2,098,190 1,728,218
227 894 Maintenance of Other Equipment 334,633 379,407
228 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 218 thru 227) 8,360,087 7,605,610
229 | TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Total of lines 296 and 228) 23,769,627 20,459,902

230 | 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
231 Operation

232 801 Supervisicn : 315,307 514,213
233 802 Meter Reading Fxpenses 2,255,275 2,027 562
234 903 Customer Records and Collection Expenses 7,922,945 : 7,246,845
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Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses(continued)
Line Account ‘ Amount for Amount for
No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b} (©

235 904 Uncollectible Accounts 2,257,721 1,894,921
236 805 Miscellanecus Customer Accounts Expenses 211,704 204,166
237 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Totai of tines 232 thru 236) 12,962,952 11,887,707

238 | 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
239 | Operation o) ST RS
240 907 Supervision 0 0

241 908 Customer Assistance Expenses 7,755,993 9,662,065
242 | 909 Informational and Instructional Expenses 1,023,410 968,533
243 910 Miscellaneous Customer Service and Infermational Expenses 179,059 156,805
244 | TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Total of ines 240 thru 243) 8,958,462 10,787,403

245 [ 7. SALES EXPENSES

246 Operation

247 911 Supervision ) o) . Q
248 812 Demonstrating and Selling Expenses . 4,797 8,538
249 13 Advertising Expenses 0] 0
250 | 916 Miscellaneous Sales Expenses Y 0
251 § TOTAL Sales Expenses (Total of lines 247 thru 250) 4,797 9,538

252 | 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
253 { Operation

254 920 Administrative and General Salaries 9,166,633 13,722,096
255 921 Office Supplies and Expenses ) 1,535,967 1,637,185
256 | (Less) 922 Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit . , 17,301 36,687
257 823 Outside Services Employed 3,903,981 4,454,643
258 924 Property Insurance 471,875 440,288
259 925 [njuries and Damages 1,759,256 1,163,461
260 926 Employee Pensions and Benefits 345,783 355,696
261 | 927 Franchise Requirements 0 0
262 928 Reguiatory Commission Expenses : 2,257,020 . 2,110,126
263 (Less) 928 Duplicate Charges-Credit - 0 A - 0
264 930.1General Adveriising Expenses | 31 796
265 930.2Miscellaneous General Expenses 1,321,652 1,368,295
266 931 Rents 288,924 362,461

267 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 254 thru 266) 21,023,720 25,678,368

268 Maintenance

2,785,790

269 932 Maintenance of General Plant _ 3,151,359
270 | TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses (Total of lines 267 and 269) oD 2NTB079 F T 7T 128,364,158
271 | TOTAL Gas O&M Expenses (Total of lines 97,177,201,225,237,244, 251, and 270) 430,973,195 398,162,218
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Gas Used in Utiiity Operations

1. Report below defaits of credits during the year to Accounts 810, 811, and 812,
2. If any natural gas was used by the respandent for which a charge was not made to the appropriate operating expense or other account, list separately in column (¢) the Dih of gas
used, omitting entries in column (d). ‘

Natural Gas Natural Gas Naturai Gas Natural Gas
. Purpose for Which Gas
Line Was tsed Account Amount of Amount of Amount of
No. Charged Gas Used Credit Gredit Credi
Dth {in dollars} (in dollars) {in do¥iars)
{@) (&) (c} (g {9 {d)
810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel - Credit | 804 : 1576,842| &7 ; &
811 Gas Used for Products Extraction - Credit 811 1,948,316 1,386,785

Gas Shrinkage and Other Usage in Respondent's
Own Processing

4 Gas Shrinkage, efc. for Respondent's Gas .
Processed by Others

5 812 Gas Used for Other Utility Cperations - Credit
(Report separately for each principal use. Group
minor uses.)

25 | Total

3,525,158 1,386,785
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FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 331 LineNo.:1 Column: d
Dollar value related to compressor fuel are not seperately recorded. These dollars are included in total gas purchase
costs. ‘
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This Report Is:
{1} An Qriginal
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Year/Period

End of 2013/Q4

of Report

Other Gas Supply Expenses {Account 813}

to which any expenses relate. List separately items of $250,000 or more.

1. Repor other gas supply expenses by descriptive tifles that clearly indicate the nature of such expenses, Show maintenance expenses, revaluation of monthiy encroachments
recorded in Account 1174, and losses on setilements of imbalances and gas losses not associated with storage separately. Indicate the functional classification and purpose of property

Description Amount

Line {in dofars)

No. (e) {b)

1 Gas Resource Management

2 Labor 654,606
3 Labor Loading 661,092
4 Other Expenses (Professional Services, Travel, Office Supplies, Training) 136,341
5

8 Regulaiory Affairs

7 Labor 106,163
) Labor Loading 111,843
9 Other Expenses (Travel, Transportation, Gas Technology institute payments) 156,515
10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19
20
|
22
23
24

25 | Total 1,825,650

FERC FORM NO. 2 {(12-96)

Page

334




Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Avista Corporation n An Original

{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, D&, Y1)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Miscellaneous General Expenses (Account 930.2)

1. Provide the information requested below on miscellaneous general expenses.

grouped if the number of items of so grouped is shown,

2. For Other Expenses, show the (a) purpose, (b) reciplent and {c) amount of such items, List separately amounts of $250,000 or more however, amouns less fhan $250,000 may be

Description Amount

Line {in dellars}
No. {a) {b)
1 Industry association dues. 309611
2 Experimental and generai research expenses.

a. Gas Research Institute (GRI}

b, Other
3 Publishing and distributing Information and reports to stockholders, trustee, registrar, and iransfer

agent fees and expenses, and other expenses of setvicing outstanding securities of the respondent

Other expenses

121,298

Director fees and expenses

356,305

Community relations

12,625

3,393

Rating agency fees

70,518

4
5
]
7 Educational and informational expenses
§
9

Aircraft operations and fees

83994

25 | Total

1,321,552
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FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 335 Line No.:4 Column: b

Other expenses, detail (vendors paid amounts less than $5,000 grouped):

VENDOR PURPOSE AMOUNT

Various vendors < 35,000 Miscellaneous $225,883

Bank of New York Mellon Miscellaneous 5,751

Citibank NA Miscellaneous 19,417

Coeur d'Alene Resort Miscellansous 6,124
Corporate Credit Card Miscellaneous 10,865

Davis Hibbitts & Midghall Inc Professional services 8,158

Desautel Hege Communications Professional services 6,479

Hanna & Associates inc Professional services 11,926

Klundt Hosmer Design Professional services 14,038

Michael J Faulkenberry Employee misc expenses 11,414

Olsten Workforce contract 5,890

Pure Works Inc Professional services 12,716

Steve L Vincent Employee misc expenses 8,763

The Davenport Hotel Miscellaneous 8,050

Union Bank of California Miscelianeous 10,232
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Rﬁte Bf R$p)o:t Year/Period of Report
: ; (% An Criginal 0, Ua, YT
Avista Corporation ) [JA Resubmission 04/11/2014 End of 2013/04

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant {Accts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405) (Except Amortization of
Acquisition Adjustments)
1. Reportin Section A the amounts of depreciation expense, depletion and amorfization for the accounts indicated and classified according to the plant functional groups shown.
2. Report in Section 8, column (b) alf depreciable or amortizable plant balances to which rates are applied and show a camposite total. {If more desirable, report by plant account,
subaccount or functional classifications other than those pre-printed in column (a). Indicate in a footnote the manner in which column (b) balances are

Section A, Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amoriization Amoriization and Amortization of
Expense for Depletion of Underground Storage
Line Depreciation Asset Producing Naturat Land and Land
No. Functional Classification Expense Refirement Gas Land and Land Rights
{Account 403) Costs Rights (Account 404.2)
{Account {Account 404.1)
{a) ) 403.1) (c) {6 (&)
1 Intangible plant 277
2 Production plant, manufaciured gas
3 Production and gathering plant, natural gas
4 Produgcts extraction plant
5 Underground gas storage plant 653,677
8 Other storage plani
7 Base load LNG ferminaling and processing piant
8 Transmission plant
9 Distribution plant ‘ 15,883,268
10 General plant 709,279 3,139
11 Comman plant-gas 3,045,082 7,980
12 TOTAL 24,191,307 11,348
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Avista Corporation {1} An Criginal {Mo, Da, Y1)
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Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Piant (Accts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405) {Except Amortization of
Acquisition Adjustments) (continued)
obtained. If average batances are used, state the method of averaging used, For column () report avafiable information for each plant functional classification listed in column {2). If
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information calied for in columing (b} and {c) on this basis. Where the unit-of-production method is used to determine
depreciation charges, show in a footnote any revisions made to estimated gas reserves. )
3. I pravisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition fo depregiation provided by application of reported rates, state in a footnote the amaunts and rature of the
provisions and the plant fems to which related,

Section A, Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amortization of Amortization of
GCther Limited-term Other Gas Plant Tofal
Line Gas Plant (Account 405) btog)
No. {Account 404.3) Functional Classificaion
if) b i {a)
1 479,570 479,797 | Intangible plant
2 Production plant, manufactured gas
3 Production and gathering plant, natural gas
4 Prodcts extraction plant
5 653,677 | Underground gas storage plant
6 Cther siorage plang
7 Base load LNG ferminaling and processing piant
8 Transmission plant
£} 15,883,269 | Distribution plant
10 712,418 | General plant
11 2,530,977 6,484,039 | Common plant-gas
12 3,010,547 : 24,213,200 | TOTAL
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Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant (Accts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405) (Except Amortization of
Acquisition Adjustments) {continued)

4, Add rows as necessary to completely report all data. Number the additional rows in sequence as 2,01, 2.02, 3.01, 3.02, elc.

Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Applied Depreciation
. Plant Bases or Amortization Rates
Line : ) o ;
No. Functional Class#fication (in thousands) (percent)
(a) {b) (c)
1 Production and Gathering Plant i )
2 Cfshore (footnote details)
3 Onshore {footnote details)
4 Underground Gas Storage Plant {footnote details)
5 Transmission Plant
6 Offshore {footnote defails}
7 Onshore (fooinote details)
83 General Plant {fooinote detfalls)
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
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Particulars Concerning Certain income Deductions and Interest Charges Accounts

Report the information specified below, in the arder given, for the respective income deduction and interest charges accounts.

{a) Miscellansous Amortization {Account 425)-Describe the nature of items included in this account, the contra account charged, the total of amortization charges for the year, and the
period of amortization,

{b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions-Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life insurance,
425.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Clviz, Political and Related Activities; and 426.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Amounts of less than §256,000
may be grouped by classes within the above accounts.

{c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430)-For each assodiated company that incurred interest on debt during the year, indicate the amount and inferest raie
respectively for (a} advances on notes, {b) advances on open account, () notes payable, {d) accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and fotal interest. Explain the nature of other debt on
which interest was incurred during the year.

{d) Other Inferest Expense (Account 431} - Report details including she amount and interest rate for other interest charges incumed during the year.

Line ltem Amount

No. (o (6}

1 Acc, 425.0 - MISCELLANEQUS AMORTIZATIONS

2 Htems Under $250,000

3 Total - 425.00

4 Acct. 426.10 - DONATIONS

5 Land Expressions - Hunfington Park Renovation Donation fo Clty of Spokane 1,111,682
6§ items Under $250,000 ) 2,208,855
7 Total 426.49 . 3,320,437
8 Acct, 426.20 - LIFE INSURANCE

g | Officers Life 179,309
10 | SERP 2,326,128
1 ltems Under §250,000 94,459
12 Total 426.20 2,599,896
13} Acct 426.30 - PENALTIES )

14 | ltems Under $250,000 109,224
15 Totai 426.30 ‘ 109,224
16 | Acch 426.40 - EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN CIVIC, POLITICAL, AND RELATED ACTIVITIS

17 | lterns Under $250,000 1,605,677
18 | Total 426.4C 1,605,677
19 Acct, 426.50 - OTHER DEDUCTIONS

20 | Executive Deferred Compensation 1,584,705
21 | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP - Legal Services for Acquisition of AERC 408,295
22 | UBS Securities LLP - Transaction Sevicas for Acguisition of AERC 400,600
23 | Hanna & Assoclates, Inc. - Marketing Services 274,308
24 | items Under $25G,000 1,667,569
25 Total 426.50 4,366,477
26 | Acct 430.00 - INTEREST ON DEBT TO ASSOC. COMPANIES

27 | Avista Capital i {fong-term debt} {variable rate ranged from 1.1% to 1.19 perc) ‘ 467,113
28 | Avista Capital, inc. 283,399
29 Total 430.00 750,512
0 Acct. 431.00 - OTHER INTEREST EXPENSE

31 | interest on slectric deferrals ) 817,140
32 | Interest on natural gas deferrals ’ T ) C 0 477180
33 | interest on commified line of credit 777 499
34 | ltems Under $250,000 ' 541,674
35 Total 431.00 2,613,463
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Regulatory Commission Expenses {Account 928)

or cases in which such & body was a party.

2. Incolumn (&) and (¢), indicate whether the expenses were assessed by a regulatosy body or were ctherwise Incurred by the uility.

1. Report below details of reguiatory commission expenses incurred during the current year (or in previous years, if belng amortized) relating to formal cases before a regulatory body,

Description Deferred in
Lina {Furnish name of regulatory commissien Assessed by Expenses Total Account 182.3
No or body, the docket number, and a Regulatory of Expenses at Beginning
' description of the case.} Commission Utility to Date of Year
(@) (b) ) {d} (e)
1 Federai Energy Regulatory Commission
2 Charges include annual fee and license fee
3 for the Spokane River Project, the Cabinet
4 Gorge Project and Noxon Rapids Project
2,451,578 148,440 2,600,018
5
6 Washingten Utilities and Transportation Commission
7 Includes annuai fee and various other electric dockets
957 405 343,829 1,304,234
8
g tnciudes annual fee and various other natural gas
dockets 293,547 139,544 433,091
10
11| idaho Public Utiiiies Commission
12 { Includes annual fee and varicus other electric dockets
573,860 227 808 801,666
13
14 Includes annual fee and varicus other natural gas
dockets 144,134 95,022 239,156
15
18 | Public Utility Commission of Oregon
17 | Inciudes annual fee and various other dockets
492 558 658,226 1,150,784
18
19 | Not directly assigned electric
1,135,947 1,135,947 |-
20 | Not directly assigned natural gas
433,989 433,989
21
22
23
24
25  Total 4,913,082 3,182,803 8,005,885
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Reguiatory Commission Expenses {(Account 928)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years that are being amortized. Listin column (a) the period of amortization.
4. |dentify separately all annual charge adiustments (ACA).

5. Listin column (8, {g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charges currently to income, plant, or other accounts.
6. Minor iems {iess than $250,000) may be grouped.

Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Amortized Amortized
Incurred Incurred Incurred Incurred During Year During Year
Line Duting Year During Year During Year During Year Deferred in
No Charged Charged Charged Account 182.3
' Currenily To Currently To Currently To Deferred to Contra Amount End of Year
Account Account
Department Agccount No, Amount 182.3
{9 g { { (i) {k) U]
1
2
3
4
Etectric 928 2600018
5
6
7
Electric 928 1,301,234
8
9
Gas 928 433,091
10
1"
12
Electric 928 801,666
13
14
Gas 928 239,156
15
16
17
Gas 928 1,150,784
18
19
Elactric 928 1,135,947
20
Gas 928 433,989
21
22
23
24
25 8,095,885
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Employee Pensions and Benefits (Account 926)

1. Report below the items contained in Account 926, Employee Pensions and Benefits.

Line

Expense

{a}

Amount

®)

Pensions - defined benefit plans

345,783

Pensions - other

Post-retirement benefids other than pensions (PBOP)

Post- employment benefit plans

Other {Specify)
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345,783

FERC FORM NO. 2 (NEW 12-07)

Page 352




This Page Intentionally Left Blank




Name of Respondent
Avista Corporation

This Report ls:
{H An Original

{2) [ ]A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
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Distribution of Salaries and Wages

Report below the distribution of tofal salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originaliy charged to clearing accounts to Utiiity Depariments, Construction, Plant Removais
and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropsiate lines and columns provided. Salaries and wages bised to the Respondent by an affiliated company must be assigned to

the parficufar cperating function{s) relating to the expenses.

In defermining this segregation of saleries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially correct results may be used. When

reporting detail of other accounts, enter as many rows as necessary numbered sequentially starting with 75.01, 75.02, efc.

Payroil Billed Altocation of
Line Ciassification Direct Payroll by Aftiliated Payrall Charged Total
No. Distribution Companies for Clearing
Accounts
{a) () {c} (d) e}
1 Electric
2} Operation
3 Production 9,813,365 9,813,365
4 Transmisslon 2,873,835 2,873,835
5 Distribution 6,807,675 6,807,675
§ Customer Accounts 6,785,677 6,785,677
7 Customer Service and Informationat 673,333 673,333
B Saies 4,691 4,691
9 Administrative and General 19,780,651 18,780,951
10 | TOTAL Operation {Total of lines 3 thr: 9) 46,739,527 46739527
11 [Maintenance - e
12 | Production 3,199,050 3,199,050
13 | Transmission 1,032,282 1,032,292
14 | Distribution 4,110,260 4,110,260
18 Administrative and General 12,214,215 12,214,215
16 TOTAL Maintenance {Total of lines 12 thrs 15) 8,341,602 12,214,215 20,555,817
17 |Total Operation and Maintenance : e : S
18 Produgction {Total of lines 3 and 12) 13,012,415 13,012,415
19 | Transmission {Total of lines 4 and 13} 3,808,127 3,906,127
20 | Disiribufion {Total of lines 5 and 14} 10,817 835 10,917,935
21 | Customer Accounis (fing 8) 6,785,677 6,785,677
22 | Customer Service and Informational (fne 7) 673,333 673,333
23 | Sales (fine 8) . 4,691 . - 4,691
24 | Administrative and General (Total of lines 8 and 15) 19,780,851 o 12214215 31,895,166
25 | TOTAL Operation and Maintenance (Total of lines 18 thru 24) 55,081,129 12,214,215 _ 67,295,34
27 | Operation
28 Production - Manufactured Gas
29 Production - Natural Gas(Including Exploration and Development)
30 | Other Gas Supply 760,859 760,859
31 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 10,989 10,889
32 Transmission
33 | Distribution 3,329,256 3,829,266
34 | Customer Accounts 2,641,267 2,641,267
35 | Customer Setvice and Informationat 304,692 304,692
36 Sales 1,230 1,230
37 | Administrative and General 7,385,882 7,385,862
38 | TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 28 thru 37} 14,934,175 14,834,175
3% [Malntenance ' e
40 Preduction - Manufactured Gas
41 Production - Natural Gas{Including Exploration and Development)
a2 Qther Gas Supply
43 | Slorage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
44 | Transmission 1,046,252 1,046,252
45 | Distribution 2,818,587 2,819,587

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: E.‘Jh?te S! R$p)or’( Year/Period of Report
: ; (1) IX]An Original o, Da, Yr, .
Avista Corporation 2) [JA Resubmission 04/11/2014 End of 2013/Q4
Distribution of Salarles and Wages (continued)
) Payroll Billed Allocation of
Line Classification Diect Payroll by Affiliated Payroll Charged Total
No. Distribution Companies for Clearing
Accounts
{a) (b) {5 {@ {e)

46 | Administrative and General ' 4,193,054 4,183,354
47 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 40 thru 46) 3,865,839 4,193,954 8,059,793
48 | Gas (Continued) B T
49 | Tolal Operafion and Maintenance

50 Production - Manufactured Gas {Total of lines 28 and 40)

51 Production - Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.}#. 29 and 41}

52 Other Gas Supply (Total of lines 30 and 42) 760,859 760,859

53 Storage, LNG Terminaiing and Processing {Tofal of . 31 and 43) 10,089 10,989

54 Transmission (Total of fines 32 and 44) 1,046,252 1,046,252

55 1 Distribution (Total of fnes 33 and 45) 6,548,843 6,648,843

56 ] Customer Accounts {Total of line 34} 2,641,267 2,641,267

57 | Customer Service and informational (Total of line 35) 304,692 304,692

58 | Sales(Total of line 36) 1,230 1,230

59 | Administrative and General (Total of lines 37 and 486) 7,385,882 4,193,954 11,579,836

80 [Total Operation and Maintenance (Total of lines 50 thru 53) 18,800,014 22,993,968

61 | Other Utiity Depariments L
82 | Qperation and Maintenance

83 | TOTAL ALL Utility Dept. {Total of lines 25, 60, and 62} 73,881,143 90,289,312

64 | Utility Plant 3
85 | Construction (By Utility Departments) S o
66 | Eleciric Plant 23,565,817 : 28,060,085

67 | GasPiant 5,314,473 1,718,033 8,032,506

68 Other

69 | TCTAL Construction (Total of lines 66 thr 68) 29,879,590 6,212,801 36,092,591

70 | Plant Removal (By Utiliy Departments)

71 | Electric Plant 1,958,817 5,786,393 7,745,210
72 Gas Plant 81,433 1,623519 1,704,952
73 Other

74 TOTAL Plant Removal {Tota! of lines 71 thru 73) 2,040,250 7,408,912 9,450,162
75 | Other Actounts (Specify) (footnate details) 36,274,737 ( 30,102,066)[1% Seedisen
76 | TOTAL Other Accounts 36,274,737 { 30,102,086) 6,172,671

77 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 142,076,120 { 71384) 142,004,736

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED) Page 355




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Otiginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Avista Corporation {2) _ A Resubmission 04/11/2014 2013/04
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 354 Line No.: 76 Column: e
Other Accounts (Specify);
Stores Expense (163) 1,959,483 (1,859,483) 0
Unamortized debt expense (181) 0 0
Regulatory Assets {182) 0 0
Preliminary Survey and investigation (183) (16,331) (16,331)
Small Tool Expense (184) 3,367,904 (3,367,804) 0
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits {186) 2,685,152 2,685,152
Capital Stock Expense (214) 0 0
Merchandising Expenses (416) 0 0
Non-operating Expenses (417) 597,199 597,199
Expenditures of Certain Civic, Political and 0
Related

Activities (426) 973,187 973,187
Employee Incentive Plan (232380) 8,008,154 (8,098,154) 0
DSM Tarrif Rider and Payroll Equalization Liability 18,486,730 (16,676,525) 1,810,205
(242600, 242700)
incentive / Stock Compensation (238000) 123,259 123,258

0

TOTAL Other Accounts 36,274,737 {30,102,066) 6,172,671
| FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 552.1 |
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:. ) gﬁ\‘t}e B; R$?)ort Year/Period of Report
Ayista Corporation g; ﬁnRggl?lf;iils sion 0&;1 172014 End of 2013/Q4
Charges for Qutside Professionatl and Other Consultative Services

1. Report the information specified below for ali charges made during the year included i any account (including plant accounts) for outside consultative and other professiona services.
These services include rate, management, construction, enginaering, research, financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing, advertising,labar relations, and public refations,
rendered for the respondent under written or orai arrangement, for which aggregate payments were made during the year to any corporation partnership, erganization of any kind, or
individual (other than for services as an employse or for payments made for medical and related services) amounting to more than $250,000, including payments for legislative services,
except those which should be reported in Account 426.4 Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities.

{a} Name of person or organization rendering services.

{b) Total charges for the year,
2. Sum under a description "Other”, all of the aforementioned services amounting to $250,000 or less.
3, Total under a description *Total’, the total of all of the aforementioned services.
4, Charges for outside professional and other consultative services provided by assoclated (affiiated) companles should be excluded from this schedule and be reported on Page 388,
according to the instructions for that schedule.

Description Amount

Line {in doilars)

No. ‘ {a) )

1 AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES INC. 488,064
2 BAKER CONSTRUCTION & DEVELOPMENT INC. 1,045,329
3 BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION 456,911
4 CERIUMNETWORKS 204,832
5 COEUR D'ALENE TRIBE 825,077
é COLUMBIA GRID 360,324
7 DAVIS WRIGHT TREMAINE LLP . 1,057,171
8 DINERQ SOLUTICNS LLC e : 424,249
g ELECTRICAL CONSULTANTS INC. ’ 961,400
10 | EP2MLLC 525,687
11 | FIVE POINT PARTNERS LLC 6,135,548
12 | GARCO CONSTRUGTION INC. 1,792,938
13 HANNA & ASSOCIATES INC. 479,029
14§ HAWORTH 1,089,519
15 | HP ENTERPRISE SERVICES 1,347,528
16 | 1BM CORPORATION 5,263,933
17 | IDAHC DEPY. OF FISH & GAME 251,810
18 | INTEGRAL ANALYTICS INC. ‘ 316,255
18 | INTELLECT : §75,038
20 [ KENASTON CORPORATION 445,689
21 | LAND EXPRESSIONS 3,303,223
22 | MAXJ KUNEY COMPANY 282,229
23 | MCKINTRY ESSENTION INC. 9,095,572
24 | MOSAIC COMPANY 982,782
25 | MWH AMERICAS INC. 555,064
26 | NORTH IDAHO MARITIME 304,500
27 | NORTHWEST HYDRAULIC CONSULTANTS LTD 786,400
28 | OPOWER INC. 298,960
29 | PAINE HAMBLEN LLP 551,074
30 | PILLSBURY WINTHROP SHAW PITTMAN LLP 325,030
31 | POWERCITY ELECTRIC 254 806
32 | PROBUILDING SYSTEMS 305,600
33 | QUANTUM SOLUTIONS LLC 411,290
34 SAPERE CONSULTING INC. 531,289
3 | OTHER 18,696,387

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED)} Page 367



Name of Respondent This Report ts: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

‘ | (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
frta operier (2) [T]A Resubmission 041172014 End of 2013/04

Transactions with Associated (Affiliated) Companies

1. Report below the information called for conceraing ail goods or services received from or provided fo associated (affiliated) companies amounting to more than $250,000,
2. Sum under a description "Other”, aft of the aforementioned goods and services amaunting to $250,000 or less.

3. Total under a description “Tota!", the total of all of the aforementioned goods and services.

4. Where amounis bifled fo or received from the associated (affiliated) company are based on an allocation process, explain in a footnote the basis of the allocatmn

] Account(s) Amount
Line Description of the Good or Service Name of AssociatedfAffiliated Company Charged or Charged or
No. Credited Credited

(a) (0} ) {d

Goods or Services Provided by Affiliated Company

O~ |B ||| —

20 | Goods or Services Provided for Affiliated Company

FERC FORM NO. 2 (NEW 12-07) Page 358



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dhﬁlée Igfa R\e’%ort Year/Period of Report
Avista Gorporation g; :E‘Rgzgg:::ssion ( Oi'if 1 1:’2014 End of 2013/Q4
Gas Storage Projects
1. Report injections and withdrawals of gas for ail storage projects used by respondent.
Gas Gas Total
Line [tem Belonging to Befonging to Amount
No. Respondent Others (Cth)
{Dth) {Dih}
{2) (b) © (d)
STORAGE OPERATIONS (in Dth)
1 Gas Delivered to Storage
2 January
3 February 32414 32414
4 March
5 Aprk
§ | May 1,412,908 1,412,908
7 June 1,018,518 1,918,518
8 July 1,916,388 1,916,389
9 August 1,991,11C 1,891,110
10 | September 1,398,138 1,398,138
11 | Oclober 150,917 150,917
12 | November 279,244 279,244
13 | December 201,266 201,266
14 | TOTAL {Total of lines 2 thru 13} 9,300,802 9,300,902
15 | Gas Withdrawn from Storage g : '
16 | January 5,125,478 5,125,478
17 February 560,282 560,282
18 | March 1,669,082 1,669,082
18 | April 140,483 140,483
20 | May 97,181 97,181
21 | June 93,097 93,097
22 | July 41,630 41,630
23 | August 97,211 97,211
24 | Sepiember 103,155 103,155
25 | October 41,6807 41,807
26 | Movember 1,782,730 1742730
27 | December 2,755,114 2,755,114
28 | TOTAL (Total of fines 16 thru 27) 12,457,050 12,467,050

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96)

Page 512_




Name of Respondent
Avista Corporatien

This Report |s:
4] An Original
{2) [T]A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1}

04/11/2014

Year/Period of Report
End of 2013/Q4

Gas Storage Projects

1. Online 4, enter the totai storage capacity cerificated by FERC.
2. Report foal amount in Dth or other unit, as applicable on lines 2, 3, 4, 7. If quantity is converied frem Mcf to Dth, provide conversion factor in a footrote.

Line ftem Total Amount
No. (a) {b)
STORAGE OPERATIONS
1 Top or Working Gas End of Year 8,528,000 Dth
2 Cushion Gas {Including Native Gas} 7,730,666 Dth
3 Total Gas in Reservoir (Tota! of line 1 and 2} 16,258,668 Dth
4 Certificated Siorage Capacity 16,258,665 Dth
5 | Numbsr of Injection - Withdrawal Wells 4
6 | Number of Observation Weiis 48
7 | Maximum Days' Withdrawal from Storage 164,364 DiF ]
8 Date of Maximum Days' Withdrawal 1210512013
9 LNG Terminal Companies (in Dth)
10 | Number of Tanks
1 Capacity of Tanks
12 LNG Volume
13 | Received at "Ship Rail'
14 | Transferred to Tanks
15 | Withdrawn from Tanks
16 | "Boil Off* Vaperization Loss

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-986)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Avista Corporation {2) _ A Resubmission 04/11/2014 2013/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 513 Line No.: 7 Column: ¢
Mcf converted to Dth using factor of 1.04
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Name of Respondent This Repert Is: g\znate Bf Rep)ert Year/Period of Report
. : (1) [X]An Original o, Ua
Avista Corporation (2) [ JA Resubmission 04/11/2014 End of 2013/Q4

Auxiliary Peaking Facilities

1. Report befow auxiliary facilities of the respondent for meeting seasonal peak demands on the respondent's system, such as underground storage projects, liquefied petroleum gas
instaliations, gas figuefaction plants, oil gas sets, efc.

2, For column (g}, for underground storage projects, report the delivery capacity on February 1 of the heating season overlapping the year-end for which this report is submitied.
For other facilities, report the rated maximum daily delivery capacities.

3, For column (d), include or exclude (as appropriate) the cost of any plant used jointly with another facility on the basis of predommanz use, un%ess the auxiliary peaking facility is a
separate plant as contemplated by general instruction 12 of the Uniferm System of Accounts.

Maximum Daily Costof Was Facllity
) Lecation of Type cf Dedvery Capacity Facility Cperated on Day
Line Facility Facility of Facility {in dollars) of Highest
No. . bth Transmission Peak
(a} {b) (c) (d) Delivery?
1
2 Chehalis, Washington Underground Natural Gas 358,800 35,407,893 Yes
3 Storage Field
4 Washington & Idaho Supply
5
6 Chehalis, Washington Underground Natural Gas 39,867 5,840,007 Yes
7 : Storage Field
8 Oregon Supply
9
10 | Chehalis, Washington Underground Natusal Gas 2,623 Yes
11 Storage Field
12 Oregon Supply
13
14 | Rock Springs, Wyoming Underground Natural Gas . 186,125 Yes
15 Storage Field
16 Washington & ldaho Supply
17 .
18 1 Rock Springs, Wyoming Underground Natural Gas 83,875 Yes
18 Storage Field
20 Oregon Supply
21
22
23
24
25
P
27
28
23
30

FERC FORM NO. 2 {12-96) Page 519



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Avista Corporation (2) _ A Resubmisgsion 04/11/2014 2013/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 519 Line No.: 10 Column: d

]
Respondent is a participant in the facilities, not an owner and is charged a fee for demand deliverability and capacity.
Schedule Page: 519  Line No.: 14 __Column: d

|
Respondent is a pariicipant in the facilities, not an owner and is charged a fee for demand deliverability and capacity.
Schedule Page: 519  Line No.: 18 Column: d

|
Respondent is a participant in the facilities, not an owner and is charged a fee for demand deliverability and capacity.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Avista Corporation (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) Endof 2
' (2) []A Resubmission 04/11/2014 nd of 2013/Q4

Gas Account - Natural Gas

1. The purpose of this schedute is to account for the quantily of natural gas received and defivered by the respondent,

2. Nalural gas means either nalural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural ané manufactured gas.

3. Enter in column (¢) the year to date Dth as reported in the scheduies indicated for the ilems of receipts and deliveries.

4, Enter in colum (d) the respeciive quarter's Dth as reported in the schedules indicated for the items of receipts and deliveries.

5. Indigate in a fooinote the quantities of bundied sales and transportation gas and specify the line on which such quantities are listed.

6. If the respondent operates two or more systems which are not interconrected, submit separate pages for this purpose.

7. Indicate by footnote. the quantities of gas not subject to Commissian regulation which did not incur FERC regulatory costs by showing (1) the local distribution volumes another jurisdictional pipeline defivered to the
local distribution company pertion of the reporting pipeline (2) the quantities that the réporting pipafine fransported or solg through is local distribution facilitles or intrastate faciifes and which the reporting pipeline
recaived through gathering faciities or infrastate faciities, but not through any of the interstate portion of the reporiing pipeline, and {3} the gathering fine quantities that were not destined for interstate market or thal
were not transported through any Interstate portion of the reporting pipefine.

8, Indicate in a foclnole the specific gas purchase expense account{s} and related lo which the aggregale volumas reparied on line No. 3 relate.

5. Indicate in a foolnote {1) the system supply quantities of gas that are stored by the reporting pipeline, during the reporting yaar and also reported as safes, Iranspertation and compression volumes by the reporting
pipetine during tha same reporting year, {2) the system supply quantilies of gas that are stored by the reporting pipaline during the reporting year which the reporting pipeline infends to sell or transpertin a future
reporting year, and (3) contract storage quantities.

10. Also indicate the volumes of pipetine production field sales fhat are includad in bath the company's total sales figure and the company's total transportation figure. Add additional information as necessary to the
foolnoles.

Ref, Page No. of . Totai Amount Curren Three

Line ftam {FERG Form Nos, of Dth Months

No. 22-A) YeartoDate  |Ended Amountof Dth

) {b) () Quarterly Only

01 Name of System:

2 GAS RECEIVED _ =

3 Gas Purchases (Accounts 800-805) 86,069,732 24,816,408
4 Gas of Others Received for Gathering (Account 489.1) 303

5 Gas of Others Received for Transmissicn (Account 489.2) 305

6 Gas of Others Received for Distribution (Account 489.3) 301 15,997,643 4,589,208
7 Gas of Others Received for Contract Storage {Account 489.4} 307

8 Gas of Others Received for Production/Extraction/Processing (Account 480 ang 481)

g Exchanged Gas Received from Others {Account 806) 328

10 Gas Received as 'mbalances (Account 8086) 328 { 42433 { 114,548}
11 | Receipts of Respondent's Gas Transported by Othess {Account 858} 332

12 | Other Gas Withdrawn from Storage {Explain) 3,166,753 3,907,750
13 | Gas Received from Shippers as Compressor Station Fuel

14 | Gas Received from Shippers as Lost and Unaccounied for

16 | Other Receipts (Specify) {foofnote defails)

16 | Total Receipts {Total of lines 3 theu 15) 105,191,695 33,200,817
17 | GASDELIVERED

18 | Gas Sales (Accounts 480-484} 87,617,210 28,078,956
19 | Deliveries of Gas Gathered for Others (Account 489.1) 303

20 | Deliveries of Gas Transported for Gthers {Account 489.2} 305

21 | Deiiveries of Gas Distributed for Others (Account 489.3) 301 15,997,643 4,580,208
22 | Delveries of Contract Storage Gas (Account 489.4} 307
23 | Gas of Others Delivered for Production/Extraction/Processing (Account 480 and 491)
24 | Exchange Gas Deilvered to Cthers {Account 806) 328
25 | Gas Delivered as Imbalances (Account 806) . R

26 | Deliveries of Gas to Cthers for Transportation (Account 858) 332

27 Other Gas Delivered to Storage (Explain)

28 i Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel 509 1,576,842 532,853
2 Other Deliveries and Gas Usad for Other Operations

30 | Total Deliveries Total of lines 18 thru 29) 105.191,695] 33,200,817
31 | GASLOSSES AND GAS UNAGCQUNTED FOR : i L A ' :
32 | Gas tosses and Gas Unaccounted For
33 | TOTALS G
34 | Total Deliveries, Gas Losses & Unaccounted For {Total of lines 30 and 32} 105,191,695 33,200,817

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 01-11) Page 520




Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Date of Report

Year of Report

1) An Original  [(M, D, )
Avista Corp. 2) |:| A Resubmissiop  April 29, 2014 Dec. 31, 2013
STATE OF OREGON - STATEMENT OF OPERATING INCOME FOR THE YEAR
(Ref.) TOTAL
Line] Account Page Current Year Previous Year
No. No.
@) (b) (©) (d)
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2 |Operating Revenues (400) 2 $188,283,34 $165,553,55
3 |Operating Expenses
4 Operation Expenses (401) 4-9 157,283, 75( 136,867,851
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 4-9 3,535,174 3,356,764
6 Depreciation Expense (403) 10 5,507,675 5,070,179
7 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 10 898,469 760,187
8 Amort. of Utility Plant Acg. Adj. (406)(See Note 1) 10
9 Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs (407)
10 Senate Bill 408 (407330/407408/407431) (1,429) (686,112)
11 Reg Credit Roseburg/Medford Deferral (407421) 273,740 (122,541)
12 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 11 5,636,978 5,653,66[L
13 Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 12 986,321 52,494
14 - Other (409.1) 13 664,550 267,558
15 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) (410.p) 14 -p1 2,878,288 3,917,235
16 (Less) Prov. for Def. Inc. Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 14-21 46,624 99,824
17 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 22
18 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
19 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
20 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses
(Enter Total of lines 4 thru 18) 177,616,899 155,037,452
21 Net Utility Operating Income
Enter Total of Line 2 less Line 19 $10,666,443 $10,516,107

Note 1: Amortization of Gas Plant Acquisition Adjustment was charged to Account 425, Miscellaneous Amortization,
classified as Other Income and Income Deductions.

OREGON SUPPLEMENT



Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Date of Repg

rt  Year of Report

@) An Original (M, Y, D)
Avista Corp. 2) |:| A Resubmission April 29, 2014 Dec. 31, 2013
STATE OF OREGON - GAS OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)
OPERATING REVENUES THERMS OF GAS SOLD AVG. NO. OF GAS CUST. PER MO.
Line| Title of Account Line]
No. Current Year Previous Yeal Current Year Previous Yei Current Year Previous Yeal
(@ (b) (©) (d) (e) ® 9

1 GAS SERVICE REVENUES 1

2 |(480) Residential Sal 61,502,60¢ 61,614,79: 47,045,131 2

3 [(481) Commercial and Industrial St —_ 3
4 | Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 31,768,007 32,608,347 33,926,25¢ 31,362,224 11,247 11,177 4

5 | Large (or Ind.) (See Instr. 928,028 1,032,932 1,673,82¢E1* 1,561,381 42 43| 5

6 [(482) Other Sales to Public Authorit 6

7 |(484) Interdepartmental Sal 14,751 13,679 14,215 11,917 10 10| 7

8 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consum 94,213,39% * 95,269,75: 86,820,614 ** 79,980,65° 96,444 95,874| 8

9 |(483) Sales for Rest 90,624,357 67,211,23: 251,293,20( 253,424,20( 9
10 TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Reveni 184,837,75: 162,480,98¢ 338,113,81¢ 333,404,85: 96,444 95,874| 1C
11 Revenues from Manufactured ¢ 0 - ‘ 11
12 TOTAL Gas Service Revent 184,837,75: 162,480,98¢ 12
13 OTHER OPERATING REVENUES[ 13
14 |(485) Intracompany Transft 14
15 [(487) Forfeited Discour 15
16 |(488) Misc. Service Revent 151,862 140,853 1€
17 [(489) Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Oth 3,119,52E * 2,892,36%|Notes 17
18 |(490) Sales of Prod. Ext. from Nat. ( 18
19 [(491) Rev. from Nat. Gas Proc. by Ott * Includes unbilled revenue 1S
20 [(492) Incidental Gasoline and Oil S¢ 2C
21 |(493) Rent from Gas Prope 757 1,257|** Includes unbilled therm 21
22 [(494) Interdepartmental Re 22
23 |(495) Other Gas Revent 173,446 38,101 23
24 TOTAL Other Operating Revent 3,445,59( 3,072,574 24
25 TOTAL Gas Operating Revent 188,283,34: 165,553,55¢ 25
26 [(Less) (496) Provision for Rate Refu 2€
27 TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Ne 27

Provision for Refun: 188,283,34:
28 [Dis. Type Sales by States (Incl. Main L 28
Sales to Resid. and Comm. Cus 93,270,61¢ | | 85,132,571
29 [Main Line Industrial Sales (Incl. Me 2¢
Line Sales to Pub. Authoritie 928,02¢ 1,673,82i
30 [Sales for Resa 90,624,357 | [ 251,293,20( 3C
31 |Other Sales to Pub. Auth. (Local Dist. O1 31
32 |Interdepartmental Sa 14,751 14,215 32
33 |[TOTAL (Same as Line 10, Columns (b) and 184,837,75: 338,113,81+ 33
0

OREGON SUPPLEMENT
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corp

This Report Is:

1) An Origina
(20 [] A Resubmissic

Date of Report
(M,D,V)
April 29, 201+

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 201

STATE OF OREGON - INTERDEPARTMENTAL SALES - NATURAL GAS (Account 484)

Report particulars concerning sales of natural gas included in Accou

Department and Basis of Che

(

Point of Deliven

(b)

Mcf
(14.73 psia at 60

©

Revenu

()

Natural gas supply for operati
of Avista's facilitie

Avista facility

1,394

14,75

21 TOTAL

1,394

14,751

RENT FROM GAS PROPERTY AND INTERDEPARTMENTAL RENTS (Accounts 493 and 494

1. Report particulars concerning rents received included in Accounts 493 and 494.

2. Minor rents may be entered at the total amount for each class of such rents.

3. Ifrents are included which were arrived at under an arrangement for apportioning expenses of a joint facility, whereby
the amount included in this account represents profit or return on property, depreciation, and taxes, give particulars and
the basis of apportionment of such charges to Account 493 or 494.

4. Provide a subheading and total for each account.

Line

Name of Lessee or Departm

No. (Designate associated compar

@

Description of proper

(b)

Amount of Revenue for Year

Natural Ga
Propert
(©

Manufactured Ge
Propert
(d)

Othel

OCOoO~NOOUOTDAWNE

757

19 TOTAL

757

OREGON SUPPLEMENT




Name of Respondent This Report Is:

1) An Original

Avista Corp. ) |:| A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

April 29, 2014

STATE OF OREGON - ALLOCATED GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

Amount for

Line Amount Current Year
No. [€) (b)

1 1. PRODUCTION EXPENSES

2 A. Manufactured Gas Production -
3 |Manufactured Gas Production (Submit Supplemental Statement)

4 B. Natural Gas Production

5 B1. Natural Gas Production and Gathering |

6 |Operation -
7 | 750 Operation Supervision and Engineering -
8 | 751 Production Maps and Records -
9 | 752 Gas Wells Expenses -
10 | 753 Field Lines Expenses -
11 | 754 Field Compressor Station Expenses -
12 | 755 Field Compressor Station Fuel and Power -
13 | 756 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses -
14 | 757 Purification Expenses -
15 | 758 Gas Well Royalties -
16 | 759 Other Expenses -
17 | 760 Rents -
18 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 7 thru 17) -
19 |Maintenance

20 | 761 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering -
21 | 762 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements -
22 | 763 Maintenance of Producing Gas Wells -
23 | 764 Maintenance of Field Lines -
24 | 765 Maintenance of Field Compressor Station Equipment -
25 | 766 Maintenance of Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment -
26 | 767 Maintenance of Purification Equipment -
27 | 768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment -
28 | 769 Maintenance of Other Equipment -
29 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28) -
30 TOTAL Natural Gas Production and Gathering (Total of lines 18 and 29) -
31 B2. Products Extraction

32 |[Operation

33 | 770 Operation Supervision and Engineering -
34 | 771 Operation Labor -
35 | 772 Gas Shrinkage -
36 | 773 Fuel -
37 | 774 Power -
38 | 775 Materials -
39 | 776 Operation Supplies and Expenses -
40 | 777 Gas Processed by Others -
41 | 778 Royalties on Products Extracted -
42 | 779 Marketing Expenses -
43 | 780 Products Purchased for Resale -
44 | 781 Variation in Products Inventory -
45 | (Less) 782 Extracted Products Used by the Utility-Credit -
46 | 783 Rents -
a7 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 33 thru 46) -

OREGON SUPPLEMENT



Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

Avista Corp. 2) |:| A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

April 29, 2014

STATE OF OREGON - ALLOCATED GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

Line
No.

Amount

@

Amount for
Current Year

B2. Products Extraction (Continued)

| o

48|

Maintenance

49

784 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

50|

785 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

51

786 Maintenance of Extraction and Refining Equipment

52

787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines

53]

788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Equipment

54

789 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment

55]

790 Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Reg. Equipment

56

791 Maintenance of Other Equipment

57|

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 49 thru 56)

58

TOTAL Products Extraction (Enter Total of lines 47 and 57)

59

C. Exploration and Development

60

Operation

61

795 Delay Rentals

62

796 Nonproductive Well Drilling

63

797 Abandoned Leases

64

798 Other Exploration

65

TOTAL Exploration and Development (Enter Total of lines 61 thru 64)

D. Other Gas Supply Expenses

66

Operation

67|

800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases

68

800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Intracompany Transfers

69

801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases

70

802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Pruchases

71

803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases

72

804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases

73

804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases

138,793,793

74

805 Other Gas Purchases

75

(Less) 805.1 Purchased Gas Cost Adjustments

(385,338)

76

77

TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enter Total of lines 67 to 76)

138,408,455

78

806 Exchange Gas

79

Purchased Gas Expenses

80|

807.1 Well Expenses-Purchased Gas

81

807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations

82

807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations

83

807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses

84

807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses

85

TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Enter Total of lines 80 thru 84)

86

808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage-Debit

4,268,391

87

(Less) 808.2 Gas Delivered to Storage-Credit

(3,581,067)

88|

809.1 Withdrawals of Liquefied Natural Gas for Processing-Debit

89

(Less) 809.2 Deliveries of Natural Gas for Processing-Credit

90

Gas Used in Utility Operations-Credit

9]

810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel-Credit

92

811 Gas Used for Products Extraction-Credit

(416,865)

93

812 Gas used for Other Utility Operations-Credit

94

TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations-Credit (Total of lines 91 thru 93)

(416,865)

95

813 Other Gas Supply Expenses

543,550

96

TOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp (Total of lines 77,78,85,86 thru 89,94,95)

139,222,464

97|

TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 3,30,58,65, and 96)

139,222,464

OREGON SUPPLEMENT



Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

Avista Corp. 2) |:| A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

April 29, 2014

STATE OF OREGON - ALLOCATED GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

Line
No.

Amount

@

Amount for
Current Year

98

2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINALING AND
PROCESSING EXPENSES

| o

99

A. Underground Storage Expenses

100)

Operation

1014

814 Operation Supervision and Engineering

102

815 Maps and Records

103

816 Wells Expenses

104

817 Lines Expense

105

818 Compressor Station Expenses

106

819 Compressor Station Fuel and Power

107

820 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses

108

821 Purification Expenses

109

822 Exploration and Development

110

823 Gas Losses

111

824 Other Expenses

112

825 Storage Well Royalties

113

826 Rents

114

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 101 thru 113)

115

Maintenance

116

830 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

117

831 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

118

832 Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells

119

833 Maintenance of Lines

120

834 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment

121

835 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment

122

836 Maintenance of Purification Equipment

123

837 Maintenance of Other Equipment

54,844

124

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 123)

54,844

125

TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of lines 114 and 124)

121,961

126

B. Other Storage Expenses

127

Operation

128

840 Operation Supervision and Engineering

129

841 Operation Labor and Expenses

130

842 Rents

131

842.1 Fuel

132

842.2 Power

133

842.3 Gas Losses

134

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 128 thru 133)

135

Maintenance

136

843.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

137

843.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

138

843.3 Maintenance of Gas Holders

139

843.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipment

140

843.5 Maintenance of Liquefaction Equipment

141

843.6 Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment

142

843.7 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment

143

843.8 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment

144

843.9 Maintenance of Other Equipment

145

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 136 thru 144)

146

TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Enter Total of lines 134 and 145)

OREGON SUPPLEMENT



Name of Respondent This Report Is:
(1) An Original
Avista Corp. 2) |:| A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

April 29, 2014

STATE OF OREGON - ALLOCATED GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

Line
No.

Amount

@

Amount for
Current Year

147]

C. Liguefied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Expenses

| o

148]

Operation

149

844.1 Operation Supervision and Engineering

150]

844.2 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expdnses

1514

844.3 Liquefaction Processing Labor and Expenses

152

844.4 Liquefaction Transportation Labor and Expenses

153

844.5 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Expenses

154

844.6 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

155

844.7 Communication System Expenses

156

844.8 System Control and Load Dispatching

157

845.1 Fuel

158

845.2 Power

159

845.3 Rents

160

845.4 Demurrage Charges

161

(Less) 845.5 Wharfage Receipts-Credit

162

845.6 Processing Liquefied or Vaporized Gas by Others

163

846.1 Gas Losses

164

846.2 Other Expenses

165

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 149 thru 164)

166

Maintenance

167

847.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

168

847.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

169

847.3 Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment

170

847.4 Maintenance of LNG Transportation Equipment

171

847.5 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment

172

847.6 Miantenance of Compressor Station Equipment

173

847.7 Maintenance of Communication Equipment

174

847.8 Maintenance of Other Equipment

175

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 167 thru 174)

176

TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminaling and Processing Exp (Lines 165 & 175)

177

TOTAL Natural Gas storage (Enter Total of lines 125, 146, and 176)

178

3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

179

Operation

180

850 Operation Supervision and Engineering

181

851 System Control and Load Dispatching

182

852 Communication System Expenses

183

853 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

184

854 Gas for Compressor Station Fuel

185

855 Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations

186

856 Mains Expenses

187

857 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses

188

858 Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others

189

859 Other Expenses

190

860 Rents

191

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 180 thru 190)

OREGON SUPPLEMENT 7



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Avista Corp. 2) |:| A Resubmission April 29, 2014
STATE OF OREGON - ALLOCATED GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE
Amount for
Line Amount Current Year
No. (a) (b)
3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

192 Maintenance
193 861 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering -
194 862 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements -
195 863 Maintenance of Mains -
196 864 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment -
197] 865 Maintenance of Measuring and Reg. Station Equipment -
198 866 Maintenance of Communication Equipment -
199 867 Maintenance of Other Equipment -
200] TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 193 thru 199) -
201) TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 191 and 200) -
202 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
203 Operation
204{ 870 Operation Supervision and Engineering 781,735
205 871 Distribution Load Dispatching -
206| 872 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses -
207 873 Compressor Station Fuel and Power -
208| 874 Mains and Services Expenses 1,333,792
209[ 875 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-General 221,870
210| 876 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-Industrial 1,710
211| 877 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-City Gate Check Station 5,189
212| 878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 966,997
213[ 879 Customer Installations Expenses 1,211,168
214] 880 Other Expenses 903,662
215| 881 Rents 13,502
216| TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 204 thru 215) 5,439,625
217 [ Maintenance
218] 885 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 68,155
219[ 886 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements -
220| 887 Maintenance of Mains 1,097,586
221| 888 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment -
222| 889 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-General 150,288
223[ 890 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-Industrial 20,451
224 891 Maintenance of Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip.-City Gate Check Station 9,108
225| 892 Maintenance of Services 589,526
226| 893 Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 537,258
227| 894 Maintenance of Other Equipment 149,550
228| TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 218 thru 227) 2,621,922
229 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of lines 216 and 228) 8,061,547
230 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
231 [ Operation
232 901 Supervision 94,387
233| 902 Meter Reading Expenses 296,325
234| 903 Customer Records and Collection Expenses 2,522,872
235| 904 Uncollectible Accounts 675,746
236| 905 Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 63,374
237 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 232 thru 236) 3,652,704

OREGON SUPPLEMENT



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Avista Corp. 2) |:| A Resubmission April 29, 2014

STATE OF OREGON - ALLOCATED GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

Amount for
Line Amount Current Year
No. (a) b
238 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
239 | Operation
240| 907 Supervision -
241] 908 Customer Assistance Expenses 1,765,991
242| 909 Informational and Instructional Expenses 345,217
243] 910 Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 53,601
244 TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses (Lines 240 thru 243) 2,164,809

245 7. SALES EXPENSES
246| Operation

247 911 Supervision -

248 912 Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 177

249 913 Advertising Expenses -

250 916 Miscellaneous Sales Expenses -

251f TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 247 thru 250) 177
252 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

253| Operation

254 920 Administrative and General Salaries 2,722,328
255 921 Office Supplies and Expenses 485,980
256 (Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferredj—Cr. -
257 923 Outside Services Employed 1,160,043
258 924 Property Insurance 140,805
259 925 Injuries and Damages 377,950
260| 926 Employee Pensions and Benefits 102,517
261| 927 Franchise Requirements -
262| 928 Regulartory Commission Expenses 1,280,158

263 (Less) (929) Duplicate Charges-Cr. -

264 | 930.1 General Advertising Expenses -

265] 930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses 395,021
266 931 Rents 72,052
267| TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 254 thru 266) 6,736,854
268 | Maintenance |

269| 935 Maintenance of General Plant 858,409
270 TOTAL Administrative and General Exp (Total of lines 267 and 269) 7,595,263
271 TOTAL Gas O. and M. Exp (Lines 97,177,201,229,237,244,251,and 270) 160,818,925

OREGON SUPPLEMENT 9



NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The data on number of employees should be reported construction employees in a foonote.
for the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or 3. The number of employees assignable to the gas
any payroll period ending 60 days before or after Octo- department from joint function of combination utilities
ber 31. may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent
includes any special constrction personnel, include such employees attributed to the gas department from joint
employees on line 3, and show the number of such special functions.
1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) December 31, 2013
2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 50|
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees allocation of General Employees 7
4. Total Employees 57

OREGON SUPPLEMENT 9A



Year of Report

|Dec. 31, 2013

S

Amount for
Previous Year

lég;l




Year of Report

|Dec. 31, 2013

S

Amount for
Previous Year

lég;l

119,814,356

(388,538

119,425,818

2,951,339
(2,374,914

(484,856
(484,856
542,270
120,059,656
120,059,656




Year of Report

|Dec. 31, 2013

S

Amount for
Previous Year

lég;l

48,707
48,707
106,695




Year of Report

|Dec. 31, 2013

S

Amount for
Previous Year

lég;l




Year of Report

|Dec. 31, 2013

S

Amount for
Previous Year

lég;l

549,245

1,211,142
254,797
1,748
16,197
122,129
1,001,294
917,143
15,207
4,088,902

41,287

1,265,041
127,102
32,817
7,462
467,442
446,162
176,238
2,563,551
6,652,453

154,204
259,232
2,281,946
568,255
61,226
3,324,862




Year of Report

|Dec. 31, 2013

S

Amount for
Previous Year
c)

2,085,902
266,371
47,023
2,399,296

4,587

4,587

3,351,853
502,878
165
1,287,413
127,024
343,089
85,262

758,820
142
383,681
92,232
6,932,561

744,506
7,677,066
140,224,615




54

63




Name of Respondent

Avista Corp.

This Report Is:
An Original

|:| A Resubmission

Date of Report
(M, D,Y)

April 29, 2014

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2013

STATE OF OREGON - ALLOCATED DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (ACCT 403, 404.1,404.2, 404.3, 405)
(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments)

Report the amounts of depreciation expense, depletion and amortization for the accounts indicated and classify according to the plant functional groups shown.

Amortization and
Depletion of Producing Amortization of Amortization of Amortization ¢f
Depreciation Natural Gas Land & Underground Other Limited-Tgrm Leasehold Amortizatign of
Line| Expense Land Rights Storage Land and Ljand Gas Plant Improvemgnts Other Gas Plant Tpotal
No. Functional Classification (Account 403 (Account 404.1) Rights (Account 404.2) (Account 404.3) (Account 4104.6) (Accourt 405)
@ (b) © (d) (e) ® @ (h)
1 |Intangible plant 8,028 8,028
2 |Production plant, manufactured gas 0
3 |Production and gathering plant,
natural gas
4 |Products extraction plant
5 |Undergound gas storage plant 113,379 113,379
6 |Other storage plant
7 |Base load LNG terminaling and
processing plant
8 [Transmission plant 0
9 |Distribution plant 3,987,15 3,987,153
10 | General plant 254,238 3,139 257,371
11 | Common plant-gas 1,152,905 756,252 131,050 2,040,207
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19 TOTAL 5,507,675 g q 764,280 134,189 0 6,406,144

OREGON SUPPLEMENT

10



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

(1) An Original (M,D,Y)
Avista Cor 2 A Resubmissio April 29, 201« Dec. 31, 201
p p

STATE OF OREGON - ALLOCATED TAXES, OTHER THAN INCOME TAXES (Account 408.1)

Line Kind of Tax Amount

@) (b)

Real and Personal Property - 2,083,88¢

Municipal Occupation & License Ti 3,553,092

Hoo~wouonswnek

ABADMDBDDIMDIDDEADOWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNRPRPRPRPERRERERRR
NOMDLONROOONOMDNMNROOONONNLMNROOON®TNMWNE

N
co

TOTAL (Must agree with page 1, line 11) 5,636,978

OREGON SUPPLEMENT 11



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report

1) An Original (M, D, Y)

Avista Corp. @ [] AResubmission April 29, 2014

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2013

STATE OF OREGON -

ALLOCATED CALCULATION OF CURRENT FEDERAL INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Account 409.1)

1. Report amounts used to derive current Federal income tax expense, Account 409.1, for the reporting period. If ¢
shown in thousands, show (000) in the heading for columi
2. Show amounts increasing taxable income as positive values and amounts decreasing taxable income
3. Current tax expense on this schedule must match the amount reported on page 1, line 12 of this report. Separ:
adjustments arising from revisions of prior year accr
4. Minor amounts of other additions (subtractions) may be gro
Line Particulars (Details) Amount
No. @ (b)
1
2 Operating Revenue 188,283,347
3 Operating & Maintenance Expense (160,818,925
4 Senate Bill 408 (net) 1,429
5 Book Depreciation & Amortization (6,679,884
6 Taxes Other than FIT (6,301,528
Z
8 Net Operating Income Before FIT 14,484,434
9
10 Interest Expense (4,941,144
11 Schedule M Adjustments (6,725,214
12
13 Taxable Net Operating Income 2,818,076
14
15 Tax Rate 35%)
16
17 Total Federal Income Tax 986,327
18
19 Deferred FIT 2,831,664
20
21 Total FIT/Deferred FIT 3,817,991
22
23
24
25
26
27 [Federal Tax Net Income 986,327
28 | Show computation of Tax:

The Federal Income Tax computation is from the Avista Corporation's Results of Operations

System. As the "Results" system includes allocations of various indirect revenue and cost elements, the values in the

allocation of Federal income taxes will not agree with certain supporting schedules.

OREGON SUPPLEMENT 12



Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Avista Corp 2) |:| A Resubmissio

1) An Original

Date of Report
(M,D,V)

April 29, 201«

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 201

STATE OF OREGON -

ALLOCATED CALCULATION OF CURRENT STATE INCOME (EXCISE) TAX EXP. (Account 409.1)

1. Report amounts used to derive current state income (excise) tax expense, Account 409.1, for the reporting period.
are shown in thousands, show (000) in the heading for colum
2. Show amounts increasing taxable income as positive values and amounts decreasing taxable income ¢
3. Current tax expense on this schedule must match the amount reported on page 1, line 13 of this report. Separa
adjustments arising from revisions of prior year accr
4. Minor amounts of other additions (subtractions) may be gro!
Line Particulars (Detail: Amounti
No. @ (b)
1 Gas Operating Revenue 188,283,342
2 Operations and Maintenance Expense (160,818,925
3 Taxes, Other than Income (6,301,528
4 Interest (4,941,144
5 State Income (Excise) Tax Depreciation
6 Other Additions (Subtractions) to Derive Taxable Income
7 Book Depreciation and Amortization (6,679,884
8
9 Schedule "M" Adjustments (6,725,214
10 Senate Bill 408 (net) 1,429
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27 State Tax Net Income 2,818,076
28 Show Computation of Tax:
2013 Oregon State Income 1 664,55(

OREGON SUPPLEMENT

13



Name of Respondent

Avista Corp.

This Report Is:
Q) An Original

2) |:| A Resubmission

Date of Repo
(M, D, )

April 29, 2014

Year of Repolt

Dec. 31, 2013

STATE OF OREGON - ALLOC. ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

2. Inthe space provided:

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes.

(a) Identify, by amount and classification, significant items for which deferred taxes are being provided.

Balance at CHANGES DURING YEAR
Beginning Amounts Amounts
Ling] Account Subdivisions of Year Debited to Credited to
No. Account 410.1 Account 411.1
@ (b) © (d)
1 [Electric
2
3
4
5
6
7 |Other
8 TOTAL ELECTRIC
9 [Gas Purchased Gas Adjustment
10
11 All Other
12
13
14
15 | Other
16 TOTAL GAS N/A 2,878,288 (46,624)
17 | Other (Specify)
18 TOTAL (ACCOUNT 190)
19 | Classification of Totals
20 Federal Income Tax N/A 2,878,288 (46,624)
21 State Income Tax
22 Local Income Tax
Allocation to balance sheet accounts by
state is not available. Total expense/credit to 410.1
and 411.1 is reflected in Account 190 for reporting
purposes.
OREGON SUPPLEMENT 14



Name of Respondent

Avista Corp.

This Report Is:
(1)An Original

(ZD A Resubmission

Date of Repor
(Mo, Da, Yr)

April 29, 2014

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2013

STATE OF OREGON - ALLOC. ACCUM. DEF. INCOME TAXES (Acct. 190) (Con't.)

(b) Indicate insignificant amounts under OTHER.
3. Beginning balance may be omitted if not readily available. Report gas utility deferred taxes only.
4. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts
Debited to
Account 410.2

(€

Amounts

Debits

Credits

Credited to
Account 411.2

)

Acct. N
(9

0. Amount

(h)

Acct.
(i)

Amount

0)

NO.

Balance at
End of Year

W)

No

Ol |N[O ||~ |WIN |-

=
o

[N
[N

=
N

[Eny
w

N
S

[Eny
o1

N/A

[Eny
]

[EnY
~

[Eny
oo

19

N/A

20

21

22

OREGON SUPPLEMENT
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corp.

This Report Is:

Q) An Original
(2 |:| A Resubmission

Date of Repor
(M,D,Y)
April 29, 2014

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2013

STATE OF OREGON - ALLOCATED ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES

amortizable property.

description of property.

(b) Total and amortizable cost of such property.

(c) Date amortization for tax purposes

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating to

2. Inthe space provided furnish explanations, including the following in columnar order:
(a) State each certification number with a brief

commenced.

(d) "Normal" depreciation rate used in

computing the deferred tax.

Balance at CHANGES DURING YEAR
Beginning Amounts Amounts
Ling Account Subdivisions of Year Debited to Credited td
No. Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(@ b) © d)

1 |Accelerated Amortization (Account 281)

2 Electric [

3 Defense Facilities

4 Pollution Control Facilities

5 Other

6

7

8 TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 7) D

9 Gas | | I

10 Defense Facilities

11 Pollution Control Facilities

12 Other

13

14

15 Total Gas (Total of lines 10 thru 14) 0

16 Other (Specify)

17 Total (Acct 281) (Total of 8, 15 & 16) D

18 | Classification of TOTAL

19 Federal Income tax

20 State Income Tax

21 Local Income Tax

Allocation to balance sheet accounts by
state is not available. Total expense/credit to 410.1
and 411.1 is reflected in Account 190 for reporting

purposes.

OREGON SUPPLEMENT
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
@) [X]An Original (M, D, Y)
Avista Corp. (ZD A Resubmission April 29, 2014 Dec. 31, 2013

STATE OF OREGON - ALLOC. ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Acct. 281) Con't.

(e) Tax rate used to originally defer amounts and the tax rate used during the current year to amortize previous deferrals.
3. Beginning balance may be omitted if not readily available. Report gas utility deferred taxes only.
4. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts Debits Credits Balance at Line
Debited to Credited to End of Year No,
Account 410.2 Account 411.2  Acct. No. Amount Acct. No. Amount

€ (f ()] h) i) k)

Ol |[N[o|[o|s|w]|N |-

[EnY
o

[
[

[EnY
N

[EnY
w

[
N

o
[EnY
)]

[EnY
»

o
[
~

1
[
[ee]

[
©

N
o

N
[y

OREGON SUPPLEMENT 17



Name of Respondent

Avista Corp.

This Report Is:

Q) An Or

iginal

2) |:| A Resubmission

Date of Repo
(M,D,Y)

April 29, 2014

Year of Rep0||t

Dec. 31, 2013

STATE OF OREGON - ALLOC. ACCUM. DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 282)

subject to accelerated amortization.

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred taxes related to prope

2. Inthe space provided furnish explanations, including the following in columnar order:
(a) State the general method or methods of liberalized depreciation being used (sum-of-year digits, declining bala]
(b) Estimated lives (i.e. useful life, guideline life, guideline class life, etc.)
(c) Classes of plant to which each method is being applied and date method was adopted

Balance at CHANGES DURING YEAR
Beginning Amounts Amounts
Ling) Account Subdivisions of Year Debited to| Credited to
No. Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(@ (b) © (d)
1 [Account 282 | |
2 Electric
3 Gas
4 Other (Define)
5 TOTAL (Lines 2 thru 4)
6 Other (Specify)
7 Acquisition Adjustment
8
9 TOTAL Account 282 (Lines 5 thru 8) 0
10 [ Classification of TOTAL
11 Federal Income Tax
12 State Income Tax
13 Local Income Tax

Allocation to balance sheet accounts by
state is not available. Total expense/credit to 410.1
and 411.1 is reflected in Account 190 for reporting

purposes.

OREGON SUPPLEMENT
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Avista Corp.

Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1)An Original

(ZD A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

April 29, 2014

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2013

STATE OF OREGON - ALLOCATED OTHER PROPERTY (Acct. 282) (Con't.)

3. Beginning balance may be omitted if not readily available. Report gas utility deferred taxes only.
4. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Amounts Debits Credits Balance at L
Debited to Credited to End of Year No
Account 410.2 Account 411.2 Acct. No. Amount Acct. INo. Amount
(e) ® (9 (h) 0] ()] ®

| | 1

2

0| 3

4

0| 5

6

o 7

8

0 0| 9

0f 11

of 12

13

ine
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Name of Respondent
1)
Avista Corp.

This Report Is:
An Original

2) |:| A Resubmission

Date of Report
(M,D,V)
April 29, 2014

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2013

STATE OF OREGON - ALLOC. ACCUM. DEF. INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

recorded in Account 283.

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating t

2. In the space provided below include amounts relating to insignificant items under Other.

D amounts

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Balance at Amounts Amounts
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning Debited to Credited to
No. of Year Account 410.1 Account 411.1
(a) (b) (© (d)
1 |Account 283
2 Electric
3 Electric
4
5
6
7
8 Other
9 TOTAL Electric (Total Lines 3 thru 8)
10 Gas
11 Gas
12
13 Deferred Gas Estimate
14
15
16 Other
17 TOTAL Gas (Total Lines 11 thru 16) 0 0
18 Other (Specify)
19 TOTAL Account 283 (Enter Total lines 9,
17 and 18) 0 0
20 | Classification of TOTAL
21 Federal Income Tax 0 0
22 State Income Tax
23 Local Income Tax

Allocation to balance sheet accounts by
state is not available. Total expense/credit to 410.1
and 411.1 is reflected in Account 190 for reporting

purposes.
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corp.

This Report Is:
Q) An Original

(ZD A Resubmission

Date of Report
(M,D,V)
April 29, 2014

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2013

STATE OF OREGON - ALLOC. ACCUM. DEF. INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Acct. 283) (Con't)

3. Beginning balance may be omitted if not readily available. Report gas utility deferred taxes only.
4. Use separate pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts
Debited to
Account 410.2

Amounts

Debits

Credits

Credited to
Account 411.2

Acct.

No

(e U] (9) (h)

Amount

Ac

Na.
| () |

Amount

I ) N S () B

Balance at
End of Year

Line
No.
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23
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corp.

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

(2)|:| A Resubmission

Date of Report

April 29, 2014

(M, D, Y)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2013

STATE OF OREGON - ALLOCATED ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column (g). Include in column (i)
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

z C
>
ofD

Account
Subdivisions

@

Balance at
Beginning of
Year

(b)

Deferred for Year

Allocations to
Current Year's

Income

Account No.

©

Amount

(d

Account No|.

(e)

Amount

)

Adjustme

©

nts

Balance
End of Y¢

Average Period
at of Allocgtion
ar to Income

=

(0)
i

0
]

© oo |g|d [w]|N |- |-

=
o

=
[

=
N

=
w

=
N

=
[é1]

=
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=
~
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report ((M, D, Y) Year of Report
(1) An Original
Avista Corp. (2)|:| A Resubmission April 29, 2014 Dec. 31, 2013

STATE OF OREGON - ALLOCATED ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Explain by footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in column (g). Include in column (i)
the average period over which the tax credits are amortized.

Balance at Allocations to Average Period
Account Beginning of Deferred for Year Current Year's Income Balance|at of Allocgtion
Line Subdivisions Year Account No. Amount Account No. Amount Adjustmgnts End of Year to Income

No. (@ (b) © (d) (e) ® (@) (h) 0]

Gas Utility I: :l I:—_] :] :]

3%

4%

7%

10%

TOTAL 0.00 0.00|

N|ojad|w N |-

Other (List separately and show
3%, 4%, 7%, 10%, and TOTAL)

10

11

12

13

14

15]

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25|

26

27

28

29

30

31
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Date of Report

Year of Report

An Original M, D,Y)
Avista Corp. |:| A Resubmission April 29, 2014 Dec. 31, 2013
STATE OF OREGON - SITUS UTILITY PLANT
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
Other (Specify) Other (Specify)
Line Item Total Electric Gas Common
No. (@ b) (© (d (e ® @
1 UTILITY PLANT
2|In Service
3| Plant In Service (Classified) 459,219,673 183,363,736 275,758,467 97,471
4] Property Under Capital Leases 53,151 53,151
5| Plant Purchased or Sold
6] Completed Construction not Classified
7| Experimental Plant Unclassified
8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 459,272,824 183,363,735 275,811,6(18 97,471
9|Leased to Others
10| Held for Future Use
11| Construction Work in Progress 1,620,712 1,620,712
12| Acquisition Adjustments 0
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Lines 8 thru 12) 460,893,536 183,363,736 277,432,330 97,471
14| Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., Depl. 134,275,521 40,151,33¢ 94,070,840 53,347
15 Net Utility Plant (Line 13 less 14) 326,618,015 143,212,401 183,361,400 44,124
16|/ DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION & DEPLETION
17|In Service:
18| Depreciation 134,227,025 40,207,424 93,966,2p4 53,347
19| Amort. & Depl. of Producing Natural Gas
Land & Land Rights
20| Amort. of Underground Storage Land &
Land Rights
21 Amort. of Other Utility Plant 48,496 (56,090 104,58p 0
22 TOTAL in Service (lines 18 thru 21) 134,275,521 40,151,33¢ 94,070,840 53,347
23| Leased to Others
24] Depreciation
25| Amortization and Depletion
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Lines 24 & 25) 0 0 0
27| Held for Future Use | | | l
28| Depreciation
29| Amortization
30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Lines 28 & 29) 0 0 0
31) Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) | | | l
32| Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adj. 0 0
33| TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should
agree with line 14) (Lines 22, 26, 30, 31 & 32) 134,275,921 40,151,334 94,070,840 53,347

NOTE: Electric plant represents the Coyote Springs 2 plant, which was placed in service on July 1, 2003. Electric depreciation expense is charged to the states of Washington and Idaho.

OREGON SUPPLEMENT
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corp

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
() An Origina (M, D, Y)
2 [ AResubmissic April 29, 201« Dec. 31, 201

STATE OF OREGON - SITUS GAS PLANT IN SERVICE

1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service

according to the prescribed accounts.

2. Inaddition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service (Classified),
this page and the next include Account 102, Gas Plant
Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Gas Plant
Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction

Not Classified-Gas.

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to
indicate the negative effect of such accounts.
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an
estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c).
Also to be included in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative
distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the
respondent has a significant amount of plant retirements which have

estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for
ulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d) reversals g
tentative distributions of prior year unclassified retirements. Attac
supplemental statement showing the account distributions of the|
tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d), including the revet
the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts. C4
observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 a

laccum-
f

se
sals of
reful

d
ndent's
age 25)

p6

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of respo
additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. in column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an plant actually in service at the end of the year.  (Continued on p.
Balance ¢ Balance ¢ Line
Line Accoun Beginning of Yee Additions Retirement Adjustment Transfer End of Yea No.
No. (a) (b) © (d) ® (¢)
1 1. Intangible Plant 1
2|301 Organization 0| 301 2
3[302  Franchises and Consents 302 3
4|303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 410,126 1,231 411,357 303 4
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant 410,126 1,23] D 411,3%7 E
6 2. Production Plant 6
7|Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plant 7
8|325.1 Producing Lands 325.1] 8
9|325.2 Producing Leaseholds 325.2, 9
10[325.3 Gas Rights 325.3 10
11/325.4 Rights-of-Way 3254 11
12/325.5 Other Land and Land Rights 325.5 12
13]326  Gas Well Structures 326 13
14327  Field Compressor Station Structures 327 14
15/328 Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Structures 328 15
16/329  Other Structures 329 16
17/330 Producing Gas Wells-Well Construction 330 17
18331  Producing Gas Wells-Well Equipment 331 18
19(332  Field Lines 332 19
20|333 Field Compressor Station Equipment 333 20
21{334 Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 334 21
22335 Drilling and Clearing Equipment 335 22
23336 Purification Equipment 336 23
241337  Other Equipment 337 24
25|338  Unsuccessful Exploration & Devel. Costs 338 25
26 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant 0 0 0 0 0 0
27 Products Extraction Plant 27
28/340 Land and Land Rights 340 28
29|341  Structures and Improvements 341 29
30[342 Extraction and Refining Equipment 342 30
31{343 Pipe Lines 343 31
32|344  Extracted Products Storage Equipment 344 32

OREGON SUPPLEMENT
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original (M,D,Y)
Avista Corp. ) I:‘ A Resubmission April 29, 2014 Dec. 31, 2013
STATE OF OREGON - SITUS GAS PLANT IN SERVICE
6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant acounts. Include also 7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount, pubmit a
in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account classifications arising from supplementary statement showing subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the clearance of 8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchiased or sold,
Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. If proposed journal entires have been filed with the Commission
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date of such filing.
debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary account classifications.
Balance at Balance at Ling
Line Accoun Beginning of Yee Additions Retirement Adjustment Transfer End of Yea No.
No. @) (b) © (d) © ® ©
33345 Compressor Equipment 345 33
34/346  Gas Meas. and Reg. Equipment 346 34
35347  Other Equipment 347 35
36 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant 0 0 0 ¢ 36
37, TOTAL Nat. Gas Production Plant 0 0 0 o 37
38] Mfd. Gas Prod. Plant (Submit Suppl. Statement) 7,628 0 0 7,628 38
39 TOTAL Production Plant 7,628 0 0 7,628 39
40) 3. Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant 40
41] Underground Storage Plant 41
42|350.1 Land 350.1 42
43]350.2 Rights-of-Way 350.2l 43
44351  Structures and Improvements 351 44
45[352  Wells 352 45
46|352.1 Storage Leaseholds and Rights 352.1 46
47/352.2 Reservoirs 352.2) 47
48/352.3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas 352.3] 48
49353 Lines 353 49
50[{354 Compressor Station Equipment 354 50
51{355 Measuring and Reg. Equipment 355 51
52|356  Purification Equipment 356 52
53|357  Other Equipment 357 53
54 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant 0 0 0 q 54
55| Other Storage Plant | 55
56{360 Land and Land Rights 360 56
57|361  Structures and Improvements 361 57
58362 Gas Holders 362 58
59[363  Purification Equipment 363 59
60[363.1 Liquefaction Equipment 363.1 60
61]363.2 Vaporizing Equipment 363.2 61
62[363.3 Compressor Equipment 363.3 62
63| 363.4 Meas. and Reg. Equipment 363.4 63
64]363.5 Other Equipment 363.5 64
65| TOTAL Other Storage Plant 0 0 0 o 65

OREGON SUPPLEMENT
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Date of Report

Year of Report

) An Original (M,D,Y)
Avista Corp. 2) |:| A Resubmission April 29, 2014 Dec. 31, 2013
STATE OF OREGON - SITUS GAS PLANT IN SERVICE
Balance at Balance at Ling
Line Account Beginning of Yea Additions Retirements Adjustmentg Transfers End of Yepr

No. (@) b) (© d g f) [(¢)

66 Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas Terminaling |' |' _l 66
and Processing Plant

67/364.1 Land and Land Rights 364.1 67
68| 364.2 Structures and Improvements 364.2] 68
69|364.3 LNG Processing Terminal Equipment 364.3 69
70/ 364.4 LNG Transportation Equipment 364.4 70
71/364.5 Measuring and Regulating Equipment 364.5 71
72|364.6 Compressor Station Equipment 364.6] 72
73|364.7 Communications Equipment 364.71 73
74 364.8 Other Equipment 364.8 74
75| TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Natural 0 0 0 0 [y o 75
76| Gas, Terminaling and Processing Plant 76
77| TOTAL Nat. Gas Storage and Proc. Plant 0 0 0 0 0
78] 4. Transmission Plant 78
79|365.1 Land and Land Rights 365.1] 79
80| 365.2 Rights-of-Way 365.21 80
81/366  Structures and Improvements 366 81
82|367 Mains 367 82
83|368 Compressor Station Equipment 368 83
84/369 Measuring and Reg. Sta. Equipment 369 84
85/370 Communication Equipment 370 85
86|371  Other Equipment 371 86
87 TOTAL Transmission Plant 0 0 0 0 0] o 87
88| 5. Distribution Plant |: :] 88
89[374 Land and Land Rights 114,443 407,28 521,723 374 89
90| 375  Structures and Improvements 268,754 10,43 10,969 268,221 375 90
91|376 Mains 141,350,644 17,093,303 906,063 157,537,894 376 91
92|377 Compressor Station Equipment 0 0| 377 92
93|378 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip. - General 4,107,021 510,849 4,337 4,613,533 378 93
94/379 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip. - City Gate 1,344,869 ,347 42,481 1,327,734 379 94
95[380 Services 58,975,284 5,738,746 146,8p5 64,567,227 380 95
96/381 Meters 35,834,534 820,31B 869,317 121,154 35,907{291 81
97382 Meter Installations 0 0| 382 97
98/383 House Regulators 0 0| 383 98
99/384 House Reg. Installations 0 0| 384 99

100/ 385 Industrial Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 1,260,448 109,280 1,369,728 385| 10(

101 386  Other Prop. on Customers' Premises 0 0| 386 101

102/ 387  Other Equipment 539 539| 387 102

103 TOTAL Distribution Plant 243,256,544 24,695,559 1,959,962 121,[754 266,113,895
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
1) An Original (M, D, Y)
Avista Corp. ) I:l A Resubmission April 29, 2014 Dec. 31, 2013
STATE OF OREGON - SITUS GAS PLANT IN SERVICE
Balance at Balance at Ling

Line Account Beginning of Yea Additions Retirements Adjustmentg Transfers End of Yepr No.

No. (@ (b) © (d) (© ® [(©)
104 6. General Plant 104
105389 Land and Land Rights 472,075 232,16 704,241 389 105
106/ 390  Structures and Improvements 3,423,320 165,000 7,065 3,581,255 390 104
107391  Office Furniture and Equipment 0 0 391 107
108/ 392  Transportation Equipment 2,379,976 516,28p 5,246 2,891,034 392 109
109 393  Stores Equipment 57,226 57,226 393 109
110394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 899,517 14,14 42,384 871,281 394| 110
1111395 Laboratory Equipment 152,474 16,06: 136,411 395 111
112396  Power Operated Equipment 43,834 43,834 396 112|
113397 Communication Equipment 1,904,666 123,52 3,146 (1,033,953) 991,p87 397 113
1141398  Miscellaneous Equipment 2,367 2,367| 398 | 114
115 Subtotal 9,335,455 1,051,12D 73,884 (1,033,953) 0 9,278{738 115
116/ 399  Other Tangible Property | 399 116
117 TOTAL General Plant 9,335,455 1,051,12D 73,8554 (1,033,953) 0 9,278{738 117
118 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 253,009,753 25,747(910 2,03B,846 (1,033,953) 121,754 275|811,61 118
119 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8) 119
120 (Less) Gas Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) 120
121 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified |_ 121
122 TOTAL Gas Plant in Service 253,009,753 25,747]910 2,033,846 (1,033,953) 1p1,754 275/811,619 122
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Name of Responde This Report Is Date of Repo Year of Repol
1) An Origina M, D, V)
Avista Corp 2 [] AResubmissio April 29, 201+ Dec. 31, 201
STATE OF OREGON - SITUS GAS PLANT IN SERVICE
SUPPLEMENT TO PAGE 25
Balance at Balance at Line
Line Account Beginning of Year Additions Retirement Adjustments Tramsfe| End of Year No.
No. (a (b) © (d) (€ ® (©)
304 Land and Land Rights 7,628 7,628 304
305 Structures and Improvements 0 305
311 Liquified Petroleum Gas Equipment 0 0| 311
38 Total Mfd. Gas Prod. Plant 7,628 0 0 0| 0l 7,624 3
OREGON SUPPLEMENT 24-A




Name of Responde

Avista Corp

This Report I
1) An Origina

(2 [] AResubmissic

Date of Repo
(M, D,Y)

April 29, 201.

Year of Repo

Dec. 31, 201

STATE OF OREGON - SITUS GAS PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $100,000 or more.
of property held for future use may be grouped provided that the number of properties so grouped i
2. For property having an original cost of $100,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future
in addition to other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date
cost was transferred to Account :

Line

Description and Location of Prope

@

Date Originally
Included In Thi
Accoun

(b)

p=n

Dated Expecte

To Be Used |

Utility Service
(c)

Balance ¢
End of Yea

(d)

[Eny P

APEA,DADBBDWWWWWWWWWWNNNDNNNMNNNNNRERRPRPEPRPRERPERRERERPR
DOWNPFPOOONOODOUORARWNRPOOO~NOUOPRARWNPEPOOONOOUURAWDNLPRE

NONE

TOTALS

ther items
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This Report Is:
(1) An Original

2 [ AResubmission

Name of Respondent

Avista Corp.

Date of Report
(M, D,Y)

April 29, 2014

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2013

STATE OF OREGON - SITUS CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of project in process of construction (107).
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration" projects last, under a caption
Research, Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts).

3. Minor projects may be grouped.

Description of Project

@)

Construction Work
in Progress-Gas
(Account 107)

(b)

Estimated
Additional
Cost of
Project

(©

Minor Projects Under $100,000

Notes for the The Estimated Additional Cost of the Project
(1) Minor Projects Under $1,000,000 represents mains and

17 |service replacements, regulator reliability programs, gas
telemetry, etc.

19 |(2) Estimated additional cost amounts represent a five year
buget total.

TOTALS

1,501,259

17,751,070

1,501,259

17,751,070
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This Report Is:
(l) An Original
(2)|:| A Resubmission

Name of Respondent

Avista Corp.

Date of Rep
(M,D,Y)
April 29, 2014

brt ~ Year of Re

Dec. 31, 201

STATE OF OREGON - SITUS ACC. PROV. FOR DEPR. OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Acct. 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments du
year

2.Explain in a footnote any difference between the amr
for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c), and
reported for gas plant in service, pages 24-27, columr
excluding retirements of non-depreciable propt

3. The provisions of Account 108 of the Uniform Sys
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable |
be recorded when such plant is removed from servic

the respondent has a significant amount of plant retir
year end which has not been recorded and/or classified
various reserve functional classifications, make prelimi
closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book cost o
plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in re
ment work in progress at year end in the appropriate
tional classifications
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking
or similar method of depreciation accounti

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Total Gas Plantin| Gas Plant Hgld Gas Plant Ld
Line Item (ct+d+e) Service for Future Ugse to Other$
No. @) (b) © (d) (€)
1 |Balance Beginning of Year 91,308,587 91,308,637 0
2 |Depreciation Provisions for Year,
Charged to
3 (403) Depreciation Expense 4,354,170 4,354|770
4 (413) Exp. of Gas PIt. Leas. to Others
5 Transportation Expenses-Clearing 208,690 208,690
6 Other Clearing Accounts
7 Other Accounts (Specify): 223,4p9 223,459
8
9 TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year
(Enter Total of lines 3 thru 8) 4,786,9[L9 4,786,p19 0
10 [ Net Charges for Plant Retired: | |
11 Book Cost of Plant Retired (2,036,0111) (2,036,011)
12| Cost of Removal (29,169 (29,169
13| Salvage (Credit) 0
14 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret.
(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) (2,065,180) (2,065,[L80) 0
15 [ Other Debit or Credit Items (Describe) (64,021) (64,021)
16 | Transfer of Intang PIt & Exclude Comm. PIt.
17 Balance End of Year (Enter
Total of lines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) 93,966,p55 93,964,255 0
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications
18 [ Production-Manufactured Gas
19 | Prod. and Gathering-Natural Gas
20 | Products Extraction-Natural Gas
21 |Underground Gas Storage 514,839 514,839
22 | Other Storage Plant
23 |Base Load LNG Term and Proc. PIt.
24 | Transmission
25 | Distribution 89,594,879 89,594,879
26 | General 3,856,536 3,856,53p
27| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18
thru 26) 93,966,254 93,966{254 0
OREGON SUPPLEMENT 30
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corp.

This Report Is:
1) An Original
) [] A Resubmi

Date of Report
M, D, Y)

ssion April 29, 2014

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2013

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT A

STATE OF OREGON - ALLOCATED
ND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Item

@)

(b)

Total

Electric

©

Gas

(d)

Other (Specify)

Other (Specify)

(e)

®

Common

@

UTILITY PLANT

In Service

Plant In Service (Classified)

19

,591,421

19

L

m

,591,42

Property Under Capital Leases

Plant Purchased or Sold

Completed Construction not Classified

Experimental Plant Unclassified

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)

19,591,421

19,591

421

Leased to Others

Held for Future Use

Construction Work in Progress

Acquisition Adjustments

TOTAL Utility Plant (Lines 8 thru 12)

19,591,431

19,591

421

Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., Depl.

4,206,602

5,148

620

Net Utility Plant (Line 13 less 14)

15,384,819

14,443

,801

DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION & DEPLETION

e e

17{In Service:
18] Depreciation 3,013,749 3,013,749
19 Amort. & Depl. of Producing Natural Gas
Land & Land Rights
20| Amort. of Underground Storage Land &
Land Rights
21] Amort. of Other Utility Plant 2,134,871 2,134,871
22 TOTAL in Service (lines 18 thru 21) 5,148,640 5,148,620
23| Leased to Others
24| Depreciation
25| Amortization and Depletion
26| TOTAL Leased to Others (Lines 24 & 25) 0 0
27| Held for Future Use
28| Depreciation
29| Amortization
30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Lines 28 & 29) 0 0
31| Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) | | | | | |
32| Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adj.

33|

TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Should
agree with line 14) (Lines 22, 26, 30, 31 & 32)

5,148,620

5,144

,620
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
@ An Origina M,D,Y)
Avista Corp 2 |:| A Resubmissio April 29, 201: Dec. 31, 201
STATE OF OREGON - ALLOCATED GAS PLANT IN SERVICE
1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service 4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for

according to the prescribed accounts.

indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

ulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d) reversals d

laccum-
f

2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service (Classified), 5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an tentative distributions of prior year unclassified retirements. Attacl
this page and the next include Account 102, Gas Plant estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c). supplemental statement showing the account distributions of these
Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Gas Plant Also to be included in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative  tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d), including the reveassals of
Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful
Not Classified-Gas. respondent has a significant amount of plant retirements which have  observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of respopdent's
additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. in column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an plant actually in service at the end of the year.  (Continued on ppage 33)

Balance ¢ Balance ¢ Line
Line Accoun Beginning of Yee Additions Retirement Adjustment Transfer End of Yea No.
No. @ © (© (d (¢ ® ©
1 1. Intangible Plant 1
2[301  Organization 0| 301 2
3|302  Franchises and Consents 0[ 302 3
4|303  Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 4,250,095 (1,231 (3,602,908 645,95 303 4
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant 4,250,095 (1,231 0 3,602,908 0 645,95 5
6 2. Production Plant 6
7|Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plant L L 7
8|325.1 Producing Lands 0| 3251 8
9|325.2 Producing Leaseholds 0| 3252 9
10[325.3 Gas Rights 0| 325.3 10
11{325.4 Rights-of-Way 0| 3254 11
12[325.5 Other Land and Land Rights 0| 32559 12
13326 Gas Well Structures 0| 326 13
14{327 Field Compressor Station Structures 0| 327 14
15(328 Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Structures 0| 328 15
16{329  Other Structures 0 329 16
17[330 Producing Gas Wells-Well Construction 0] 330 17
18{331  Producing Gas Wells-Well Equipment 0] 331 18
19(332 Field Lines 0f 332 19
20|333  Field Compressor Station Equipment 0] 333 20
21|334 Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 0| 334 21
22|335 Drilling and Clearing Equipment 0| 335 22
23|336  Purification Equipment 0| 336 23
241337  Other Equipment 0| 337 24
25|338  Unsuccessful Exploration & Devel. Costs 0| 338 25
26 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant 0 0 0 0 0 0 26
27| Products Extraction Plant | 27
28[340 Land and Land Rights 0| 340 28
29(341  Structures and Improvements 0] 341 29
30[342 Extraction and Refining Equipment 0| 342 30
31)343  Pipe Lines 0 343 31
32[344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment 0| 344 32
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
[} An Original (M, D,Y)
Avista Corp. ) |:| A Resubmission April 29, 2014 Dec. 31, 2013
STATE OF OREGON - ALLOCATED GAS PLANT IN SERVICE
6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant acounts. Include also 7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount, submit a
in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account classifications arising from supplementary statement showing subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the clearance of 8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchjased or sold,
Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. If proposed journal entires have been filed with the Commission
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date of such filing.
debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary account classifications.
Balance at Balance at Ling
Line Accoun Beginning of Yee Additions Retirement Adjustment Transfer End of Yea No.
No. @ (b) © d (¢ ® ©
33{345 Compressor Equipment 0] 345 33
34[346 Gas Meas. and Reg. Equipment 0| 346 34
35[347  Other Equipment 0| 347 35
36 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant 0 0 0 0 0 0 36
37 TOTAL Nat. Gas Production Plant 0 0 0 0 0 0 37
38 Mfd. Gas Prod. Plant (Submit Suppl. Statement) 0 38
39 TOTAL Production Plant 0 0 0 0 0 0 39
40 3. Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant 40
41 Underground Storage Plant 41
42|350.1 Land 117 117| 350.1 42
43|350.2 Rights-of-Way 0| 350.2 43
44351  Structures and Improvements 33,935 33,935 351 44
45|352  Wells 909,468 909,468 352 45
46|352.1 Storage Leaseholds and Rights 0| 352.1 46
47|352.2 Reservoirs 1,464,162 1,464,16p 3522 4f
48[352.3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas 450,620 450,62 352|3 4§
49|353 Lines 62,304 62,304 353 49
50{354 Compressor Station Equipment 2,880,666 2,880,66p 354 5
51|355 Measuring and Reg. Equipment 16,604 16,604 355 51
52|356  Purification Equipment 0| 356 52
53|357 Other Equipment 22,223 22,223 357 53
54 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant 0 0 0 5,840,099 0 5,840,099 54
55 Other Storage Plant I I 55
56[360 Land and Land Rights 0| 360 56
57[361  Structures and Improvements 0] 361 57
58[362 Gas Holders 0| 362 58
59(363  Purification Equipment 0| 363 59
60[363.1 Liquefaction Equipment 0| 3634 60
61{363.2 Vaporizing Equipment 0| 3632 61
62[363.3 Compressor Equipment 0| 363.3 62
63[363.4 Meas. and Reg. Equipment 0| 3634 63
64[363.5 Other Equipment 0| 3635 64
65] TOTAL Other Storage Plant 0 0 0 0 0 0 65
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

Date of Report

Year of Report

[} An Original (M, D,Y)
Avista Corp. 2) |:| A Resubmission April 29, 2014 Dec. 31, 2013
STATE OF OREGON - ALLOCATED GAS PLANT IN SERVICE
Balance at Balance at Ling
Line Account Beginning of Yea Additions Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Yepr
No. (a) (b ) d €) (9)
66 Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas Terminaling 66
and Processing Plant
67[364.1 Land and Land Rights 0| 364.4 67
68[364.2 Structures and Improvements 0| 3642 68
69[364.3 LNG Processing Terminal Equipment 0| 3643 69
70[364.4 LNG Transportation Equipment 0| 3644 70
71{364.5 Measuring and Regulating Equipment 0] 3645 71
72[364.6 Compressor Station Equipment 0| 364 72
73[364.7 Communications Equipment 0| 36471 73
74{364.8 Other Equipment 0| 36484 74
75| TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Natural 0 0 0 0 0 0 75
76| Gas, Terminaling and Processing Plant 0 76
77| TOTAL Nat. Gas Storage and Proc. Plant 0 0 0 5,840,099 0 5,840,09 77
78 4. Transmission Plant 78
79[365.1 Land and Land Rights 0| 3654 79
80| 365.2 Rights-of-Way 0f 3652 80
81{366  Structures and Improvements 0| 366 81
82|367  Mains 0 367 82
83[368 Compressor Station Equipment 0| 368 83
84[369 Measuring and Reg. Sta. Equipment 0| 369 84
85(370  Communication Equipment 0| 370 85
86[371  Other Equipment 0| 371 86
87 TOTAL Transmission Plant 0 0 0 0 0 0 87
88 5. Distribution Plant 88
89|374 Land and Land Rights 0| 374 89
90| 375 Structures and Improvements 0 375 90
91|376 Mains 0 376 91
92|377  Compressor Station Equipment 0| 377 92
93|378 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip. - General 0| 378 93
94/379 Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equip. - City Gate (2) (2) 0| 379 94
95[380  Services 0| 380 95
96/381 Meters 27,835 (27,835 0 381 96
97[382  Meter Installations 0| 382 97
98/383 House Regulators 0 383 98
99/384 House Reg. Installations 0| 384 99
100/ 385 Industrial Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 0| 385 | 100
1011386  Other Prop. on Customers' Premises 0| 386 | 101
102/ 387  Other Equipment 0| 387 | 102
103] TOTAL Distribution Plant 0 27,835 (2 (27,837 0 0 103

No.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
An Original M, D,Y)
Avista Corp. 2) |:| A Resubmission April 29, 2014 Dec. 31, 2013
STATE OF OREGON - ALLOCATED GAS PLANT IN SERVICE
Balance at Balance at Ling
Line Account Beginning of Yea Additions Retirements Adjustments Transfers End of Yefpr

No. @ © © (d (¢ ® ©
104 6. General Plant 104
105389 Land and Land Rights 317,768 1 (317,769 0 389 | 105
106/390  Structures and Improvements 4,987,394 (25,471 (1,812 (4,963,735 0 0| 390 [ 106
107|391  Office Furniture and Equipment 3,664,072 0 0 (3,524,525 139,547 391 10y
108392  Transportation Equipment 42,739 (42,739 0] 392 [ 108
1091393  Stores Equipment 0 0] 393 | 109
110[394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 1,074,014 (664,318 409,696 394 11
1111395 Laboratory Equipment 52,358 (27,856 24504 395 11
112/396  Power Operated Equipment 44,695 (44,695 0] 39 [ 112
113/397  Communication Equipment 1,680,836 (107,666, (1,278,468 294,702 397 11B
114398  Miscellaneous Equipment 31,494 (31,492 2| 398 [ 114
115 Subtotal 11,895,370 (133,136 (1,813) (10,895,597 0 868,44 11%
116/399  Other Tangible Property 29,930 (29,930 0| 399 | 116
117 TOTAL General Plant 11,925,300 (133,136, (1,819) (10,925,527 0 868,449 11y
118 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 16,175,395 (106,532, (1,814) (8,716,173] 0 7,354,504 118
119 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8) 119
120 (Less) Gas Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) 120
121 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified 121
122] TOTAL Gas Plant in Service 16,175,395 (106,532, (1,814) (8,716,173 0 7,354,504 12p
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

(1) An Original (M,D,Y)
Avista Corp 2) |:| A Resubmissio | April 29, 201+« Dec. 31, 201

STATE OF OREGON - ALLOCATED GAS PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (ACCOUNT 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $100,000 or more. Othgr items
of property held for future use may be grouped provided that the number of properties so grouped is indicated.
2. For property having an original cost of $100,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, giye, in
addition to other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the origindl
cost was transferred to Account 105.

Date Originally Date Expected
Included In This To Be Used | Balance A
Line Description and Location of Prope Accoun Utility Service End of Yea

No. (a) (b) © (d)

NONE

41
42

43
44 TOTALS
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Q) An Original

Avista Corp (2) |:| A Resubmissic

Date of Report
(M,D,Y)

April 29, 201

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 201

STATE OF OREGON - ALLOCATED CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construc
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, D

and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the Uniform System of Acct

3. Minor projects may be group:

Line Description of Pro

No.
@)

Construction Work
in Progress-Gi
(Account 107
(b)

Estimated
Additiona
Cost of Projec

©

None

O©COO~NOOODWNPRE

43 TOTALS
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repprt Year of Report
@[x] An Original (M,D,Y)
Avista Corp. (ZD A Resubmission April 29, 2014 Dec. 31, 2013
STATE OF OREGON - ALLOC. ACC. PROV. FOR DEPR. OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Acct. 119)
1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments di the respondent has a significant amount of plant reti
year year end which has not been recorded and/or classifiec
2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the an various reserve functional classifications, make prelim
for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (c), anc closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book cost ¢
reported for gas plant in service, pages 32-35, colum plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in re
excluding retirements of non-depreciable prog ment work in progress at year end in the appropriate
3. The provisions of Account 119 in the Uniform Sys tional classification:
of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable 4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking
be recorded when such plant is removed from servi or similar method of depreciation account
Section A. Balances and Changes During Year
Line Item Total Gas Plantip  Gas Plant Held Gas Plant Leased
No. (c+d+e) Service for Future Use to Others
@ (b) © (d) (€)
1 |Balance Beginning of Year 2,388,549 2,388,b49 0 0
2 |Depreciation Provisions for Year,
Charged to
3 (403) Depreciation Expense
4 (413) Exp. of Gas PIt. Leas. to Others
5 Transportation Expenses-Clearing
6 Other Clearing Accounts
7 Other Accounts (Specify):
8
9 TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year
(Enter Total of lines 3 thru 8) 1,161,108 1,161,108 0 0
10 [Net Charges for Plant Retired:
11| Book Cost of Plant Retired (595,594) (595,594)
12| Cost of Removal 0 0
13| Salvage (Credit) 0 0
14 TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret.
(Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) (595,594) (595,594) 0 0
15 [ Other Debit or Credit Items (Describe): 59,686 59 /686
16
17 Balance End of Year (Enter
Total of lines 1, 9, 14, 15, and 16) 3,013,749 3,013,749 0 0
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications
18| Production-Manufactured Gas
19 [Prod. and Gathering-Natural Gas
20 [ Products Extraction-Natural Gas
21 |Underground Gas Storage
22 | Other Storage Plant
23 [Base Load LNG Term and Proc. Plt.
24 [ Transmission
25 [ Distribution
26 [General 3,013,749 3,013,740
27| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18
thru 26) 3,013,749 3,013]749 0 0
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corp.

This Report Is:
Q) An Original

(2)|:| A Resubmission April 29, 2014 Det, 2013

Date of Report ve&eport
(M,D,Y)

STATE OF OREGON - GAS STORED (117, 164.1, 164.2, AND 164.3)

1. Report below the information called for concerning inventories of gas < previous encroachment, upon native gas constituting the "gas cusk
2. The Uniform System of Accounts provides that inventory cost records be any storage reservc
tained on a consolidated basis for all storage projects with separate If the respondent uses a "base stock” in connection with its invi
showing the Mcf of inputs and withdrawals and balance for each project, accounting, give a concise statement of the basis of establishin
under specified circumstances. If the respondent's inventory cost records "base stock" and the inventory basis and the accounting performe
maintained on a consolidated basis for all storage projects, furr respect to any encroachment of withdrawals on "base stock", ol
explanation of the accounting followed and reason for any deviation frc toration of previous encroachment, including brief particulars o
general basis provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Separate sc such accounting during the ye
on this schedule form should be furnished for each group of storage If respondent has provided accumulated provision for stored gas
for which separate inventory cost records are maintai may not eventually be fully recovered from any storage project furr
3. If during the year adjustment was made of the stored gas inventory, su statement showing: (a) date of Commission authorization o
correct for cumulative inaccuracies of gas measurements, furnish an exp accumulated provision (b) explanation of circumstances reqt
of the reason for the adjustment, the Mcf and dollar amount of adjustme such provision (c) basis of provision and factors of calculatic
account charged or credit estimated ultimate accumulated provision accumulation (e) a su
4. Give a concise statement of the facts and the accounting performed with showing balance of accumulated provision and entries during
to any encroachment of withdrawals during the year, or restorat Pressure base of gas volume reported in this schedule is 14.73 psia
Noncurrent Current LNG LNG
Line Description (Account 117) (Account 164.1) (Account 164)2) (Account 164.3) Total
No. @ (b) (e (d) (e
1 |Balance, beginning of year 1,261,012 2,100,991 3,362,003]
2 |Gas delivered to storage 3,581,067 3,581,067
3 (contra account)
4 |Gas withdrawn from storage 4,268,391 4,268,391]
5 (contra account)
6 |Other debits and credits net
7
8
9
10
11
12 [ Balance, end of year 1,261,012 1,413,667 D 0 2,674
13 (Therm 2,259,8%10 4,601,970 6,861,850
14 [ Amount per Mcf $5.58 $3.07 $3.90
15 | State basis of segregation of inventory between current and noncurrent portions.
16 Current portion is gas expected to be sold within a 24-month period. All other gas is considered non-current.
17 | Gas delivered to storage: Current LNG
18 Therm 11,669,606
19 Amount per therm $3.07
20 Cost basis of gas delivered to storage:
21 Specify: Own production (give production area, see Average Cost
22 uniform system of accounts); average system purchases;
23 specific purchases (state which purchases).
24 Does cost of gas delivered to storage include any expenses
25 for use of respondent's transmission, storage or other
26 facilities? If so, give particulars and date of Commision No
27 approval of accounting.
28
29 | Gas withdrawn from storage:
30 Therm 15,653,631
31 Amount per therm $2.73
32 Cost basis of withdrawal
33 Specify: average cost, lifo, fifo, (Explain any change in Average Cost
34 inventory basis during year and give date of Commission
35 approval of the change or approval of an inventory basis
36 different from that referred to in uniform system of accounts)
37
38
39
40

OREGON SUPPLEMENT
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

o) An Original

Avista Cor| 2 A Resubmissio
P

Date of Report
M,D,VY)

April 29, 201+

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 201

STATE OF OREGON - GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 801,803, 804, 804.1 and 805)

Name of Seller

Name of Producing

Net Rate Effecti

Line (Designate Associated Companies) Field or Gasoline Flant Decembe
No. (@ (b) (©)
1 Refer to Note (1)
2 Note (1) The following are the major gas suppliers for the State of Oregon:
3 BNP Paribas Energy Trading Canada Corp
4 BP Canada Energy Company
5 BP Corporation North America Inc.
6 BP Energy Company
7 Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce
8 Chevron Natural Gas, a division of Chevron U.S.A. Inc.
9 ConocoPhillips Canada Marketing & Trading ULC
10 ConocoPhillips Company
11 Credit Suisse Energy (Canada) Limited
12 DB Commodities Canada Ltd
13 EDF Trading North America, LLC
14 Encana Marketing (USA) Inc.
15 Enserco Energy Inc.
16 FortisBC Energy Inc.
17 IBERDROLA RENEWABLES, Inc.
18 IGI Resources Inc.
19 Intercontinental Exchange, LLC
20 J. Aron & Company
21 J.P. Morgan Commodities Canada Corporation
22 J.P. Morgan Ventures Energy Corporation
23 Macquarie Bank Limited
24 Macquarie Energy Canada Ltd
25 Macquarie Energy LLC
26 Morgan Stanley Capital Group Inc.
27 National Bank of Canada
28 Natural Gas Exchange, Inc.
29 Occidental Energy Marketing, Inc.
30 Powerex
31 Puget Sound Energy, Inc.
32 Sempra Energy Trading LLC
33 Shell Energy North America (Canada) Inc.
34 Shell Energy North America (US) L.P.
35 TD Energy Trading Inc.
36 United Energy Trading LLC
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corg

This Report is

o) An Original

(2) [_]A Resubmissio

Date of Report
M, D, Y)

April 29, 201

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 201

STATE OF OREGON - GAS PURCHASES (Accounts 800, 801,

802, 803, 804, 804.1 and 805) (Con't)

Seller State
Code Code

(d) (e)

Count
Code

®

Schedule

No.

()]

Suffi

(h)

Date o
Contrac

(0]

Approx

Gas

BTU Per Purchased -

CU FT] (14.73 PSIA 60

()]

k)

cf
) Cost of Gas

0]

Cost
Per Mcf

(Dollars)|

(m)

Line

Refer to Note (1)

Various

41,535,954

$138,793,793

.14

$3.
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corp.

This Report Is:
@) An Original

2 |:| A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report

M, D,Y)

April 29, 2014 Dec. 31, 2013

STATE OF OREGON - GAS USED IN UTILITY OPERATIONS - CREDIT (Accounts 810, 811, 812)

1. Report below particulars of credits during the year to Accounts 810, 811 and 812, which offset charges to operating expenses or other accounts or the cost of gas
from the respondent's own supply.

2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any mixture of natural and manufactured gas.

3. Ifthe reported MCF for any use is an estimated quantity, state such fact.

4. If any natural gas was used by the respondent for which charge was not made to the appropriate operating expense or other account, list separately in column (c) the

MCF of gas so used, omitting entries in columns (d) and (e).
5. Pressure base of measurement, to be reported in columns (c) and (f) is 14.73 psia at 60° F.
Natural Gas Manufactured Gas
MCF of Gas Useq Amouny MCF of Gas Usgd
Account (14.73 PSIA Amount of Per MCF (14.73 PSIA Amount ¢f

Line Purpose for Which Gas was Used Charged at 60°F) Credjt (Cgnts) at 60° Crgdit
No. @ (b) (©) (d) (e) ® C);
1 |810 Gas used for Compressor Station Fuel- Credit

2 [811 Gas used for Products Extraction - Credit 11,579,589 $416,86p $0.04

3 (a) Gas shrinkage & other usage in respondent's own processjng

4 (b) Gas shrinkage, etc. for respondent's gas processed by othgrs

5 [812 Gas used for Other Utility Operations - Credit

6 (Report separately for each principal use. Group minor uses.)

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corp.

Year:

This Report Is: Date of Report

(1) An Original (M, D,Y)

2 [] AResubmission| April 29, 2014

201212

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2013

STATE OF OREGON - GAS ACCOUNT - NATURAL GAS

1. The purpose of this schedule is to account for the quantity of natural gas received and delivered by the respondent
taking into consideration differences in pressure bases used in measuring MCF of natural gas re

delivered
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture of natural and manufac
3. Enterin column (c) the MCF as reported in the schedules indicated for the respective items of receipts anc

Line Ref.
No. Item Page No. Therms
(@ (b) (©

1 GAS RECEIVED
2 [Natural Gas Produced
3 |LPG Gas Produced and Mixed with Natural Gas
4 [Manufactured Gas Produced and Mixed with Natural Gas
5 |Purchased Gas
6 | Wellhead
7 | Field Lines
8 | Gasoline Plants
9 | Transmission Line
10 | City Gate Under FERC Rate Schedules 338,554,45(
11 | LNG
12 | Other (imbalances) (91,990
13 [TOTAL GAS PURCHASED 338,462,46(
14 | Gas of Others Received for Transportation 38,821,540
15 | Receipts of Respondents' Gas Transported or Compressed by Others
16 | Exchange Gas Received
17 | Gas Withdrawn from Underground Storage 15,653,630
18 | Gas Received from LNG Storage
19 | Gas Received from LNG Processing
20 [Other Receipts (Specify): Storage Injections

TOTAL RECEIPTS 392,937,63(
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Q) An Original

Avista Corp. 2) |:| A Resubmission

Date of Report Year of Report

(M,D,Y)

April 29, 2014 Dec. 31, 2013

STATE OF OREGON - GAS ACCOUNT - NATURAL GAS (Con't)

4.

5.

In a footnote report the volumes of gas from respondent's own production delivered to respondent's transmis

and included in natural gas s

If the respondent operates two or more systems which are not interconnected, separate schedules should

Insert pages should be used for this pur|

Line
No.

It
(@)

Ref.
Page Nc

(b)

Amount of Thern

©

GAS DELIVERED

22

Natural Gas Sal:

23

a. Field Sale

24

(i) To Interstate Pipeline Companies for R¢

25

Pursuant to FERC Rate Schec

26

(i) Retail Industrial Sal

27

(iii) Other Field Sale

28

TOTAL FIELD SALES

29

b. Transmission Systems S

3C

(i) To Interstate Pipeline Co. for Resale Under FERC Rate Sct

31

(i) To Intrastate Pipeline Co. and Gas Utilities for resale

32

FERC rate schedt

33

(i) Mainline Industrial Sales Under FERC Certifica

34

(iv) Other Mainline Industrial Sa

35

(v) Other Transmission System S

36

TOTAL TRANSMISSION SYSTEM SALES

0

37

c. Local Distribution by Respond

38

() Retail Industrial Sal

1,673,82¢

39

(i) Other Distribution System Sg

85,132,571

40

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM SALES

86,806,399

41

d. Interdepartmental se

14,215

42

TOTAL SALES

86,820,614

43

44

Deliveries of Gas Transported or Compresse!

45

a. Other Interstate Pipeline Compa

46

b. Other

38,821,54(

47

TOTAL GAS TRANSPORTED OR COMPRESSED FOR OTHERS

38,821,540

48

Deliveries of Respondent's Gas for Trans. or Compression by

48

Exchange Gas Deliver

5C

Natural Gas Used by Responc

51

Natural Gas Delivered to Underground Sto

11,669,61(

52

Natural Gas Delivered to LNG Stor:

53

Natural Gas Delivered to LNG Proces:

54

Natural Gas for Franchise Requirem

55

Other Deliveries (Specify): Sales for Re

251,293,20(

56

TOTAL SALES & OTHER DELIVERIES UNACCOUNTED FOR

388,604,964

57

Production System Loss

58

Storage Loss!

59

Transmission System Los:

4,332,66¢

6C

Distribution System Loss

61

Other Losses (Specify in so far as possi

62

TOTAL UNACCOUNTED FOR

63

TOTAL SALES, OTHER DELIVERIES, AND
UNACCOUNTED FOR

392,937,63(
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original (M,D,V)
Avista Corp. 2) |:| A Resubmission April 29, 2014 Dec. 31, 2013
STATE OF OREGON - MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2
Report below the information called for concerning items included in miscellaneous general expenses.
Amount Amount
Applicable tc Applicable tc
Line Items Total Oregor Other State
No. @ (b) © (d)
1 |Industry Association Dues 190,794 56,628 134,168
2 |Experimental and General Research Expenses
3 [Publishing and Distributing Information and Reports to Stockholders; Trustee, Registiar
and Transfer Agent Fees and Expenses, and Other Expenses of Servicing Outstanding
Securities of the Respondent 121,299 36,20D 85,099
4 |Other Expenses (List items of $5,000 or more in this column showing the (1) purpose
(2) recipient and (3) amount of such items, Group amounts of less than $5,000 by classes if the number of items so grouped is shown)
5
6 |ltems less than $5,0 291,497 88,40¢ 203,09:
7
8
9 |ltems greater than $5,00!
10 |Citibank NA Misc. 19,4175 5,79t 13,62¢
11 |Corp Credit Car Telecommunication Ut 10,86¢ 3,241 7,62:%
12 |Davis Hibbitts & Midghall Inc Professional Servic 8,15¢ 2,43t 5,72:
13 |Desautel Hege Communicatic Professional Servic 6,47¢ 1,93¢ 4,54¢
14 |Hanna & Associates i Professional Servic 11,92¢ 3,55¢ 8,367
15 |Klundt Hosmer Desig Professional Servic 14,03¢ 4,19( 9,84¢
16 |Michael J Faulkenber Employee Misc. Expen: 11,41« 3,38¢ 8,02¢
17 [Miscellaneous Payrc Employee Misc. Expen: 55,952 11,35¢ 44,59:
18 |Olster Staffing Service 5,99( 1,78¢ 4,20z
19 |Pure Works In Misc. 12,71¢ 3,79t 8,921
20 |Steve L Vincer Employee Misc. Expen: 6,76° 6,76: 0
21 |The Coeur D Alene Rest Misc. 6,124 1,82¢ 4,297
22 |The Davenport Hot Misc. 8,05(C 2,40z 5,647
23 |Union Bank Of Californi Misc. 10,232 3,05¢ 7,17¢
24
25
26 |Community Relation 12,62t 4,067 8,55¢
27
28 |Director Fees and Expense
29 |Heidi B Stanle' 25,221 7,521 17,694
30 |Marc F Racicc 22,89t 6,83¢ 16,06:
31 |Erik J Anderso 23,981 7,151 16,82«
32 |Kristianne Blak« 27,52t 8,21t 19,311
33 |Rebecca A Klei 22,59¢ 6,747 15,85(
34 |John F Kelly 27,527 8,21t 19,31:
35 |Michael L Noe 15,751 4,701 11,051
36 |R John Taylc 19,61t 5,85¢ 13,761
37 |Scott L Morris 8,73(C 2,49¢ 6,232
38 |Rick R Holley 23,17¢ 6,91€ 16,25¢
39 |Donald C Burk 20,88¢ 6,23° 14,651
40 [Issuance of Stock to Directc 121,41( 36,23: 85,17
41
42
43 |Educational - Information. 3,39: 99¢ 2,39t
44 |Rating Agency Fe 70,51¢ 21,04 49,47:
45 |Aircraft Operations and Fe 83,994 25,02t 58,96¢
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56 | TOTAL 1,321,552 395,021 926,580
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
1) An Origina (M,D,Y)
Avista Corp 2 [] AResubmissic April 29, 201 Dec. 31, 201

STATE OF OREGON - POLITICAL ADVERTISING

1. List all payments for advertising, the purpose of which is to aid or defeat any measure before the people or
or prevent the enactment of any national, state, district or municipal legis

2. Give the specific purpose of such advertising, when and where placed, and the account or accout

3. Report whole dollars only. Provide a total for each account and a grar

Line
No. Description Account Charged Amount

(@ (b) (©)

NONE

SHoo~v~ouhrwNpr

A BREABRWWWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNNNNRPRPRRPERPRERERRPRER
NP OOONOONDMNONROOONOONONREREOOOBON®OINWNRE

N
1)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

1) An Origina

Avista Corp 2) |:| A Resubmissic

Date of Report
(M, D, V)

April 29, 201

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 201

STATE OF OREGON - POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

List all payments or contributions to persons and organizations for the purpose of aiding or defeating any measui

people or to promote or prevent the enactment of any national, state, district or municipal le

The purpose of all contributions or payments should be clearly exp

Report whole dollars only. Provide a total for each account and a grar

Line

Descriptio

@)

Account Charge

(b)

Amoun

©

© 0 ~NO O WNPRP

Committee to Elect Betsy Johnson

Committee to Elect Sal Esquivel

Friends of Tobias Read

Oregon Opportunity Fund c/o Friends of Ted Whe

TOTAL

426.4
426.4
426.4
426.4

1,

500,
500,
500,
500

3,

000
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corp

This Report Is:

1) An Origina
2 [] AResubmissic

Date of Report
(M, D, V)

April 29, 201

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 201

STATE OF OREGON - EXPENDITURES TO ANY PERSON OR ORGANIZATION
HAVING AN AFFILIATED INTEREST FOR SERVICES, ETC.

1. Report all expenditures to any person or organization having an affiliated interest for service, advice
associating, sponsoring, engineering, managing, operating, financial, legal or other services. S

Revised Statute 757.015 for definition of "affiliated inter

2. Give reference if such expenditures have in the past been approved by the Cor
Describe the services received and the account or accounts charged. Report whole d¢

Line

Description

@

Account
Number

(b)

Total Amount

©

Amount Assigned
to Oregon

(d)

OCoOoO~NOOODWNE

Please refer to the Annual Affiliated Interest Re
pursuant to OAR 860-27-1(

This report will be filed with the Public Utili
Commission of Oregon in June 2(
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report r'géReport
(1) An Original (M, D,Y)
Avista Corp 2) |:| A Resubmissio April 29, 201+ Dec. 31, 201

STATE OF OREGON - DONATIONS AND MEMBERSHIPS

1. List all donations and membership expendituredenty the utility during the year and the amouhirged (items less
than $1,000 may be consolidated by category stétiegumber of organizations included). Give thma, city and sta!
of each organization to whom a donation has beefem&roup donations under heading

a. Contributions to and memberships in charitabdgnization d. Commercial and trade organizati
b. Organizations of the utility indus e. All other organizations and kinds
c. Technical and professional organizat donations and contributic
2. List donations by type and group by the accounésgdd. Report whole dollars only. Provide a tfdakach group c
donations
Account Total Amount Assigned
Description Number Amount To Oregon

@) (b) © (d)

CONTRIBUTIONS TO AND MEMBERSHIPS IN CHARITABLE ORGHNIZATIONS

Line
No
1
2
3
4 The Chamber Of Medford / Jackson County 426.1 2,07¢ 2,078
5 Rogue Hack Lab 426.1 1,00( 1,000
6
7
8 Items less than $1,0 426.] 4,51¢ 4,518
9 Subtota 7,59¢ 7,59¢
10
11 |ORGANIZATIONS OF THE UTILITY INDUSTRY (see page 4
12 |TECHNICAL AND PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS (see pagé)
13 |COMMERCIAL AND TRADE ORGANIZATIONS (see page 4
14 |ALL OTHER ORGANIZATIONS AND KINDS OF DONATIONS ANDCONTRIBUTIONS (None
15
16
17 7,59¢ 7,59¢
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Avista Corp

This Report Is:
Q) An Original

2) |:| A Resubmissic

Date of Report
(M, D,Y)

April 29, 201+

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 201

STATE OF OREGON - OFFICERS' SALARIES

1. Report below the name, title and salary for the year for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more.
An "executive officer" of a respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in «
principal business unit, division or function (such as sales, administration or finance) and any other p
performs similar policy making functio
2. If achange was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remunera
previous incumbent and date change in incumbency was
3. Utilities which are required to file similar data with the Securities and Exchange Commission, may substitt
of Item 4, Regulation S-K, identified as this schedule page. The substituted page(s) should be conformec
of this page
Name o Salary for Yee
Line Title Officer Total Oregor
No. @) (b) (©) (d)
1
2 |See the attached Executive Compensation Table from Avista !
3 |Proxy Statemer
4
5 EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION TABLES
6 Summary Compensation Table—2013(1)
7
8 .
9 Change in
Pension and
1C Non-Qualified
11 Non-Equity Deferred
12 Stock Stock Incentive Plan Compensation All Other Total
13 Name and Principal Awards Options Compensation Earnings Compensation Compensation
14 [Position Year  Salary(2) 3 ) (S)4) (S)5) (S)(6) 8)
15  S-L.Morris 2013 § 723461 51303334 3 813804 S — 5 53235 % 2895944
16 Chairman of the Board, 2012 § 673,847 $1420093 § 135250 § 245860 § 969,383 § 50,165 § 3,404,798
17 President & CEQ 2011 § 662307 $1356481 3 537363 S 800,122 § 40273 § 3,495 546
18
19 ML T. Thiss 2013 5 386338 § 337,720 5 280004 S 209011 § 15300 § 1,078,373
20 St Vice President, CFO & 2012 § 363769 § 343180 § 33813 5§ 88,970 % 117.078  § 13460 § 1,164,280
21 Treasurer 20011 5 341,153 5 331268 5 184530 8 77386 S 11025 % 043,362
gi D. P. Vermillion 2013 $ 344300 S 371974 3 258231 8 — 5 14420 % 088,043
2:] St Vice President & ECO 2012 § 310385 S 560,803 3 75498 S 383539 S 13907 % 1344152
25 2011 § 304039 S 331268 3 164455 S 301136 S 13413 % 1114311
2€  ng M Durkin 2013 § 314037 § 357,720 5 233328 8 46781 § 11475 8§ 963,341
27
8 St Vice President, 2012 5 305,383 0§ 343190 § 33813 S 74282 % 170.51¢ & 11250 % 1,140,439
26 General Counsel & CCO 2011 5 288633  § 331,268 5 156,133 § 123624 § 11025 % 010,703
3C K S Feltes 2013 § 282308 S 357,720 3 211731 § 20422 § 11475 % 883,636
g; St Vice President & 2012 § 267308 § 545190 § 33813 § 65020 S 253636 S 11250 % 1176217
33 Corporate Secratary 2011 § 253634 § 372722 3 137201 S 186,846 11025 % 961 448
34
35
36
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Name of Respondent

Avista Corp.

This Report Is:
1) An Original

@[] AResubmission| April 29, 2014

Date of Report
(M, DY)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2013

STATE OF OREGON - DONATIONS OR PAYMENTS FOR SERVICES RENDERED BY PERSONS
OTHER THAN EMPLOYEES AND CHARGED TO OREGON OPERATING ACCOUNTS

1. Report for each service rendered (including materials furnished incidental to the service which are impracticable of separation) by recipient and
in total the aggregate of all payments made during the year where the aggregate of such payments to a recipient was $25,000 or more including
fees, retainers, commissions, gifts, contributions, assessments, bonuses, subscriptions, allowances for expenses or any other form of payments
for services, traffic settlements, amounts paid for general services and licenses, accruals paid to trustees of pension and other employee benefit
funds, and amounts paid for construction or maintenance of plant to persons other than affiliates) to any one corporation, institution, association,
firm, partnership, committee, or person (not an employee of the respondent). Indicate by an asterisk in column (c) each item that includes
payments for materials furnished incidental to the service performed. Payments to a recipient by two or more companies within a single system
under a cost sharing or other joint arrangement shall be considered a single item for reporting in this schedule and shall be shown in the report
of the principal company in the joint arrangement (as measured by gross operating revenues) with references thereto in the reports of the other

system companies in the joint arranement.

2. If more convenient, this schedule may be filled out for a group of companies considered as one system and shown only in the report of the

principal company in the system, with references thereto in the reports of the other companies.

Amount of
Line Name of Recipient Nature of Service Payment
No. @ (b) (©)
1 |Aecom Technical Services Inc engineering 488,064
2 |Baker Construction & Development Inc construction 1,045,329
3 [Black & Veatch Corporation construction consulting 456,911
4 |Cerium Networks consulting 294,832
5 |Coeur D'Alene Tribe consulting 825,077
6 [Columbia Grid transmission planning 360,324
7 |Davis Wright Tremaine LIp legal 1,057,171
8 [Dinero Solutions Llc consulting IT 424,249
9 |[Electrical Consultants Inc construction consulting 961,400
10 |EP2M Llic consulting IT 525,687
11 |Five Point Partners Llc consulting IT 6,135,548
12 |Garco Construction Inc construction consulting 1,792,938
13 |Hanna & Associates Inc consulting 479,029
14 |Haworth construction consulting 1,089,519
15 [HP Enterprise Services consulting IT 1,347,528
16 |IBM Corporation consulting IT 5,263,933
17 {ldaho Dept Of Fish & Game consulting 251,810
18 |Integral Analytics Inc consulting IT 316,255
19 |Intellitect consulting IT 875,038
20 |Kenaston Corporation construction consulting 445,689
21 |Land Expressions construction consulting 3,303,223
22 [Max J Kuney Company construction services 282,224
23 |Mckinstry Essention Inc construction consulting 9,095,572
24 |Mosaic Company consulting 982,782
25 |Mwh Americas Inc consulting 555,064
26 |North Idaho Maritime consulting 304,500
27 |Northwest Hydraulic Consultants Ltd consulting 796,400
28 |Opower Inc consulting 298,900
29 |Paine Hamblen LIp legal 551,074
30 |Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Llp legal 325,030
31 |[Power City Electric construction consulting 254,906
32 [Pro Building Systems construction consulting 305,609
33 [Quantum Solutions Llc consulting IT 411,290
34 [Sapere Consulting Inc consulting 531,289
35 [Spirae Inc consulting 545,051
36 |Urs Energy & Construction Inc construction consulting 1,344,483
37 |Us Fish & Wildlife Service consulting 317,259
38 [Washington State University consulting 582,950
39 [Western Electricity consulting 615,765
40 (Win Mill Software Inc consulting IT 486,167
41 |Other 18,696,387
42
43
44
45 Note: the above amounts are for the entire Company, as Oregon specific information is not avpilable.
46 65,022,25
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) An Original (M,D,Y)
Avista Corp (2) [ 1 AResubmissio | April 29, 201« Dec. 31, 201

In order to help us with production of our Oregon Ultility Statistics publication, please indicate:

Oregon Production Statistics (therms)

Gas Produced 0

Gas Purchased 338,462,46(
Total Receipts 338,462,460
Gas Sales 86,806,399
Gas Used by Company 14,215
Gas Delivered to Storage - Net -3,984,020
Sales for Resale 251,293,200
Losses and billing delay 4,332,666

Total Disbursements 338,462,460

Oregon Revenue by Service Class

Residential Sales 61,502,608
Commercial and Industrial Sales
Firm Sales 30,990,184
Interruptible Sales 1,705,852
Transportation 3,119,525
Total 97,318,169

Gas Delivered in Therms (Oregon)

Residential Sales 51,206,313
Commercial and Industrial Sales
Firm 31,531,267
Interruptible 4,068,819
Transportation 38,821,540
Total 125,627,939

Average Number of Oregon Customers

Residential Sales 85,145
Commercial and Industrial
Firm 11,254
Interruptible 35
Transportation 39
Total 96,473
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